
711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 28, 2019, 2:00 p.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 
93010 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 

Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting
Regular Minutes of September 23, 2019.

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC – Clerk of the Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes.

2. Adoption of Policy requiring Findings for Awards of Contracts

Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel

RECOMMENDATION: That the Commission adopt the draft policy, Required 
Findings for Awards of Contracts. 

1 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



REPORTS 

3. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update

Staff: Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

PRESENTATIONS: 

4. Compensation Analysis Review

Staff: Jean Halsell, Executive Director of Human Resources
Guest Speaker:   Steve Smith, LTC Performance Inc.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation.

5. HIF/MET One Year Later: Proactive Case Management for New Members

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
Kathy Neal, Executive Director of Health Services 
Rachel Lambert, Case Management Manager 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 

FORMAL ACTION 

6. Proposed Appointment of a Commissioner as a Fifth Committee Member to
the Bylaws Subcommittee of the Commission to review Bylaws and
Delineation of Authority Policy

Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Commission appoint a fifth
Commissioner to the Bylaws Subcommittee.

7. Quality Improvement Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Accept and approve the 2018 Quality Improvement 
Program Evaluation 

2 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



8. Fiscal Year  2018-2019 Audit Results

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officers

RECOMMENDATION: Approve and accept the FY201819 Financial Audit 
results. 

9. August / September Financials Report

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve, and file August/ September financials 
 report. 

10. Contract Award Approval – Health Management Systems Inc.

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: To award the three (3) year agreement to the highest
scoring bidder, Health Management Systems Inc. based on fair and open competition.

REPORTS 

11. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

12. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update

Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

APPENDIX 

3 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

CLOSED SESSION    
 
13. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 of litigation. Number of potential cases: One case.  

 
14. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION OF LITIGATION 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: 
Number of potential cases:  Three cases. 

 
15. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title:   Chief Executive Officer. 
 
16. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency designated representatives:   Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission Commissioners. 
Nonrepresented employee:  Chief Executive Officer 
 

17. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer. 
 

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting will be held on November 18, 2019 
at Gold Coast Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 
 
Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, 
Camarillo, California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials 
related to an agenda item submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public review during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the Commission. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday 
prior to the meeting by 3 p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Commission to make reasonable arrangements 
for accessibility to this meeting. 
 
 
 
 

4 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk to the Commission 

DATE:  October 28, 2019 

SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the September 23, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting minutes. 

 

 

 

5 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

(VCMMCC) 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

September 23, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Antonio Alatorre called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m., in the Community 
Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, California. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Commissioner Alatorre led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Laura 
Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa and Supervisor John Zaragoza. 

 
Commissioners Fred Ashworth and Jennifer Swenson were not present at Roll Call.  
Commissioner Swenson arrived at 2:06 p.m. Commissioner Ashworth arrived at 2:20 p.m. 
 
Absent: Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Regular Minutes of August 26, 2019. 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC, Clerk of the Commission. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 
 
 Commissioner Alatorre asked for correction on the vote taken for Agenda Item 9 

AmericasHealth Plan Pilot Changes. Both commissioners Alatorre and Pawar had 
recused themselves from discussion on this item and therefore did not vote. 
Commissioner Swenson’s vote also needed to be added. Chief Executive Officer 
Dale Villani asked for correction to the same item: “There are two documents the 

6 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



State must approve: 1) the boiler plate and 2) the membership plan in place of the 
contract template.” 

 
Commissioner Espinosa motioned to approve the minutes with corrections noted. 
Commissioner Zaragoza seconded. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Laura 

Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson and John 
Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth and Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
2. Approval of Credentials / Peer Review Committee Member 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve Nilesh Hingarh, M.D., as an active member 

of the Credentials / Peer Review Committee. 
 
Commissioner Swenson motioned to approve Nilesh Hingarh, M.D. as an active member 
of the Credentials / Peer Review Committee. Commissioner Pawar seconded.  
  
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Laura 

Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson and John 
Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth and Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
3. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update 
  
 Staff: Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report. 
 
 Chief Executive Officer Dale Villani reported the following updates: 

• Mr. Johnson Gill has resigned as commissioner effective September 4. The county 
will name his replacement.  
 

7 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Plan Performance Highlights: 
 
• July marks the beginning of a new fiscal year and the financials look promising. 

GCHP experienced a $51.9 million loss in the 2018/19 fiscal year that led to the 
implementation of various action plans and difficult decisions on staffing. The Plan 
is not in peril. Member care has not been impacted, although membership has 
declined.  

• There is a rate increase from the state for the year, as well as a modest surplus 
for the month of July.  

• The Plan’s recent organizational changes are resulting in improved synergies. 
• There are no current diversity issues and CDO Bagley has been a great asset to 

the executive team.  
• GCHP quality performance continues to improve. Last year, GCHP received the 

Most Improved Quality Award from DHCS.   
• GCHP continues to perform well on annual regulatory audits. The DHCS medical 

audit did not have any material deficiencies or findings 
• The state auditor noted that the Plan’s PBM rates are reasonable.  
 
Additional highlights: 
 
• DHCS Director Jennifer Kent has resigned. Currently there is no interim 

replacement.  
• The current Medi-Cal Waiver program will expire after 2020. Stakeholder 

engagement initiatives are underway and GCHP has offered to 
volunteer/participate in the process, but has not yet received appointment. 

• AmericasHealth Plan – CEO Villani has met frequently with AHP’s CEO, Mr. 
Rohan Reid. There is shared frustration from both parties as they await a decision 
from the state about whether the pilot can move forward. The state has been 
continually asked about membership enrollment and the pool from which members 
will be drawn. The state has questioned the delegation of duties, which was 
completed by AHP’s CFO, Sonia DeMarta. The boilerplate and DOFR are also 
complete and quality metrics have been defined. Both teams are committed to a 
successful pilot.  

• Delegation and plan-to-plan contracts – There are changes in the marketplace and 
contracting strategies are evolving. Moving forward, plan-to-plan contracts will be 
done on a larger scale. CEO Villani has met with county officials to discuss the 
potential for a plan-to-plan contract. Delegation oversight will have a significant 
role in meeting new requirements. CEO Villani asked the Commission to consider 
authorizing him to enter into plan-to-plan contracts. 

 
Commissioner Zaragoza said that it appeared to him that the AHP plan-to-plan 
contract will be approved by the state. He recognized Clinicas and AHP for their 
diligence and Clinicas for an excellent job serving the community. He said new 
programs might be financially beneficial for GCHP and will help reduce TNE. With 
the permission of the commission, he said he would like to direct CEO Villani and 

8 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



his staff to evaluate the plan-to-plan model and provide a recommendation at the 
October 28 commission meeting. 
 
General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated there is a policy for adding agenda items. 
The Commission Chair, Vice-Chair and the CEO will meet and determine if 
Commissioner Zaragoza’s request will be added to the agenda for the October 
meeting. Commissioner Atin also suggested adding an item to the agenda about 
delegating power to the CEO for conducting transactions similar to the AHP plan-
to-plan. Commissioner Swenson stated the Bylaws need to be amended, which 
will be discussed at the Bylaws and Delineation AdHoc Subcommittee meeting. 

 
Commissioner Fred Ashworth arrived at 2:20 p.m. 
 
GCHP in the Community  
 

• GCHP participated in the Fiestas Patrias activities held in downtown Oxnard. 
Commissioner Zaragoza commended Marlen Torres for GCHP’s participation in 
the parade. Several thousand residents attended this event.  

• Executive Director of Human Resources Jean Halsell, who is a military veteran, is 
on Rep. Julia Brownley’s Veterans Roundtable on Health Care Issues and 
attended a recent event.  

• Chief Medical Officer, Nancy Wharfield, M.D., participated in the Community 
Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) Implementation Planning Session, hosted by 
GCHP. There will be another session in October. Commissioner Swenson stated 
this is the first time a CHNA collaborative has been done and it has received 
positive feedback. 

 
Commissioner Atin motioned to receive and file the CEO Update. Commissioner 
Zaragoza seconded.  
  
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Fred Ashworth, Shawn Atin, Theresa 

Cho, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer 
Swenson and John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
  
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



FORMAL ACTION 
 
4. Chief Diversity Officer Role 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
  
 RECOMMENDATION: Commission to provide direction to staff. 
 
 Chief Diversity Officer, Ted Bagley, reviewed four options for the chief diversity 

officer position effective January 2020. Mr. Bagley stated it is up to the commission 
and CEO Villani to decide on an option. One option is to fill the position with a full-
time resource, which he said is not justified because there is not enough work. The 
second option is to fill the position with another consultant. The third option is to 
continue with him as the CDO. Mr. Bagley works two days per week, with flexibility 
for offsite meetings. The fourth option is to not fill the position at all, which could 
be an option in the future, but not recommended by Mr. Bagley it at this time.  Mr. 
Bagley’s recommendation was to continue with him as CDO. 

 
 Commissioner Atin thanked Mr. Bagley for his leadership over the past year, 

commented that he has taken a proactive approach with the community and 
employees. Commissioner Atin recommended the commission keep Mr. Bagley 
as CDO. Commissioners Swenson and Pupa agreed with Commissioner Atin’s 
recommendation. Commissioner Espinosa also supported option three for the 
CDO position, and added that there is still more work to be done because the 
commission not had the diversity training as requested and continues to receive 
complaint letters about the Plan. She stated she believes the CDO should be the 
first point of contact before the commission. Mr. Bagley responded there is a 
distinction between what the CDO handles and what is more appropriate for 
Human Resources to handle. Mr. Bagley reviews issues and if they are H.R. 
related, he forwards them to Executive Director Halsell. If the employee is not 
satisfied, Mr. Bagley will continue to help because he wants to see the problem 
resolved. The hotline is available and there are avenues of correction available. 
Commissioner Alatorre stated that the Commission needs to receive reports and 
that employees are still going outside to complain; there is lack of trust.  
Commissioner Alatorre stated that a third party survey needs to be done, and he 
has hopes there will be good employee participation. Mr. Bagley commented that 
it is hard to fix an issue when he is not aware of it.  He needs to know about the 
issue so he can work on it.  Commissioner Zaragoza stated there needs to be an 
atmosphere where employees are not afraid to lose their jobs.  The Commission 
needs to work with the CDO so he can resolve these issues. CDO Bagley stated 
that trust takes time. Some issues are deep rooted and the Plan isn’t there yet, but 
is heading in the right direction. The Commission needs to follow through on 
complaints; some complaints are not actionable because they are not specific and 
are anonymous. CDO Bagley stated the complaints he receives are investigated 
and he keeps a log. Commissioner Cho asked when the last employee survey was 
done. CEO Villani stated the last survey was done in 2016.  CDO Bagley stated 

10 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



once the survey is done, we need to target the culture of the entire organization. 
Commissioner Espinosa stated that tight budgets increase anxiety within 
organizations. She encourages employees to be honest and transparent. The 
Commission wants to see the organization running well and functioning. She 
added that she would also like to see vendors included in the CDO report. 

 
Commissioner Atin motioned to approved option three to continue with the current 
resource two days per week with one day of flex-time, as needed, for exceptional 
circumstances and allow Mr. Bagley to continue based on the current schedule. 
Commissioner Zaragoza seconded. 
  
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Fred Ashworth, Shawn Atin, Theresa 

Cho, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer 
Swenson and John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
  
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
5. July Financials Report 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
  
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve and file the July financials report. 
 
 Chief Financial Officer Kashina Bishop stated that July is the first month of the 

fiscal year. The July financials reflect a slight gain and is the first month in some 
time with no loss. Commissioner Swenson asked if there will be a deeper review 
of last fiscal year’s financial losses at the Executive Finance Committee to better 
understand the reasons for such a large loss. CFO Bishop responded, yes. CFO 
Bishop stated that medical expenses drive the Plan’s financials and are estimated 
every month. July’s medical expenses are mostly estimated because we are in the 
first month of the fiscal year and have paid very little for July dates of service.  
 
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Financial Losses 
CFO Bishop explained that in 2017, there were contract changes and settlements 
which were not reflected in the rates paid to GCHP in FY 2018. In FY 2018, there 
were significant losses because revenue, based on expenses in CY 2016, could 
not keep up with medical expenses that rose so sharply in one year. CFO Bishop 
stated there is a budgeted $1 million gain for the year, but it will be extremely tight.  
Commissioner Atin asked if more of a margin is needed. CEO Villani stated in 
2017, modeling was done around Adult Expansion, but the Plan has to put better 
contracts in place and make better use of its vendors. He added that 

11 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



reimbursements are also a concern. We need the market to change; risk will move 
from GCHP to the contracted providers/health systems.   

 
 CFO Bishop reviewed the Behavioral Health Services expense graph, which is 

trending up. CMO Wharfield stated that mild-to-moderate services are on the 
increase and autism needs to be included. Commissioner Espinosa said the state 
is no longer paying regional centers and asked how the shift is being handled. 
CMO Wharfield stated there is a shift in responsibility. Because this is a new benefit 
for Medi-Cal Managed Care, we cannot accurately predict growth/set rates. The 
state utilizes historical payment data for rate-setting and it takes some time to 
gather data on a new benefit.  Commissioner Ashworth asked if the uptick in 
behavioral health is coming through the emergency room. CMO Wharfield stated 
“super users” continue to use the emergency department for non-medical care.  
Many ED visits may be associated with behavioral health problems. 

 
 Commissioner Swenson stated there is a significant increase in the expense 

comparison by year.  CFO Bishop stated it is going to take time to see how the 
Plan is tracking. Commissioner Pawar asked about the medical loss ratio – there 
is a $12 million gain. CFO Bishop responded that it was mostly due to the increase 
in revenue from the state. Commissioner Pupa asked about IBNR. CFO Bishop 
stated that IBNR plus claims payables are added together for total claims 
submitted. 

 
Commissioner Swenson motioned to receive, approve and file the July Financials Report.  
Commissioner Cho seconded.  
  
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Fred Ashworth, Shawn Atin, Theresa 

Cho, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer 
Swenson and John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
  
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
  
REPORTS 
 
6. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
 CMO Wharfield provided the following updates to Commission questions from the 

last meeting: 

12 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



• Behavioral Health – Turnaround time for appointments is good. Any doctor can 
refer and members can also self-refer. However, there is a disparity in access 
and utilization for Spanish speakers.  Numbers show Spanish speaking males 
under-utilize; therefore, this will be a focus in the future. There was no specific 
case they could identify in which members were being told to bring their own 
interpreters to their appointments, but Beacon is sending information to 
providers about interpreter services. 

• Pharmacy Trends – Dr. Anne Freese will give a presentation on the Carve Out 
at the next Commission meeting. 

 
Commissioner Pawar asked who prepared the report in the Commission packet 
because it appears we have no issues with Beacon, which is not correct. She 
stated that patients are not getting appointments within 10 days. CMO Wharfield 
stated the report only tracks members who request assistance in making an 
appointment.  Since members can self-refer and providers do not need to obtain 
prior authorization for Beacon care, it is difficult to calculate appointment waiting 
times.  For services provided through VCMC and CDCR, we could request that the 
systems report out on their appointment waiting times.  Commissioner Ashworth 
asked if there was an uptick on dialysis. CMO Wharfield stated there were none 
that she was aware of, but she will look into it. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Dr. Sandra Aldana spoke on Agenda Item 4, Chief Diversity Role. She asked for a look 
at diversity among staff and suppliers. The EOC complaints should also be looked into. 
Training and cultural competence requires a specific skill set. She suggested there be 
open discussions scheduled as well. She strongly encourages open discussions along 
with training, which would include members of the public. Dr. Aldana stated there should 
be at least one training per year. 
 
7. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

CDO Bagley stated he completely agrees with Commissioner Espinosa on 
Commissioner Diversity trainings. He will continue with “Lunch and Learn” 
meetings for employees and managers. CDO Bagley stated there are currently no 
EOC complaints and no new case investigations.   
 
CDO Bagley noted that he works collaboratively with Marlen Torres, Director of 
Government Relations and Community Relations, and her team and that there has 
been a lot of progress made in the community.  
 

13 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



CDO Bagley said that the types of discussions and issues he sees in his office 
include: employee behavior, career focus, community involvement, personal 
branding and education, adding that he has an open door policy. 
 
On the subject of Commissioner training:  On average, four or more 
Commissioners are unable to make the four-hour training. He asked the 
Commission if they want to go ahead without them and meet one or two hours 
prior to a Commission meeting for an open discussion that would include training 
subjects. Discussion can include specific trends. Commissioner Swenson asked 
for Commissioner Atin’s opinion. Commissioner Atin stated that at the county, they 
do two-hour trainings and also have an electronic library and online trainings they 
can participate in. The combination of training and discussions would be a great 
alternative to a four-hour diversity training. CDO Bagley stated two hours might be 
more successful and there can be more sessions scheduled as needed. 
Commissioner Espinosa stated she prefers to start with a two-hour training. 
Commissioner Alatorre stated a combination of videos and discussion would be 
productive with an opportunity to ask questions. CDO Bagley stated that formal 
training is important. Commissioner Atin added that topics can be chosen for 
discussion and that various topics can be discussed over several sessions.  
Commissioner Zaragoza asked if the trainings would be held during regular 
Commission meetings. CDO Bagley stated he preferred to do the trainings 
separately. 
 

Commissioner Alatorre motioned to receive and file the CMO and CDO Updates.  
Commissioner Atin seconded.  
  
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Fred Ashworth, Shawn Atin, Theresa 

Cho, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer 
Swenson and John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D. 
  
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
 At 3:50 p.m. Commissioner Alatorre requested a five (5) minute break before 
going into Closed Session. 
 
The Commissioner adjourned to Closed Session at 3:55 p.m. regarding the following 
items: 
 
 
 
 
 

14 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



CLOSED SESSION 
 
8. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer. 
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
The regular meeting reconvened at 5:34 p.m. 
General Counsel, Scott Campbell, stated there was no reportable action. 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Commissioner Alatorre adjourned the meeting at 5:35 p.m. 
 
 
Approved: 
 
__________________________________________ 
Maddie Gutierrez, CMC 
Clerk to the Commission 

15 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of Policy Requiring Findings for Awards of Contracts  
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
In response to a report issued by the State Auditor, GCHP Staff is recommending that the 
Commission adopt the attached draft policy: Required Findings for Awards of Contracts.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
As directed by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, the California State Auditor recently 
concluded its audit of Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP’s) selection of OptumRx, Inc. as 
GCHP’s Pharmacy Benefits Manager pursuant to a Request for Proposals (RFP).  As part of 
the report issued, known as Report 2018-124, the State Auditor made a series of 
recommendations to GCHP.  One of the recommendations related to the award of contracts by 
GCHP.  Specifically, the State Auditor recommended that the Commission “report its reasoning 
for awarding contracts or the legal basis, if any, for choosing not to do so.”  
 
As such, GCHP has drafted the attached policy for the Commission’s review and potential 
adoption.  That policy, if adopted, would provide that GCHP Staff would include in every Staff 
Report recommending the award of a contract a statement of rationale for awarding the 
contract to the recommended recipient. 
   
Additionally, any motion by the Commission to award an RFP contract to a recommended 
recipient would incorporate that rationale unless the motion made is to change the rationale for 
the award or the intended awardee, in which case the motion should set forth the different 
rationale and/or reason for the change unless the Commission determined that the deliberative 
process privilege should be invoked.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That the Commission adopt the draft policy, Required Findings for Awards of Contracts.  
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. Gold Coast Health Plan draft policy, Required Findings for Awards of Contract.  

16 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



DRAFT POLICY FOR COMMISSION’S CONSIDERATION   
 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: CONTRACTS POLICY: #X-X 

POLICY: REQUIRED FINDINGS FOR AWARDS OF CONTRACTS EFFECTIVE: XX/XX/2019 

 

PURPOSE: 
This policy will ensure greater public transparency in how contracts are awarded by the Gold 
Coast Health Plan (GCHP). 
 
POLICY: 
In order to ensure greater public transparency, GCHP has established a policy requiring that all 
involved GCHP personnel, including officers and employees, clearly set forth the rationale for 
awarding a contract. 
 
SCOPE: 
This policy applies to all GCHP Commissioners, officers and employees who recommend or 
act upon contracts to be approved by the Commission. 
 
GUIDELINES: 
Following either the issuance of a RFP by GCHP and the review of any proposals submitted by 
prospective recipients, or upon the submittal of a contract to the Commission for approval, 
GCHP shall ensure that any Staff Report include a statement of rationale for awarding the RFP 
contract to the recommended recipient.  
 
When the Commission is considering awarding a contract, the Commission member making 
the motion to approve that contract should include the stated rationale, as contained in the 
accompanying Staff Report, for awarding the contract.   
 
Alternatively, if Commission intends to award the contract based upon a different rationale than 
that set forth in writing in the accompanying Staff Report, the motion to award the contract 
should include that different rationale.  Similarly, if the Commission chooses to award the 
contract to a different party than recommended in the accompanying Staff Report for that 
contract award, the Commission should include in the motion the rationale for choosing a 
different recipient.  
 
This policy requirement – to ensure any motion that includes a rationale or intended awardee 
different from that which is set forth in the accompanying Staff Report – does not apply in 
instances where the Commission has determined that the deliberative process privilege should 
be invoked.  In such instances, the Commission should include in the motion a statement that 
the deliberative process privilege has been invoked.  

 

18 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Chief Executive Officer Update 
 
 
CEO SUMMARY:  Verbal Update. 
 
Government Relations Update  
 

New Acting Director of the Department of Health 
Care Services Earlier this month, Governor Newsom 
appointed Richard Figueroa as acting director of the 
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). He previously 
served as deputy cabinet secretary in the Office of Governor 
Gavin Newsom. In the past, Mr. Figueroa also served as 
director of prevention for The California Endowment as well as 
deputy cabinet secretary and health care advisor in the Office 
of Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger. We look forward to 
working with Mr. Figueroa in his new role.  
 
 

California Legislative and Policy Update  
 
Managed Care Organization (MCO) Tax 
The MCO tax renewal was passed by the Legislature and signed by Governor Newsom, via 
AB 115, on September 27.  AB 115 assesses a tax on managed care organizations operating 
in California to provide a stable funding source for the delivery of health care services in the 
Medi-Cal program. The tax is effective July 1, 2019, contingent upon federal approval, to be 
effective for 3.5 fiscal years: 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, and the first half of 2022-23. 
Specifically, this bill:  

1. Assesses an enrollment-based tax on all full-service health plans licensed by the 
Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC) or contracted with the Department of 
Health Care Services (DHCS) to provide services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.  
 

2. Assesses the tax on a per enrollee basis for each month of enrollment in a plan, based 
on cumulative enrollment between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018 (the 
“base year”).  
 

19 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

3. Establishes tiered tax rates based on the level of plan enrollment, with one set of 
enrollment tiers applied to Medi-Cal enrollees and one set applied to all other 
enrollees.  
 

4. Based on current enrollment GCHP falls under Tier 1. The tiers are as follows:  

  
 
Legislative Update 
On October 13, Governor Newsom ended the 2019 Legislative Session when he took final 
action on over the 1,000 legislative bills that reached his desk, signing 870 bills into law.  
Governor Newsom vetoed 16.5 percent of bills he reviewed, a similar rate to Governor Brown 
in his last year in office.  
Below is the outcome of the legislative bills the Government Relations staff monitored this 
year.  
Legislative Bills Approved: 

• AB 577 (Eggman) Health care coverage: maternal mental health. This bill permits 
completion of covered services, for up to 12 months, for an individual who presents 
written documentation of being diagnosed with a maternal mental health condition to 
her health plan or health insurer when her provider is terminated, or when she is newly 
covered, if the provider agrees to the rate and terms and conditions of the health plan 
or policy.  

 
• AB 678 (Flora) Medi-Cal: podiatric services. Prohibits a podiatrist from being required 

to submit a request for prior authorization for podiatric services rendered in either an 
outpatient or inpatient basis if a physician providing the same services is not required 
to submit prior authorization to the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). 
Additionally, the 2019 Budget Act restored Medi-Cal optional benefits such as 
podiatric services, effective January 1, 2020. The Budget included approximately 
$13.8 million ($3.4 million General Fund) for podiatry in 2019-20. However, since 
2016, GCHP has been covering podiatry for member out of plan reserves. Beginning 
in January 2020, GCHP will receive funding from DHCS to cover this benefit.  
 
 

20 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

• AB 781 (Mainschein) Medi-Cal: Family Respite Care. Requires Medi-Cal coverage of 
pediatric day health care (PDHC) services to be provided at any time of the day and 
on any day of the week, so long as the total number of authorized hours is not 
exceeded, up to 23 hours per calendar day.AB 1004 (McCarty) Developmental 
Screening Services. This bill requires the inclusion of developmental screening 
services for individuals zero to three years of age in the Early and Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic, and Treatment (EPSDT) benefit within the Medi-Cal program. This bill also 
specifies that these developmental screening services be provided according to the 
Bright Futures guidelines and recommendations established by the American 
Academy of Pediatrics. Additionally, the bill requires an external quality review 
organization to annually assess managed care plan compliance with the provision of 
developmental screenings, as specified, from July 1, 2020, to July 1, 2023. 
 

• AB 1642 (Wood) EPSDT Audit Findings & Managed Care Plan Sanctions. This bill 
includes requirements for network adequacy reporting, alternative access, and 
managed care plan sanctions.  
 

• SB 569 (Stone) Controlled substances: prescriptions: declared local, state, or federal 
emergency. This bill establishes prescription content requirements for a pharmacist to 
furnish a controlled substance without a standard prescription form during a declared 
state of emergency. 

Legislative Bills Vetoed: 
• AB 318 (Chu) Translations and Readability. This bill required field-testing by a native 

speaker of specific Medi-Cal beneficiary informing materials. Additionally, it required 
DHCS to implement field-testing beginning January 1, 2020 and develop a community 
workgroup no later than January 1, 2021.   
 

• AB 1175 (Wood) Medi-Cal Mental Health Services. This bill pertains to Medi-Cal 
mental health services and coordination between county mental health plans and 
managed care plans. Plans were in support of AB 1175 as they believe it addressed 
the challenge of delivering coordinated care across siloed systems by requiring that 
Medi-Cal managed care plans and county mental health plans share information 
regarding their shared patients to improve treatment and coordination.  
 

• SB 503 (Pan) Delegation Oversight. This bill outlined requirements for oversight of 
Medi-Cal managed care plan subcontractors, including a definition of subcontractor 
and specific auditing requirements.  

 
 
 
 

21 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS UPDATE 
 
Sponsorships  
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) remains committed to supporting community-based 
organizations that serve our members with sponsorship opportunities. In September, GCHP 
awarded sponsorships to the following organizations: 
 

• FOOD Share: A sponsorship was awarded to the 4th Annual Blue Jean Ball. Proceeds 
of the event go towards funding to feed children, families, and seniors in Ventura 
County.  
 

• American Heart Association: A sponsorship was awarded to the Ventura County 
Heart walk. Proceeds of the event go towards continued scientific research, improve 
systems of care, and provide lifesaving tools to prevent heart disease and stroke. In 
addition, GCHP staff raised over $6,000 dollars to further support this cause, making 
it the top fundraising team.  
 

• CSU Channel Islands Foundation: A sponsorship was awarded to the President’s 
Dinner. Proceeds of the event go towards providing students with scholarship 
opportunities, programs, new technology, facilities and equipment.  
 

• NAACP Ventura County Chapter: A sponsorship was awarded to the Freedom Fund 
Banquet. The event raises funds to enable the organization to educate, advocate, and 
bring awareness programs to the Ventura County community. 
 

• Habitat for Humanity of Ventura County: A sponsorship was awarded to the Hearts 
& Hammers Dinner and Auction.  Proceeds of the event go towards creating affordable 
homeownership opportunities to low-income families.  
 

• American Cancer Society: A sponsorship was awarded to the Making Strides 
Against Breast Cancer Walk. Proceeds of the event go towards funding innovative 
breast cancer research, providing free rides to chemotherapy appointments, and 
offering a 24/7 supportive helpline. Additionally, GCHP staff raised over $4,000 to 
further support this cause.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Community Events 
The Community Relations team participated in several events this past month: 
 
24th Annual Multicultural Festival 

The 24th Annual Multicultural Festival, held in 
Oxnard, is an event that promotes understanding and 
respect among all racial, religious, and nationality 
groups. GCHP’s Chief Diversity Officer, Ted Bagley, 
sponsored the event and was in attendance. GCHP’s 
Diversity and Inclusion Council joined the Community 
Relations team at the GCHP booth and assisted 
community members. A GCHP member approached 
the booth and expressed his gratitude for having 
GCHP coverage and the excellent services GCHP 
provided him in the multiple surgeries he had. During 
the event, a Tri County Sentry journalist approached 
staff for an interview. Below you can find the link to 
the interview. 
Tri-County Sentry: "Multicultural Festival celebrates 
many nations in Oxnard"   

 
The Farmworker Resource Fair 

The Farmworker Resource Fair, hosted by the America’s 
Job Center of California, was an event for the agricultural 
community, information about county resources were 
available. Over 30 community-based organizations 
provided information of services available. Approximately, 
620 people attended the event and over 275 community 
members visited our table. The team extended an invitation 
to our upcoming Member Benefit Information meeting and 
explained the benefits of our care management program. 
 
Homeless Resource Fair 
Staff participated in the Homeless Resource Fair hosted by 
the City of Oxnard’s Housing Authority. Over 20 community 
partners offered various health, behavioral, and homeless 
services. Participants were encouraged to enroll in the 
County of Ventura’s Coordinated Entry and Homeless 

Management Information System. The GCHP team offered information about our care 
management services and their role to assist them in locating social services, such as shelter, 
food pantries, mental health services, and coordinating transportation for medical care. The 
team also provided event participants with a kit consisting of a water bottle, first aid kit, and 
string backpack. Over 130 community members visited the table throughout the day. Several 
community members stated, “Gold Coast Health Plan, we love it”. 
 

23 of 221 pages Return to Agenda

https://tricountysentry.com/Article/Index/bce384db-a174-432a-a665-7f0505f50950
https://tricountysentry.com/Article/Index/bce384db-a174-432a-a665-7f0505f50950


 

 

Lemonwood Elementary Ribbon Cutting 
 
On September 25, Lemonwood Elementary School held a 
celebratory ribbon cutting and back to school event with 
neighbors, community members, teachers, parents, and 
students. The event brought a large number of students and 
families living in Oxnard, the city with the highest concentration 
of GCHP membership. The Community Relations team engaged 
over 140 community members at the event. 
 

 
Below is a table highlighting the other events the team participated in September.   
 

 
 
 
 
 

Event Name Organization/Event Sponsor(s) Location 

Fall Prevention Forum Ventura County Area Agency on Aging Oxnard 

Strengthening Our 
Families 

Oxnard School District Oxnard 

Day for Kids Boys & Girls Club of Greater Oxnard and 
Port Hueneme 

Oxnard 

Back to School Night Ramona Elementary School Oxnard 

Back to School Night Soria Elementary School Oxnard 

Back to School Night Chavez K-8 School Oxnard 

2019 Community 
Resource Fair 

Assemblymember Jacqui Irwin 
OxnardPal 

City of Oxnard 

Oxnard 

2019 Family Health Fair Assemblymember Monique Limon 
Senator Hannah-Beth Jackson 

Santa Paula 

Back to School Night Rio Mesa High School Oxnard 

Back to School Night Oxnard High School Oxnard 

Binacional Health Fair Mexican Consulate Ventura 

24 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

COMPLIANCE UPDATE 
 
DHCS Annual Medical Audit: 
 
Audits and Investigation (A&I) conducted the annual medical audit June 3, 2019 through 
June 7, 2019. Staff received the final report from A&I on September 13, 2019. GCHP is 
required to respond no later than October 14, 2019. The Plan submitted our CAP responses 
to DHCS and we are pending review and feedback from DHCS. The Plan’s goal is to resolve 
the findings timely. The Plan will continue to keep the commission apprised.  
 
The Joint Legislative Audit released the final audit report on August 15, 2019. The Audit 
report has two recommendations:  

1) To ensure that the public clearly understands the commission’s decisions, the commission 
should report its reasoning for awarding contracts or the legal basis, if any, for choosing not 
to do so.  

2) To ensure that it addresses any significant performance issues by its contractors in a timely 
manner, Gold Coast should establish a process to immediately require contractors to take 
necessary corrective action to resolve issues and ensure that they do not recur.  

 
The Plan is required to respond in 60 days, 6 months and 1 year about the steps it took to 
implement the recommendations that are within statutory authority. Per the direction by JLAC 
the response included timelines and who or whom is the responsible party for implementing 
the recommendations. The Plan submitted the response to JLAC on October 14, 2019 with 
both items classified as partially implemented.  
For item number one, a policy and procedure geared towards the commission is being 
reviewed for approval on the October 28, 2019 Commission meeting. Upon commission 
approval of the proposed policy and procedure, the Plan will update JLAC.   
For item number two, a policy and procedure specific to Pharmacy Benefit Manager oversight 
was submitted to JLAC for review. Concurrently the policy was also submitted to DHCS for 
review and approval as it encompasses elements of the Plans DHCS contract requirements. 
Once approved by DHCS, JLAC will consider it implemented. The Plan will continue to keep 
the commission apprised.  
 
DHCS conducted facility site review audits on 11 provider sites September 9, 2019 through 
September 12, 2019. DHCS issued the Plan a CAP on October 14, 2019. Eight (8) findings 
were on the facility side component and five (5) findings were on the medical record review 
component. The CAP response is due to DHCS on November 18, 2019. The Plan will keep 
the commission apprised of the status.   
  
DHCS Contract Amendments: 
 
The draft DHCS contract amendment has included multiple revisions based on CMS review. 
The contract amendment is still pending approval by CMS and the Plan is pending the final 
amendment for signature. GCHP has received additional requirements from the Mega Reg 
via All Plan Letters and has had multiple deliverables due to DHCS to ensure compliance. 

25 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

GCHP is operating under the requirements of the draft amendment as required by DHCS 
and GCHP is audited by DHCS to those standards. 
 
Delegation Oversight: 
 
 

Kaiser 2018 Annual Claims  Open  9/23/2018 Under CAP 

Pending Closure 

N/A 

Conduent 2018 Annual Claims *Open 6/20/2018 Under CAP Ongoing 
monitoring 
imposed 

Beacon 
Health 

Options 

2018 Annual Claims *Open 6/26/2018 Under CAP & 
Under Financial 

Sanctions 

Ongoing 
monitoring 
imposed 

 

Beacon 
Health 

Options 

2018 6 month Claims 
(focused) audit  

*Open 11/21/2018 Under CAP & 
Under Financial 

Sanctions 

Ongoing 
monitoring 
imposed 

 

Clinicas del 
Camino Real, 

Inc. 

2018 Annual Claims 
Audit 

*Open  12/28/2018 Under CAP Ongoing 
monitoring 
imposed 

Cedars 2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Open July 11, 2019 Under CAP  

Children’s 
Hospital 

2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Open July 16, 2019 Under CAP  

City of Hope 2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Open June 10, 2019 Under CAP  

Optum  2019 Annual Audit 
(C&L, FWA, HIPAA, 
UM, Credentialing)  

Open March 4, 2019 Under CAP  

Beacon 
Health 

Options 

Call Center Open May 23, 2019 Under CAP  

VTS Call Center Open April 26, 2019 Under CAP  

CDCR   Concurrent UM 
Quarterly Audit 

Closed August 29, 2019 N/A (CAP not 
issued ) 

 

26 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is contractually required to perform oversight of all functions 
delegated through subcontracting arrangements. Oversight includes but is not limited to:  

• Monitoring/reviewing routine submissions from subcontractors 
• Conducting onsite audits 
• Issuing a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) when deficiencies are identified 

 
*Ongoing monitoring denotes delegate is not making progress on a CAP issued and/or audit 
results were unsatisfactory and GCHP is required to monitor the delegate closely as it is a 
risk to the Plan when delegates are unable to comply.  
 
Compliance will continue to monitor all CAP(s) issued. GCHP’s goal is to ensure compliance 
is achieved and sustained by our delegates. It is a DHCS requirement for GCHP to hold all 
delegates accountable. The oversight activities conducted by GCHP is evaluated during the 
DHCS annual medical audit. DHCS auditors review GCHP’s policies and procedures, audit 
tools, audit methodology, and review audits conducted and corrective plans issued by GCHP 
during the audit period. DHCS continues to emphasize the high level of responsibility Plans 
have in oversight of delegates.  
 
Opioid Class Action: 
The Plan is joining other health plans participating in opioid multi-district litigation (MDL) 
seeking to recover costs incurred by GCHP associated with the opioid crisis.  Opioid 
manufacturers and their distributors, and in the case of Purdue Pharma its owners (members 
of the Sackler family) lied to convince the medical community that it was safe for patients to 
use opioids for long-term treatment of chronic pain problems. GCHP has selected the firms 
of Solowsky & Allen, P.L. and  Mansfield, Bronstein & Stone, LLP (collectively referred to 
herein as Allen & Mansfield), the same team retained by L.A. Care Health Plan.  Allen & 
Mansfield will represent us on a contingency basis.  In the event the suit becomes an 
administrative burden on our Plan, we have the option to reassess participation and terminate 
the agreement, paying for only our proportional fees and expenses.  
  
Grievance and Appeals: 
Please refer to the attached grievance and appeals graphs in Appendix A. 
 
Grievance Monthly Member Totals Yearly Comparison Graph-  
Staff is currently analyzing the increase from 17/18 to 18/19 to identify if the increase is 
thematic or if any additional correlations exist. DHCS made a policy change where a member 
must first exhaust the grievance and appeal level at the Plan prior to filing a State Fair 
Hearing. An increase is a positive as the Plan encourages and educates members on their 
rights to file a grievance when they experience dissatisfaction. By filing a grievance, the Plan 
has the opportunity to resolve the issue and mitigate a future occurrence. The Plans goal is 
to ensure members have an optimal experience when accessing benefits.   
 
Grievance Monthly Provider Totals Yearly Comparison Graph:  
Staff has identified an increase and is researching the increase to derive if specific providers 
are driving volume or all providers are leveraging the grievance process. Staff is researching 

27 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

the volume of provider grievances the Plan upholds as opposed to the volume overturned. 
In addition, staff is conducting a root cause analysis on those provider grievances that the 
Plan overturned. The intent is to gauge if what the Plan is overturning is a systemic issue 
that we can address, a manual process issue or training issue. By identifying, the core issue 
it will help the Plan move to a solution which will allow the Plan to alleviate provider abrasion.  
 
Clinical Appeal Monthly Yearly Comparison Graph: 
Staff will review the appeals volume increase and will work with the Medical Director and 
clinical nurses to review the increases in more depth.  
 
Vendor Management Conduent:  
Staff is in the discovery phase of various facets of the Conduent Contract performance. A 
weekly cross-functional team has been established to meet with Conduent and address high 
priority issues. By working together, we are able to alleviate impact to other departments 
within the organization and it allows additional visibility into Conduents contract performance. 
As the discovery phase evolves, the report on Conduent will as well. The Plan has identified 
some opportunities for improvement in claims processing, grievance and appeals and call 
center functions. Currently as the Plan works together internally and with Conduent, we were 
able to identify themes. Themes the Plan has identified include the following, which is not all-
inclusive: high dependability on manual processes, system configuration limitations, call 
center associate training, staffing competency and attrition in claims and call center 
departments. Staff is reviewing the contract in depth and deciphering functions that are 
delegated versus those that are not delegated to try to maximize efficiencies and minimize 
duplication of functions on the Plan side. The vendor management function will continue to 
evolve and additional reporting will be provided in the future.  
 
HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE 
 
Work in Progress and Upcoming 

• Ongoing culture work and team building to include DiSC Communication Style 
workshops 

• Employee Survey roll out December 2019 to be completed by year end 
• Benefit Open Enrollment November for January 2020 effective date 
• Salary Market review with Compensation Plan validation January 2020 

Completed 
• Performance Reviews and Merit Reviews August through October 2019 

 
Total headcount includes all active employees. Generally, a 6% vacancy factor is used for 
staff planning. Budgeted headcount is 202 
 

28 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

Health Services
Executive

Quality
Compliance

Network Operations
Health Education

Claims
Solution Services

Human Resources
Member Services

Finance
Operations Support Services

Grievance and Appeals
Project Management Organization

Decision Support Services
Financial Planning & Analysis

Facilities
Infrastructure

Communications
Pharmacy

Government Relations
Operations

Information Technology
Headcount by Department 

2016 2017 2018 2019

29 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

2019 headcount increase for some areas is due to the elimination of the COO position and 
subsequent restructuring.  

9

15

16

37

97

22

6

10

9

39

21

91

10

6

10

9

37

25

89

9

6

10

9

36

25

89

11

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - HR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

CHIEF ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICER

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Headcount by Executive Leader

2016 2017 2018 2019

30 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 
Increase in 2019 due to position eliminations. 
 
 

27

19 19
20

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Te
rm

in
at

io
ns

Terminations Total

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

0

5

10

15

20

25

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

Te
rm

in
at

io
ns

Termination Reasons

Resignation/Relocation/Voluntary Performance/Conduct
Retirement Reduction/Elimination of Position

31 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 
  

14.80%

10.20% 10.29% 10.43%

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

Tu
rn

ov
er

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

Overall Turnover Percentage

Average

11.42%

0.00%

24.46%

5.21%

14.19%

7.98%

22.01% 22.58%

5.03%

10.57%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

Under 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-5 Years 5-10 Years

Tu
rn

ov
er

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

Turnover Percentage by Tenure

2018 2019 YTD

32 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 
Increased focus on ergonomics and workplace safety has accomplished dramatic results. 
This decrease decreases administrative expenses with lower WC rates. 

10

9

4

2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Cl
ai

m
s

Total Workers Compensation Claims

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

300 300

148 148

9

9

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

 Stress/Anxiety Trip/Fall  Workstation  Respiratory  Injury Total

D
ay

s 
Lo

st

Days Lost by Claim Type

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

33 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 
  

$210,522 

$126,832 

$27,998 $1,179 
 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Co
st

Workers Compensation Cost Paid

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Stress/Anxiety Trip/Fall  Workstation  Respiratory  Injury Total

Co
st

Workers Compensation Cost by Claim Type

2016 2017 2018 2019 YTD

34 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
HR continues to find creative ways to decrease administrative expenses while maintaining 
competitive benefits and compensation. 
 
NETWORK OPERATIONS 
 
Regulatory:  
 
There were no requests from DHCS 
 
 Provider Contracting Update: 
 

• Medical Cost Reduction Contract Strategy:  
- Involves strategy in three (3) areas: 

o Hospital (community and tertiary) initiative: 9 hospitals have received 
proposals. Negotiations in process 

o Narrowed Network initiative 
 Outpatient lab- contract in final stages  
 DME- requires RFP 

o Specialty services (professional and ancillary)- negotiations in process 
- Strategy methodology involves: 

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

Medical - PPO Medical - Kaiser Dental Vision Life Total Benefits
Cost

Co
st

Benefits Cost 

2018 2019

35 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

o Standardized rate methodologies across all providers- one size does not fit 
all. Key concept is balancing economic/financial needs while at the same 
time maintaining access 

o Full capitation  
o Partial capitation  
o Delegated networks 
o Value based initiatives 

• New Contracts: 
- Advanced Bionics:  

o New DME contract for cochlear implants. Multiple prior Letters of 
Agreements.  Enhances operational efficiency across Provider Contracting, 
Health Services and Claims. 

- Leslie D. Cahan, MD  
o Neurosurgeon working at Los Robles Gamma Knife Center at Los Robles 

Hospital.  
• Amendments:  

o Ventura Orthopedic Medical Group Inc. 
 Addition of three additional orthopedic providers   

o Central Coast Center for Gynecology Oncology 
 Added one additional physician  

• Better Doctors – The Plan continues to meet weekly with Quest Analytics as a touch 
base to ensure that the process continues to move smoothly.  

We also continue to verify the demographic information obtain from Better Doctors.  
The following reviews were performed: 
- 893 providers were completed and updated in Provider Network Database 

(PNDB). 
- 816 provider records were audited to ensure the providers were loaded accurately 

in PNDB and IKA (GCHP Claims system). 
- Below are the YTD updated numbers for the Better Doctors project: 

 
Updated in PNDB:  3,200 
Audited for Accuracy:  3,169 

Provider Contract review: 15 files reviewed for accuracy and system updates. 
 
Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management System (PCCM) 

 
- PCCM Testing: 

o Symplir Database Project: 

The Plan team continues to attended bi-weekly meetings with internal GCHP staff 
and Symplir staff to discuss and make decisions required to support the eVIPs 
conversion and process configuration.  This project includes the review and 
updating of the Provider Relations Shared Drive.  It also includes the testing of the 

36 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

eVIPs system to ensure that information transfer from GCHP systems is accurate 
in the eVIPs system setup. 

- Completed Test Case Scenarios – 5311 lines  
- 153 Case Scenarios 

 
Provider Network Database Updates (Current GCHP Provider System): 
Provider Network Operations continues to update its current Provider Network Database to 
aid in the conversion of data to the Symplir Database system.  Provider Network Operations 
is reviewing and updating information created in the system since July 2011.  
 

• Records Reviewed -9028 
• Data Fields Updated - 9037 

 
• Temporary Staff – PNO has brought on 2 temporary employees who are currently 

assisting in the transition to the eVIPS implementation.  The planned third temporary 
staff member has been identified and is slated to start October 28th.  They have been 
focused on provider data updates, as required by the new system.   
 

• Provider Additions: 

     September 2019 Provider Additions- 41 Total  
Midlevel  1 
Specialist 40 

 
August 2019 Provider Terminations – 47 Total  

PCP          1                
Mid-level         1 
Specialist       45 

 
These provider terminations have no impact on member access and availability. Of note the 
specialist terminations are primarily associated with tertiary adult and pediatric academic 
medical centers, where interns, residents, fellows have finished with their clinical rotations. 
 

• Provider Satisfaction/Provider Access Survey In process –  

The Plan has retained SPH analytics to perform provider satisfaction and access 
surveys. 

o Provider Access Survey: Provider outreach completed and SPH is currently 
in data auditing and report composition phase. Estimate delivery of report back 
to Plan is expected EOM November. 

o Provider Satisfaction Survey: Provider outreach started 2nd week of October. 
Outcomes of outreach response rates are expected to be delivered to the Plan 
by EOM November with overall report expected back to Plan by the end of the 
year. 

37 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Accept and file the CEO Update. 

38 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Jean Halsell, Executive Director of Human Resources 

DATE:  October 28, 2019 

SUBJECT: Compensation Analysis Review 

 

Verbal Presentation by Steve Smith, Director of Client Solutions 

LTC Performance Strategies Inc. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the presentation. 

 

 

 

 

39 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 
 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 Kathy Neal, RN, DNP, Executive Director, Health Services 
 Rachel Lambert, LMFT, Care Management Manager 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
RE:   One Year Later: Health Information Form/Medical Evaluation Tool (HIF/MET) 
 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
GCHP implemented the new member evaluation process called HIF/MET in December 2017.  
This presentation reviews the process and positive outcomes after the first year of 
implementation.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and file the presentation. 

40 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



H
IF

/M
E
T 

 O
n

e
 Y

e
a

r 
La

te
r:

P
ro

a
c

ti
v
e

 C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
N

e
w

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

D
r.

 K
at

h
y 

N
e

al
, R

N
, D

N
P

R
ac

h
e

l L
am

b
e

rt
, M

S,
 L

M
FT

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
8

, 2
0

1
9

41
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



To
d

a
y

’s
 A

g
e

n
d

a


B

ri
e

f 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 F

o
rm

/M
e

d
ic

a
l E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 T

o
o

l 
(H

IF
/M

E
T)

 


W

h
y
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs


R

o
le

 o
f 

C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t


F
ir
st

 y
e

a
r 

re
su

lt
s 


P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

42
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

a
t 

is
 H

IF
/M

E
T?


H

IF
 is

 a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
iz

e
d

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

d
 d

ic
h

o
to

m
o

u
s 

su
rv

e
y
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 


W

ri
tt

e
n

 i
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 la

n
g

u
a

g
e


H

IF
 c

o
lle

c
ts

 d
a

ta
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

:


N

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 M
D

 w
it
h

in
 n

e
x
t 

6
0
 d

a
y
s


N

u
m

b
e

r 
p

re
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 m

e
d

s 
ta

k
e

n
 


M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s


R

e
c

e
n

t 
h

o
sp

it
a

liz
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 E

D
 v

is
it
s


A

D
L 

st
a

tu
s


D

M
E
 u

se


P

re
se

n
c

e
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s


M

E
T 

is
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

ss
 t

o
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

e
d

ic
a

l n
e

e
d

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 d

a
ta

43
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



H
IF

/M
E
T 

F
o

rm

44
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

y
 w

a
s 

H
IF

/M
E
T 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

?


D

o
n

e
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

ic
a

lly
 w

it
h

 s
e

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
si

n
c

e
 2

0
1

3


To

 m
e

e
t 

D
H

C
S
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 C
M

S
 M

e
g

a
 R

e
g

s 
(S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
g

e
n

c
y
, 

D
H

C
S
, 

2
0
1
7
)


H

e
lp

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e

w
ly

 e
n

ro
lle

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 e

x
p

e
d

it
e

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s

45
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

o
 H

IF
/M

E
T 

Im
p

a
c

ts
?


A

ll 
n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs


N

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 t
h

o
se

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 e
n

ro
lle

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
ir
st

 t
im

e
 o

r 
a

re
 c

o
m

in
g

 b
a

c
k
 t

o
 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
la

n
 a

ft
e

r 
a

n
 a

b
se

n
c

e
 


In

c
lu

d
e

s 
o

th
e

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 c

o
v

e
ra

g
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 M

e
d

i/
M

e
d

i’
s

46
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

IF
/M

E
T


H

IF
 s

e
n

t 
in

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
p

a
c

k
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

a
ile

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 1
5

th
o

f 
e

a
c

h
 m

o
n

th


E
a

c
h

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

re
c

e
iv

e
s 

a
 “

ro
b

o
-c

a
ll”

 o
n

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

 2
3

rd
o

f 
th

e
 

m
o

n
th

, 
a

n
d

 a
g

a
in

 t
w

o
 w

e
e

k
s 

la
te

r 


M

e
m

b
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

 v
ia

 m
a

il


A

ll 
re

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

s 
a

re
 s

c
a

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

t 
to

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(C

M
)


C

M
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 
e

a
c

h
 H

IF
 a

n
d

 t
ri
a

g
e

s 
to

 P
C

M
H

, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
, 
C

a
re

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

le
x
 C

a
se

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

47
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

a
t 

W
e

 K
n

o
w

 A
b

o
u

t 
N

e
w

 M
e

m
b

e
rs


La

c
k
 o

f 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y
 o

f 
c

a
re

 d
ri
v

e
n

 b
y
:

1
.

M
e

d
ic

a
id

 e
x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 p

re
v

io
u

sl
y
 u

n
c

o
v

e
re

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

o
P

re
su

m
p

ti
v

e
 E

lig
ib

ili
ty

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 h
o

sp
it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 

2
.

H
ig

h
 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

u
n

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

3
.

U
se

 o
f 

E
D

 f
o

r 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 b
re

a
k


H

e
lp

in
g

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 n

a
v

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
la

n
 im

p
ro

v
e

s 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s,

 s
a

ti
sf

a
c

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
(S

o
k
o

l, 
2
0
1
8
)

48
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



S
o

c
ia

l 
D

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 

S
ta

b
il
it
y

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

In
c

o
m

e

E
x
p

e
n

se
s

D
e

b
t

M
e

d
ic

a
l B

ill
s

S
u

p
p

o
rt

N
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 
a

n
d

 P
h

y
si

c
a

l 
E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

H
o

u
si

n
g

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n

S
a

fe
ty

P
a

rk
s

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

s

W
a

lk
a

b
ili

ty

Z
ip

 c
o

d
e

s/
 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y

E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n

Li
te

ra
c

y

La
n

g
u

a
g

e

E
a

rl
y
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

V
o

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
ra

in
in

g

H
ig

h
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

F
o

o
d

H
u

n
g

e
r

A
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

S
o

c
ia

l I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
y
st

e
m

s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

D
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n

S
tr

e
ss

H
e

a
lt
h

 C
a

re
 

S
y

st
e

m

H
e

a
lt
h

 C
o

v
e

ra
g

e

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

A
v

a
ila

b
ili

ty

P
ro

v
id

e
r 
Li

n
g

u
is

ti
c

 
a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
C

a
re

(A
rt

ig
a

&
 H

in
to

n
, 
2
0
1
8
)

49
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

E
n

g
a

g
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
: 


F
o

llo
w

 c
a

re
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s 


E
a

t 
ri
g

h
t 

a
n

d
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 


Tu

rn
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e


R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
la

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 f

ri
e

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s.

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 p
la

n
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e

e
in

g
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 u

ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
. 

(S
o

k
o

l, 
2
0
1
8
)

50
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

a
t 

D
o

e
s 

Th
is

 A
ll
 M

e
a

n
?

N
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 d

ri
v

e
 u

ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 b

e
c

a
u

se
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
n

’t
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 

n
a

v
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 
a

a
n

d
 

a
a

h
e

a
lt
h

 p
la

n
s 

d
o

n
’t

 k
n

o
w

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r’
s 

n
e

e
d

s 
y
e

t.
.…

..
 

S
o

 w
h

a
t 

d
o

 w
e

 d
o

?

51
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

Te
le

p
h

o
n

ic
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
o

 im
p

ro
v

e
 c

a
re

 

fo
r 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

t 
E
D

 u
se

rs
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

d
e

c
re

a
se

d
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 

v
is

it
s,

 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 d

a
y
s,

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

c
o

st
s.

(R
e

in
iu

s
e

t 
a

l.,
 2

0
1
3
) 

52
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



R
o

le
 o

f 
C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t


A

ss
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
u

m
 o

f 
c

a
re

 (L
a

m
b

 &
 N

e
w

h
o

u
se

, 
2

0
1
8

)


B

ri
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 

m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
m

e
d

ic
a

l a
n

d
 p

sy
c

h
o

so
c

ia
l 
n

e
e

d
s


A

ss
is

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 in

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 

se
lf
-a

d
v

o
c

a
te

s 
(P

a
la

c
io

 e
t 

a
l.,

 2
0
1
6
)


M

o
ti
v

a
ti
o

n
a

l I
n

te
rv

ie
w

in
g

 


Tr

a
u

m
a

 I
n

fo
rm

e
d

 C
a

re

53
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



R
E
S
U

LT
S

54
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



2
0
1
8
 H

IF
/M

E
T 

Im
p

a
c

t


3

0
,9

9
8

 H
IF

/M
E
Ts

 w
e

re
 s

e
n

t 
o

u
t


6

,4
3

5
 H

IF
/M

E
Ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
  

H
IF

/M
E
Ts

 N
o

t 

R
e

tu
rn

e
d

7
9
%

H
IF

/M
E
Ts

 

R
e

tu
rn

e
d

2
1

%

55
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



2
0
1
8
 H

IF
/M

E
T 

Im
p

a
c

t


4

,8
6

4
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
Ts

 r
e

su
lt
e

d
 

in
 a

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

c
re

a
te

d

7
6

%

N
o

 

R
e

fe
rr

a
l

2
4

%

56
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



2
0

1
8

 H
IF

/M
E
T 

Im
p

a
c

t

O
f 

th
o

se
 t

o
ta

l r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

:


1

8
7

8
 w

e
re

 o
p

e
n

e
d

 t
o

 C
a

re
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 


1

4
6

1
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
to

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t


6

0
0

 w
e

re
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls


9

2
5

 o
p

te
d

 o
u

t 
o

r 
w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a

c
h

 

(U
TR

)

C
a

re
 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n

3
9

%

C
a

re
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

3
0

%

O
p

t 
O

u
t 

o
r 

U
TR

1
9

%

H
e

a
lt
h

 

E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 

1
2

%

57
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



58
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



2
0
1
8
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
fe

rr
a

ls

0
5

0
1

0
0

1
5

0
2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

3
5
0

4
0
0

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
e

a
se

H
y

p
e

rt
e

n
si

o
n

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y

A
st

h
m

a

O
th

e
r

D
e

p
re

ss
io

n

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

59
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



D
o

e
s 

H
IF

/M
E
T 

C
M

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 E
D

 U
se

?
 


4

8
6

4
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 C

M


3

9
3

9
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 in
 C

M
 


7

1
%

 o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
d

 n
o

 E
D

 

v
is

it
s 

in
 2

0
1

8

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

d

3
9
3
9

N
o

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

9
2
5

60
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



D
o

e
s 

H
IF

/M
E
T 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

E
D

 U
se

?

0

1
0

0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

E
D

 U
ti

liz
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

61
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



D
o

e
s 

H
IF

/M
E
T 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

IP
 U

se
?

0

1
0

0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

In
 P

a
ti

e
n

t 
D

a
y
s 

p
e

r 
Th

o
u

sa
n

d

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

0

1
0

0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

In
 P

a
ti

e
n

t 
D

a
y
s 

p
e

r 
Th

o
u

sa
n

d

N
o

 "
Y

e
s"

 A
n

sw
e

rs
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 E

n
g

a
g

e
d

N
o

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 H
IF

M
E
T

A
ll 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

A
ll 

A
B

D
s

62
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



2
0
1
8
 E

R
 U

ti
li
za

ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

4
0

0

4
2

0

4
4

0

4
6

0

4
8

0

5
0

0

5
2

0

5
4

0

5
6

0

5
8

0

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

63
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



W
h

a
t 

E
ls

e
 C

a
n

 

W
e

 D
o

 W
it
h

 

D
a

ta
?

64
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



P
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

A
n

 i
n

te
rd

is
c

ip
lin

a
ry

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 t
h

a
t 

u
ti
liz

e
s 

d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
u

m
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
lig

n
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s.

 (S
to

u
t 

e
t 

a
l.,

 2
0
1
8
)

65
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



P
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk

66
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
e

a
se

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w


Le

a
d

in
g

 c
a

u
se

s 
o

f 
d

e
a

th
, 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
, 
a

n
d

 d
im

in
is

h
e

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 in

 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

. 
(C

D
P

H
 2

0
1
9
)


C

a
n

 le
a

d
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 in
e

q
u

it
ie

s,
 e

sp
e

c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

e
rv

e
d

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s.


U

p
 t

o
 8

0
%

 o
f 

c
a

rd
io

v
a

sc
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a

se
, 
st

ro
k
e

, 
ty

p
e

 2
 d

ia
b

e
te

s 
a

n
d

 o
v

e
r 

3
0

%
 

o
f 

c
a

n
c

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

v
e

n
te

d
. 

(C
D

P
H

 2
0
1
9

) 

67
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



9

Le
a

d
in

g
 C

a
u

se
s 

o
f 

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 D
e

a
th

, 

2
0

1
5

 -
2

0
1
7

R
a
n

k
V

e
n

tu
ra

C
o

u
n

ty
M

a
le

F
e
m

a
le

1
A

ll
C

a
n

c
e

rs
A

ll
C

a
n

c
e

rs
A

ll
C

a
n

c
e

rs

2
A

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
U

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l
In

ju
ri
e
s
)

C
o

ro
n

a
ry

 H
e

a
rt

D
is

e
a

s
e

A
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
U

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l
In

ju
ri
e
s
)

3
C

o
ro

n
a

ry
 H

e
a

rt
D

is
e

a
s
e

A
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
U

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l
In

ju
ri
e
s
)

C
o

ro
n

a
ry

 H
e

a
rt

D
is

e
a

s
e

4
D

ru
g
-I

n
d
u
c
e
d

D
e

a
th

s
D

ru
g
-I

n
d
u
c
e
d

D
e

a
th

s
C

e
re

b
ro

v
a

s
c
u

la
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e

(S
tr

o
k
e
)

5
C

e
re

b
ro

v
a

s
c
u

la
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e

(S
tr

o
k
e
)

S
u
ic

id
e

A
lz
h
e
im

e
r’
s

D
is

e
a

s
e

6
C

h
ro

n
ic

 L
o
w

e
r 

R
e

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

D
is

e
a

s
e

M
o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
ff
ic

C
ra

s
h

e
s

C
h

ro
n

ic
 L

o
w

e
r 

R
e

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

D
is

e
a

s
e

7
S

u
ic

id
e

F
ir
e

a
rm

-R
e

la
te

d
D

e
a

th
s

D
ru

g
-I

n
d
u
c
e
d

D
e

a
th

s

8
A
lz
h
e
im

e
r’
s

D
is

e
a

s
e

C
e

re
b

ro
v
a

s
c
u

la
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e

(S
tr

o
k
e
)

D
ia

b
e

te
s

9
D

ia
b

e
te

s
D

ia
b

e
te

s
C

h
ro

n
ic

 L
iv

e
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e
 a

n
d

 C
ir
rh

o
s
is

1
0

M
o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
ff
ic

C
ra

s
h

e
s

C
h

ro
n

ic
 L

o
w

e
r 

R
e

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

D
is

e
a

s
e

M
o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
ff
ic

C
ra

s
h

e
s

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
V

it
a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 S
y
s
te

m
 (

d
e
a

th
s
 2

0
1
5
-2

0
1

7
) 

a
n
d

 C
la

ri
ta

s
 P

o
p
fa

c
ts

 (
2

0
1

6
),

  
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 b
y
 V

e
n
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n

ty
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

, 
A

p
ri
l2

0
1
9

68
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



D
a

ta
 D

ri
v

e
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 H
IF

/M
E
T


C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

e
a

se
 S

e
lf
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m


D

ia
b

e
te

s


A

st
h

m
a

/C
O

P
D


C

a
n

c
e

r


D

ia
b

e
te

s 
P

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m


H

y
p

e
rt

e
n

si
o

n


D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

69
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 F

u
tu

re


F
in

d
 R

O
I 
in

 d
a

ta
 lo

n
g

 t
e

rm


Lo

o
k
 a

t 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 g

a
p

s 
o

f 
c

a
re

70
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Q
u

e
st

io
n

s

71
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  6 
 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed appointment of a Commissioner as a fifth committee member to the 

Bylaws Subcommittee of the Commission to review Bylaws and Delineation of 
Authority Policy. 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
At the August 26, 2019 Commission meeting, the Gold Coast Health Plan Commission 
(“Commission”) established a Bylaws Subcommittee.  This subcommittee is tasked with 
reviewing the bylaws and making recommendations on any amendments to the bylaws.  This 
subcommittee will also review the Delineation of Authority Policy, which delegates certain 
authority to the CEO, and propose revisions, amendments, or restatements to the policy, as 
deemed necessary. 
 
The Commission appointed four commissioners to comprise the Bylaws Subcommittee 
(Commissioners Atin, Espinosa, Alatorre and Swenson).  Subsequently, Commissioner Dee 
Pupa requested that a fifth commissioner be added to the Bylaws Subcommittee and has 
indicated she would like to serve on the Bylaws Subcommittee.   
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July 22, 2019 Commission meeting, the Commission directed staff to bring an item for 
consideration of the establishment of an ad hoc subcommittee to review and recommend 
changes to the bylaws and Delegation Policy.  Pursuant to the bylaws, the bylaws are currently 
subject to review on an annual basis and amendments may be proposed by any member of 
the Commission.  To effectuate any amendment, a full statement of the proposed amendment 
must be submitted at least two weeks prior to the meeting at which the proposed amendment 
is scheduled to be voted upon by the Commission and amendment to the bylaws must occur 
by an affirmative vote of a majority of the voting members of the Commission.  
 
At the August 26, 2019 Commission meeting, the Commission established a Bylaws 
Subcommittee.  The subcommittee is tasked with reviewing the bylaws and making 
recommendations on any amendments to the bylaws.  The subcommittee is also tasked with 
reviewing the Delineation of Authority Policy, which delegates certain authority to the CEO, 
and propose revisions, amendments, or restatements to the policy, as deemed necessary. 
 

72 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

The Commission appointed four commissioners to comprise the Bylaws Subcommittee.  
Subsequently, Commissioner Dee Pupa requested that a fifth commissioner be added to the 
Bylaws Subcommittee. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Establishment of a fifth commissioner to the Bylaws Subcommittee will not result in any 
immediate fiscal impacts. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the following: 
 

1. That the Commission appoint a fifth commissioner to the Bylaws Subcommittee.  
 
 

73 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

DATE:  October 28, 2019 

SUBJECT:  Quality Improvement Update 

SUMMARY: 

The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) to 
implement an effective quality improvement system and to ensure that the governing body routinely 
receives written progress reports from the Quality Improvement Committee (QIC). 

The attached PPT report contains a summary of activities of the QIC and its subcommittees. 

APPROVAL ITEMS 

• 2018 QI Program Evaluation

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept and approve the 2018 QI Program Evaluation. 

 

74 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

U
pd

at
e

Ki
m

be
rly

 T
im

m
er

m
an

, M
H

A,
 C

PH
Q

 
Di

re
ct

or
, Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
O

ct
ob

er
 2

8,
 2

01
9 

75
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



20
18

 Q
I W

or
k 

Pl
an

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

Su
m

m
ar

y

76
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



20
18

 Q
I P

ro
gr

am
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Pu

rp
os

e:
•A

na
ly

sis
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 Q
I 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (s
tr

uc
tu

re
, c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n)

 
•A

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 Q
I a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 
ad

dr
es

se
s:

•
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f c

lin
ic

al
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 G

CH
P 

m
em

be
rs

•
Se

rv
ic

e 
q u

al
ity

 a
nd

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 c
ar

e 
fo

r G
CH

P 
m

em
be

rs
 

•A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
re

nd
ed

 m
ea

su
re

s a
nd

 a
na

ly
sis

 o
f b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 
su

cc
es

s

77
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



20
18

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
:

1.
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

2.
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f N

on
-C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

3.
Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r S
af

et
y

4.
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
5.

En
su

re
 O

rg
an

iza
tio

na
l O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f D

el
eg

at
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es

78
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Pr
og

ra
m

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Ke
y 

Hi
gh

lig
ht

s

G
oa

ls
 th

at
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

M
et

ric
(s

) i
n 

20
18

:

•I
ni

tia
l H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

IH
A)

 -
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
ra

te
s i

nc
re

as
ed

 fr
om

 
18

%
 in

 Q
4 

20
17

 to
 5

6%
 in

 Q
4 

20
18

.
•P

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 C

ar
e 

-R
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ov
er

 9
%

 fr
om

 6
8.

38
%

 in
 M

Y 
20

17
 

to
 7

5.
78

%
 in

 M
Y 

20
18

.
•C

hi
ld

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iz

at
io

n 
St

at
us

 -
Co

m
bo

 3
 -

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ov

er
 5

%
 

fr
om

 7
0.

53
%

 in
 M

Y 
20

17
 to

 7
5.

67
%

 in
 M

Y 
20

18
.

•O
pi

oi
d 

Pr
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 –
•

22
%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
d 

us
er

s
•

26
%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
d 

us
er

s w
ith

 d
os

es
 a

bo
ve

 9
0 

m
g 

M
ED

D

•N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 –

Al
l m

et
ric

s f
or

 ra
tio

s o
f p

hy
sic

ia
n 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 m
et

 in
 2

01
8.

 

79
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Pr
og

ra
m

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Ke
y 

Hi
gh

lig
ht

s

G
oa

ls
 N

ot
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 M
et

ric
(s

) i
n 

20
18

:

•T
ob

ac
co

 C
es

sa
tio

n 
-I

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

us
in

g 
co

un
se

lin
g 

an
d/

or
 m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

fr
om

 3
6.

34
%

 in
 Q

4 
20

17
 to

 3
3.

86
%

 in
 Q

4 
20

18
.

•C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 (C
CS

) -
Ra

te
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 1
.3

8%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 

57
.4

6%
 in

 M
Y 

20
17

 to
 5

6.
08

%
 in

 M
Y 

20
18

.
•C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
s’

 A
cc

es
s t

o 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 (C

AP
) 

-3
 o

f 4
 su

b-
m

ea
su

re
s i

m
pr

ov
ed

 b
ut

 d
id

 n
ot

 re
ac

h 
5%

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

go
al

•C
al

l C
en

te
r M

on
ito

rin
g 

–
•

AS
A 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
58

 se
co

nd
s f

ro
m

 5
1 

se
co

nd
s i

n 
20

17
 to

 1
09

 se
co

nd
s i

n 
20

18
.

•
Ab

an
do

nm
en

t r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

2.
61

%
 fr

om
 2

.4
9%

 in
 2

01
7 

to
 5

.1
1%

 in
 

20
18

.
•P

ro
vi

de
r S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

–
Su

rv
ey

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

8 
du

e 
to

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

st
at

e 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

80
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Su
m

m
ar

y 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 G

oa
ls/

M
et

ric
s

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 T

ha
t M

et
 G

oa
ls

 (1
6)

In
iti

al
 H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

IH
A)

M
et

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e

M
et

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 –

Co
m

bo
 3

M
et

An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s 

on
 P

er
sis

te
nt

 M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

M
et

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

–
BP

 C
on

tr
ol

 <
 1

40
/9

0 
m

m
/H

g
M

et
Co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 B
lo

od
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

< 
14

0/
90

 m
m

/H
g

M
et

As
th

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ra
tio

M
et

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

–
At

te
nt

io
n 

to
 N

ep
hr

op
at

hy
M

et
Re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 U

ns
af

e 
O

pi
oi

d 
Pr

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
M

et
Re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 C

on
cu

rr
en

t U
se

 o
f B

en
zo

di
az

ep
in

es
 a

nd
 P

re
na

ta
l V

ita
m

in
s

M
et

N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

s D
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s

M
et

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
-C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 L

in
gu

ist
ic

s N
ee

ds
 &

 P
re

fe
re

nc
es

M
et

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Si
te

 R
ev

ie
w

s (
FS

R)
M

et
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 S

ur
ve

ys
 (P

AR
S)

M
et

M
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r S
af

et
y 

Pr
ac

tic
es

M
et

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

De
le

ga
tio

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

M
et

81
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Su
m

m
ar

y 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 G

oa
ls/

M
et

ric
s

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 T

ha
t D

id
 N

ot
 M

ee
t G

oa
ls

 (9
)

To
ba

cc
o 

Ce
ss

at
io

n
N

ot
 M

et
Ce

rv
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
N

ot
 M

et
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Ad

ol
es

ce
nt

s' 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 P

CP
N

ot
 M

et
Ap

pr
op

ria
te

 T
es

tin
g 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 P
ha

ry
ng

iti
s 

N
ot

 M
et

Av
oi

da
nc

e 
of

 A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 A

cu
te

 B
ro

nc
hi

tis
N

ot
 M

et
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 A

m
bu

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e 

–
O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 S
et

tin
g

N
ot

 M
et

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
N

ot
 M

et
M

em
be

r S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
N

ot
 M

et
Ca

ll 
Ce

nt
er

 M
on

ito
rin

g
N

ot
 M

et

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 T

ha
t P

ar
tia

lly
 M

et
 G

oa
ls

 (3
)

Pr
ac

tic
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
Pa

rt
ia

lly
 M

et
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 A

cc
es

s a
nd

 S
pe

ci
al

ty
 C

ar
e 

Ac
ce

ss
Pa

rt
ia

lly
 M

et
Af

te
r H

ou
rs

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y

Pa
rt

ia
lly

 M
et

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 S

til
l I

n-
Pr

oc
es

s 
U

nt
il 

20
19

 (2
)

CD
C-

Hb
A1

c 
> 

9.
0 

Di
sp

ar
ity

 P
IP

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
Ch

ild
ho

od
 Im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
St

at
us

 (C
IS

) C
om

bo
 3

 P
IP

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

82
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n:

Ac
ce

pt
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 2

01
8 

Q
I P

ro
gr

am
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n

83
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



M
Y 

20
18

 H
ED

IS
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 S

et
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

84
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



M
Y 

20
18

HE
DI

S 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 H

ig
hl

ig
ht

s

GC
HP

 m
on

ito
re

d 
43

 m
ea

su
re

s (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

su
b-

m
ea

su
re

s)
 

•2
9 

(6
7%

) o
f t

ho
se

 m
ea

su
re

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

th
e 

pr
io

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r
•3

1 
of

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

s/
su

b-
m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

DH
CS

 E
xt

er
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 S

et
 (E

AS
) a

nd
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 M

in
im

um
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

 (M
PL

)
•

Al
l 3

1 
m

ea
su

re
s m

et
 o

r e
xc

ee
de

d 
DH

CS
 2

5t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e 
(M

PL
) 

•
26

 (8
4%

) o
f t

he
 m

ea
su

re
s/

su
b-

m
ea

su
re

s m
et

 o
r 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 N
CQ

A 
50

th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 

85
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



86
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



87
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

Se
t (

M
CA

S)
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t Y

ea
r 2

01
9

88
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



89
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



M
ea

su
re

s H
el

d 
to

 M
PL

16

Ch
ild

re
n'

s H
ea

lth
•

AW
C 

-A
do

le
sc

en
t W

el
l-C

ar
e 

Vi
sit

•
CI

S 
10

 -
Ch

ild
ho

od
 Im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
Co

m
bo

 1
0

•
IM

A 
2 

-I
m

m
un

iza
tio

n 
fo

r A
do

le
sc

en
ts

 
Co

m
bo

 2
•

W
15

 -
W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 v
isi

t f
irs

t 1
5 

m
on

th
s o

f l
ife

•
W

34
 -

W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 v

isi
t a

t 3
, 4

, 5
, 6

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
lif

e
•

W
CC

 B
M

I -
W

ei
gh

t a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 

co
un

se
lin

g

W
om

en
's

 H
ea

lth
•

BC
S 

-B
re

as
t c

an
ce

r s
cr

ee
ni

ng
•

CC
S 

-C
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r s

cr
ee

ni
ng

•
CH

L 
-C

hl
am

yd
ia

 sc
re

en
in

g
•

PP
C 

Pr
e 

-P
re

na
ta

l c
ar

e
•

PP
C 

Po
st

 -
Po

st
 p

ar
tu

m
 c

ar
e 

Be
ha

vi
or

al
 H

ea
lth

•
AM

M
 A

cu
te

 -
An

tid
ep

re
ss

an
t 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

cu
te

•
AM

M
 C

on
t-

An
tid

ep
re

ss
an

t 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 

Ac
ut

e 
an

d 
Ch

ro
ni

c D
is

ea
se

•
AB

A 
-A

du
lt 

Bo
dy

 M
as

s I
nd

ex
•

AM
R 

-A
st

hm
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

ra
tio

•
CB

P 
-C

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
hi

gh
 b

lo
od

 p
re

ss
ur

e
•

CD
C 

HT
 -

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e:

 
Hb

A1
c 

te
st

in
g

•
CD

C 
H9

 -
Co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e:
 

Hb
A1

c 
>9

.0
%

•
PC

R 
-P

la
n 

al
l-c

au
se

 re
ad

m
iss

io
n 

M
CA

S 
RY

 2
02

0

90
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Q
ua

lit
y 

St
ra

te
gy

•
M

CA
S 

St
ra

te
gy

 S
es

si
on

s h
el

d 
w

ith
 k

ey
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 -
CD

CR
, V

CM
C,

 C
M

H
•

M
CA

S 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 –

I n
te

rn
al

 T
ea

m
s/

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, M

AC
, P

AC
, C

AC
•

Pr
ov

id
er

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
–

•
U

pd
at

e 
M

em
os

/P
ro

vi
de

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

ul
le

tin
 

•
M

CA
S 

Q
ui

ck
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 G
ui

de
, F

AQ
, a

nd
 T

ip
 S

he
et

s
•

G
ap

s 
in

 C
ar

e 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n/
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t S
ch

ed
ul

in
g 

•
La

un
ch

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

4
•

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l c

am
pa

ig
ns

 (I
VR

/t
ex

tin
g)

 to
 la

un
ch

 in
 2

02
0

•
M

em
be

r I
nc

en
tiv

es
 

•
W

el
l C

ar
e 

Vi
sit

s A
ge

s 3
-2

1 
•

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

•
Cl

in
ic

-L
ev

el
 G

ap
s 

in
 C

ar
e 

Re
po

rt
s

•
Ju

ly
/S

ep
te

m
be

r/
N

ov
em

be
r D

ist
rib

ut
io

ns
•

In
ov

al
on

 H
ED

IS
® 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
•

Pl
at

fo
rm

 U
pg

ra
de

•
IN

DI
CE

S 
Da

ta
 V

isu
al

iza
tio

n/
Pr

ov
id

er
 P

or
ta

l –
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

20
•

N
ew

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

(P
IP

s)
: 2

01
9-

20
21

•
He

al
th

 E
qu

ity
 –

As
th

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ra
tio

•
Ad

ol
es

ce
nt

 W
el

l C
ar

e 
Vi

sit
s

91
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

92
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

1 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

Co
nt

en
ts

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 

• 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

lin
ic

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Gu
id

el
in

e 
 

• 
As

th
m

a 
Cl

in
ic

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Gu
id

el
in

es
  

• 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

He
al

th
 G

ui
de

lin
e 

 
To

ba
cc

o 
Ce

ss
at

io
n 

In
iti

al
 H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

IH
A)

/I
HE

BA
  

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 C

om
bo

 3
 

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Ad

ol
es

ce
nt

s’
 A

cc
es

s t
o 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 
Ap

pr
op

ria
te

 T
es

tin
g 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 P
ha

ry
ng

iti
s 

Av
oi

da
nc

e 
of

 A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 A

cu
te

 B
ro

nc
hi

tis
 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 A
m

bu
la

to
ry

 C
ar

e:
 U

til
iza

tio
n 

of
 A

m
bu

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e 

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 V

isi
ts

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 M

em
be

r M
on

th
s 

He
al

th
 D

isp
ar

ity
 P

IP
: D

ec
re

as
e 

th
e 

Ra
te

 o
f H

bA
1c

 >
 9

.0
 in

 N
on

-E
ng

lis
h-

Sp
ea

ki
ng

 H
isp

an
ic

/L
at

in
o 

M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 D
ia

be
te

s W
ho

 A
re

 E
nr

ol
le

d 
at

 L
as

 
Is

la
s F

am
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 

Ch
ild

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

PI
P:

  In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

Ra
te

 o
f C

om
bo

 3
 Im

m
un

iza
tio

ns
 A

dm
in

ist
er

ed
 O

n/
Be

fo
re

 th
e 

2n
d 

Bi
rt

hd
ay

 fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

En
ro

lle
d 

at
 M

an
da

la
y 

Ba
y 

W
om

en
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
. 

IP
:  

An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s o

n 
Pe

rs
ist

en
t M

ed
ic

at
io

ns
 

IP
: C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
- B

lo
od

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Co

nt
ro

l <
 1

40
/9

0 
m

m
 H

g 
IP

: C
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

Bl
oo

d 
Pr

es
su

re
 <

 1
40

/9
0 

m
m

 H
g 

IP
: A

st
hm

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Ra

tio
  

IP
: C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
– 

M
ed

ia
l A

tt
en

tio
n 

to
 N

ep
hr

op
at

hy
 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ot

en
tia

l U
ns

af
e 

O
pi

oi
d 

Pr
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

  
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 C

on
cu

rr
en

t U
se

 o
f B

en
zo

di
az

ep
in

es
 a

nd
 P

re
na

ta
l V

ita
m

in
s  

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

93
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

2 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
cc

es
s 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 
Af

te
r H

ou
rs

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

s d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
- C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 L

in
gu

ist
ic

s N
ee

ds
 &

 P
re

fe
re

nc
es

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r S
af

et
y 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
ite

 R
ev

ie
w

s (
FS

R)
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 R

ev
ie

w
 (P

AR
) 

M
on

ito
r C

lin
ic

 fo
r S

af
et

y 
Pr

ac
tic

es
  

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
cc

es
s a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

As
se

ss
 M

em
be

r A
cc

es
s a

nd
 S

at
isf

ac
tio

n 
 

Co
nd

uc
t A

nn
ua

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f C
om

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 G

rie
va

nc
es

 
Ca

ll 
Ce

nt
er

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5:
 E

ns
ur

e 
O

rg
an

iz
ed

 O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f D
el

eg
at

ed
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 D

el
eg

at
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 

     
 

94
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

3 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
lin

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Gu

id
el

in
e 

(C
PG

) r
ev

ie
w

 
an

d 
ad

op
tio

n 
at

 le
as

t e
ve

ry
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

  

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
AC

) 
 Di

st
rib

ut
e 

gu
id

el
in

es
 to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 M
AC

 

M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
 Ti

m
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

As
th

m
a 

Cl
in

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Gu

id
el

in
es

 (C
PG

) r
ev

ie
w

 
an

d 
ad

op
tio

n 
at

 le
as

t e
ve

ry
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
AC

) 
 Di

st
rib

ut
e 

gu
id

el
in

es
 to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 M
AC

 

M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
 Ti

m
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
He

al
th

 G
ui

de
lin

e 
(P

HG
) r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 

ad
op

tio
n 

at
 le

as
t e

ve
ry

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
 

De
fin

e,
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 (M

AC
) 

 Di
st

rib
ut

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

  Al
ig

n 
PH

G 
w

ith
 P

ro
vi

de
r M

an
ua

l a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

       

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 M
AC

 
  Q

ua
lit

y 
 

M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
 Ti

m
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
 

 U
pd

at
es

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

95
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

4 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
Al

ig
n 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
He

al
th

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 w

ith
 P

ro
vi

de
r M

an
ua

l a
nd

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

G
CH

P 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

He
al

th
 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 

(P
HG

) 

PH
G

s 
Ad

op
te

d 
by

 th
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
AC

) 
M

AC
 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 
Da

te
 

G
CH

P 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

G
ui

de
lin

e 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

St
at

us
 o

f P
HG

 A
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 P
ro

vi
de

r M
an

ua
l 

an
d 

Ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 

• 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 D
ise

as
e 

Co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
(C

DC
) 

 

07
/2

6/
18

 
20

18
-2

01
9 

Pr
ov

id
er

 M
an

ua
l: 

Se
ct

io
n 

6 
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s o
f t

he
 M

ed
ic

al
 H

om
e 

an
d 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
ro

vi
de

r  

Ye
s 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
He

al
th

 
Gu

id
el

in
es

 

• 
U

.S
. P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 T

as
k 

Fo
rc

e 
(U

SP
ST

F)
   

   
   

   
   

  
• 

Am
er

ic
an

 A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 F
am

ily
 

Ph
ys

ic
ia

ns
   

 (A
AF

P)
   

   
 

• 
Am

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r S
oc

ie
ty

  (
AC

S)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
• 

Ce
nt

er
 fo

r D
ise

as
e 

Co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
(C

DC
) 

  

07
/2

6/
18

 
20

18
-2

01
9 

Pr
ov

id
er

 M
an

ua
l: 

Se
ct

io
n 

6 
Re

sp
on

sib
ili

tie
s o

f t
he

 M
ed

ic
al

 H
om

e 
an

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 P

ro
vi

de
r  

 

N
o 

– 
Am

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r S
oc

ie
ty

 a
nd

 A
AF

P 
m

iss
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ad

ul
t a

nd
 p

ed
ia

tr
ic

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

Ad
ul

t P
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

Ca
re

 P
ol

ic
y 

(Q
I-0

26
) 

Q
I-

02
6 

A
d

u
lt

 
Pr

ev
en

ti
ve

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P  

N
o 

– 
Am

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r S
oc

ie
ty

 a
nd

 C
DC

 a
re

 
m

iss
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
lis

t o
f r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
.  

 

Pe
di

at
ric

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (Q
I-0

32
) 

Q
I-

03
2 

Pe
d

ia
tr

ic
 

Pr
ev

en
ti

ve
 S

er
vi

ce
s_

0  

N
o 

– 
AA

FP
 is

 m
iss

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

lis
t o

f 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
. 

 

M
ed

ic
al

 R
ec

or
d 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (Q
I-0

24
) 

Q
I-

02
4 

M
ed

ic
al

 
R

ec
o

rd
s 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

 

N
o 

– 
Am

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r S
oc

ie
ty

 a
nd

 A
AF

P 
m

iss
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ad

ul
t a

nd
 p

ed
ia

tr
ic

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
 

 

 

96
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a

https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/58269/gchp_u_immunization_guidelines_20180820.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/58269/gchp_u_immunization_guidelines_20180820.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/58273/gchp_u_preventive_services_guidelines_20180820.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/58273/gchp_u_preventive_services_guidelines_20180820.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/58273/gchp_u_preventive_services_guidelines_20180820.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/media/62293/gchp-provider-manual_dec2018_v3.pdf


 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

5 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f b

en
ef

its
 o

f t
ob

ac
co

 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

in
 m

em
be

r p
op

ul
at

io
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
sm

ok
in

g 
  

Re
se

ar
ch

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
sm

ok
er

s (
e.

g.
 u

po
n 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
an

d/
or

 w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
em

be
r p

op
ul

at
io

n)
 

    Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

  
       Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t o
f t

ob
ac

co
 c

es
sa

tio
n 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

di
sp

en
sin

g 
        Cr

ea
te

 sy
st

em
 to

 m
on

ito
r p

ro
vi

de
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

of
fe

rin
g 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 
  

Q
I/

He
al

th
 E

d 
     He

al
th

 
Ed

/P
ro

vi
de

r 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
     Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

        He
al

th
 E

d/
 

Q
I/

DS
S 

50
%

 o
f i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 
sm

ok
er

s r
ec

ei
ve

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

97
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

6 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n/

An
al

ys
is

 o
f I

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n(

s)
:  

 Re
se

ar
ch

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
sm

ok
er

s (
e.

g.
 u

po
n 

en
ro

llm
en

t a
nd

/o
r w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

em
be

r p
op

ul
at

io
n)

 
1.

 
Q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
an

al
ys

is 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 th
e 

m
et

ric
s s

ee
n 

in
 th

e 
ta

bl
es

 b
el

ow
.  

Fo
r a

 c
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

an
al

ys
is,

 th
e 

20
18

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 d

at
a 

w
as

 a
na

ly
ze

d 
ne

xt
 to

 M
Y 

20
17

 d
at

a 
fo

r t
re

nd
in

g 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e.
  T

he
 Q

I g
oa

l o
f 5

0%
 o

f i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 sm

ok
er

s r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 th

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
(c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
an

d 
ph

ar
m

ac
y)

 w
as

 n
ot

 m
et

 a
s s

ee
n 

in
 

Ta
bl

e 
3.

 
2.

 
Co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 D

SS
 to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 d

at
a 

re
po

rt
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 h
ad

 a
n 

of
fic

e 
vi

sit
 re

la
te

d 
to

 to
ba

cc
o 

de
pe

nd
en

cy
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 si
x 

m
on

th
s.

  D
SS

 a
lso

 
ut

ili
ze

d 
ph

ar
m

ac
y 

da
ta

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 h

ad
 a

 p
re

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r N

RT
 p

ro
du

ct
s w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 si
x 

m
on

th
s.

   
3.

 
Th

e 
CM

/D
M

/H
E 

te
am

s d
oc

um
en

t i
n 

th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 if

 a
 m

em
be

r s
el

f-i
de

nt
ifi

es
 a

s a
 sm

ok
er

 o
r i

nt
er

es
te

d 
in

 sm
ok

in
g.

   
 

4.
 

Th
e 

HE
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
s w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 V

CH
SA

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
 fi

le
 (8

34
 fi

le
) c

on
ta

in
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
m

ok
in

g 
st

at
us

 a
m

on
g 

ne
w

ly
-e

nr
ol

le
d 

m
em

be
rs

. 
5.

 
HE

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 a

ss
es

s h
ow

 th
e 

PM
 1

50
0 

(C
HD

P 
Fo

rm
) c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
ap

tu
re

 sm
ok

in
g 

st
at

us
 m

em
be

r h
ou

se
ho

ld
s.

  

 Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t o

f t
ob

ac
co

 c
es

sa
tio

n 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
di

sp
en

si
ng

 
1.

 
Re

po
rt

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 Q

IC
 in

 2
01

8 
Q

3 
an

d 
Q

4.
 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

  
1.

 
M

em
be

r N
ew

sle
tt

er
 “

W
in

ni
ng

 H
ea

lth
” 

Fa
ll 

20
18

 Is
su

e 
2 

– 
In

cl
ud

ed
 a

n 
ar

tic
le

 o
n 

th
e 

Gr
ea

t A
m

er
ic

an
 S

m
ok

e 
O

ut
 a

nd
 o

ffe
re

d 
he

lp
fu

l t
ip

s t
o 

qu
it 

sm
ok

in
g,

 a
s w

el
l a

s 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 te
le

ph
on

ic
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
an

d 
N

RT
 p

ro
du

ct
s.

  T
he

 to
ll-

fr
ee

 n
um

be
r t

o 
th

e 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a’

s Q
ui

t S
m

ok
in

g 
He

lp
lin

e 
w

as
 li

st
ed

.  
O

ve
r 9

0,
00

0 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

m
em

be
rs

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
ne

w
sle

tt
er

 (p
rin

te
d 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
Sp

an
ish

) a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r n

ew
sle

tt
er

 is
 p

os
te

d 
on

 th
e 

GC
HP

 w
eb

sit
e 

(in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
Sp

an
ish

) f
or

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

er
s t

o 
do

w
nl

oa
d.

 
2.

 
Du

rin
g 

Q
3,

 a
 fl

ye
r o

n 
sm

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 st

yl
in

g 
an

d 
pr

in
tin

g.
  T

he
 fl

ye
r i

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 sm
ok

e 
to

 q
ui

t. 
M

em
be

rs
 re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
fly

er
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r, 
w

hi
ch

 is
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 o
bs

er
va

nt
 m

on
th

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

sm
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n.
 

98
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

7 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
 Ta

bl
e 

1:
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

an
d 

20
18

 M
Y 

To
ba

cc
o 

Di
ag

no
si

s b
y 

M
on

th
  

 
    

14
04

14
33

15
22

13
56

14
22

14
48

14
17

16
51

14
51

15
97

15
52

14
20

18
42

15
80

17
10

16
73

19
69

18
88

17
22

19
28

15
93

19
18

16
91

16
04

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

14
00

16
00

18
00

20
00

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
17

20
18

99
 o

f 2
21

 p
ag

es
R

et
ur

n 
to

 A
ge

nd
a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

8 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
 

Ta
bl

e 
2:

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
M

em
be

rs
 D

ia
gn

os
ed

 w
ith

 T
ob

ac
co

 U
se

 a
nd

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g/

Ce
ss

at
io

n 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
by

 M
on

th
   

 

 
   

18
42

15
80

17
10

16
73

19
69

18
88

17
22

19
28

15
93

19
18

16
91

16
04

38
2

38
0

41
8

37
8

37
3

34
3

39
3

50
0

28
1

36
7

31
2

31
1

25
1

23
4

24
2

23
7

25
6

25
4

27
9

27
1

28
3

28
7

26
4

22
4

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Di
ag

no
sis

Co
un

se
lin

g
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

10
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

9 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Ta

bl
e 

3:
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

an
d 

20
18

 M
Y 

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 M
em

be
rs

 D
ia

gn
os

ed
 w

ith
 T

ob
ac

co
 U

se
 a

nd
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

Co
un

se
lin

g 
an

d 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

To
ba

cc
o 

Ce
ss

at
io

n 

 
 

 
 

36
.3

4%
39

.0
2%

35
.9

4%

39
.1

8%
37

.1
6%

33
.2

9%

36
.4

0%
33

.8
6%

0.
00

%

5.
00

%

10
.0

0%

15
.0

0%

20
.0

0%

25
.0

0%

30
.0

0%

35
.0

0%

40
.0

0%

45
.0

0%

50
.0

0%

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

20
17

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

&
 P

ha
rm

ac
y

20
18

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

&
 P

ha
rm

ac
y

10
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

10
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
G

oa
ls

 
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
 

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

Pa
rt

y 
M

et
ric

s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s o
f I

ni
tia

l H
ea

lth
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(IH

A)
/I

HE
BA

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 p

ro
vi

de
r s

ite
s 

  

Ev
al

ua
te

 c
ur

re
nt

 sy
st

em
 o

f m
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r I
HA

 
   

   
   

   
Ed

uc
at

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s r

eg
ar

di
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s o

f I
HA

 
  Au

di
t p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
  Es

ta
bl

ish
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

vi
de

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 
m

em
be

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
 Cr

ea
te

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t c
am

pa
ig

n 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ro

vi
de

r a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

                

Q
I  

        He
al

th
 E

d 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

 o
f 

IH
A 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

by
 

5%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

CY
17

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

10
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

11
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
G

oa
ls

 
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
 

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

Pa
rt

y 
M

et
ric

s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 Ev

al
ua

te
 c

ur
re

nt
 sy

st
em

 o
f m

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r I

HA
 

• 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 IH

A 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
is 

tr
ac

ke
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rt
s.

 M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

re
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 e
xc

ep
t f

or
 th

e 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

. E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f e
xc

lu
de

d 
re

co
rd

s a
re

 w
he

n 
m

em
be

rs
 g

o 
to

 a
 p

ro
vi

de
r o

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

on
e 

as
sig

ne
d 

to
 th

em
.  

 Ed
uc

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s r
eg

ar
di

ng
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s o
f I

HA
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

er
s w

er
e 

ed
uc

at
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

pr
ov

id
er

 n
et

w
or

k 
or

ie
nt

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 d

ur
in

g 
IH

A 
su

rv
ey

s (
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 si
te

 re
vi

ew
er

). 
Th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
8 

Pr
ov

id
er

 M
em

o 
ar

tic
le

 c
ov

er
ed

 IH
A 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
 Au

di
t p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
• 

O
ng

oi
ng

 te
le

ph
on

e,
 e

-m
ai

l s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 o
n-

sit
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 Q
I I

HA
 R

N
 st

af
f. 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

vi
de

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 m
em

be
r o

ut
re

ac
h 

• 
De

cl
in

es
 in

 IH
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

sc
or

es
 a

re
 sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s r
eg

ar
di

ng
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 
• 

Cl
in

ic
 S

um
m

ar
y 

Sc
or

e 
sh

ee
ts

 a
re

 sh
ar

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
. 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

am
pa

ig
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

de
r a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
• 

“I
ni

tia
l H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 S

ta
yi

ng
 H

ea
lth

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t”
 Q

I p
ro

vi
de

r m
em

o 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
8.

  I
nc

lu
de

d 
IH

A 
an

d 
SH

A 
gu

id
el

in
es

, a
nd

 IH
A 

Q
1 

&
 Q

2 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 ra

te
s.

  
 M

et
ric

 G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

ra
te

 b
y 

5%
 

• 
20

17
-Q

4 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
ra

te
s w

er
e 

18
%

. T
hi

s i
nc

re
as

ed
 to

 5
6%

 in
 2

01
8-

Q
4.

 
    

10
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

12
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
G

oa
ls

 
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
 

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

Pa
rt

y 
M

et
ric

s 

Start Date 

End Date 

 

 
       

20
17

 Q
1

20
17

 Q
2

20
17

 Q
3

20
17

 Q
4

20
18

 Q
1

20
18

 Q
2

20
18

 Q
3

20
18

 Q
4

Se
rie

s1
2

3
2

18
31

29
44

56

010203040506070809010
0

IH
A 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
10

0%
 C

rit
er

ia
 M

et
 2

01
7-

20
18

10
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

13
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

:  
M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e 

– 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f d

el
iv

er
ie

s t
ha

t 
ha

d 
a 

po
st

pa
rt

um
 v

isi
t o

n 
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
21

 a
nd

 5
6 

da
ys

 a
ft

er
 d

el
iv

er
y 

Re
-e

va
lu

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 P

P 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
an

d 
m

em
be

r 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 p
ro

gr
am

.  
 An

al
yz

e 
20

17
 o

ut
co

m
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
s (

fo
r p

ot
en

tia
l 

di
sp

ar
ity

), 
cl

ai
m

s,
 a

nd
 m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n;
 c

re
at

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

  
 Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f M

Y2
01

7 
an

nu
al

 
HE

DI
S 

re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 

 De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t m
em

be
r c

am
pa

ig
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
va

lu
e 

of
 ti

m
el

y 
po

st
pa

rt
um

 v
isi

t 
              

Q
I  

  Q
I  

  Q
I 

  He
al

th
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s b
y 

3%
 o

ve
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

10
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

14
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e 

68
.3

8 
77

.3
9 

90
th

 
+9

.0
4 

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 3

%
 g

oa
l 

 Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

20
18

 P
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 E
xa

m
 M

em
be

r I
nc

en
tiv

e 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f P

re
di

ct
io

n 
&

 G
oa

l 
W

e 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

m
em

be
r i

nc
en

tiv
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

ng
ag

e 
fu

ll-
sc

op
e 

M
ed

i-C
al

 w
om

en
 w

ho
 h

ad
 a

 li
ve

bi
rt

h 
de

liv
er

y 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

ei
r p

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 e

xa
m

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
3-

 8
 w

ee
k 

pe
rio

d 
an

d 
ou

r g
oa

l w
as

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
20

18
 M

Y 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

po
st

pa
rt

um
 e

xa
m

 ra
te

s b
y 

3%
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r f

ro
m

 6
3.

69
%

 (2
01

7 
M

Y)
 to

 6
6.

69
%

 (2
01

8 
M

Y 
go

al
). 

 
Re

su
lts

 
W

e 
su

cc
ee

de
d 

w
ith

 fu
lfi

lli
ng

 o
ur

 p
re

di
ct

io
n 

th
at

 th
e 

m
em

be
r i

nc
en

tiv
e 

w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 m

em
be

r e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 w

e 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 o

ur
 g

oa
l o

f i
nc

re
as

in
g 

th
e 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
po

st
pa

rt
um

 e
xa

m
 ra

te
 b

y 
3%

 p
oi

nt
s b

y 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ra
te

 b
y 

12
.0

9%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 6

3.
69

%
 to

 7
5.

78
%

.  
 

 HE
DI

S 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 E
xa

m
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
: 2

01
7-

20
18

 M
Y 

 
M

ea
su

re
 

20
17

 M
Y 

Fi
na

l A
dm

in
 R

at
e 

20
18

 M
Y 

In
iti

al
 A

dm
in

 R
at

e 
Ra

te
 C

ha
ng

e 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 
 

63
.6

9%
 

75
.7

8%
* 

+1
2.

09
 

*T
hi

s r
at

e 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
te

 ra
te

.  
 

      

10
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

15
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

20
15

 -2
01

8 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 M
em

be
r I

nc
en

tiv
es

 A
w

ar
de

d 
by

 Y
ea

r 
M

em
be

r 
In

ce
nt

iv
e 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d 

M
em

be
r P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

 
(F

or
m

s R
et

ur
ne

d 
Fr

om
 

M
em

be
rs

) 

Fo
rm

s M
ai

le
d 

to
 M

em
be

rs
 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Ra

te
 

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 

07
/0

1/
15

 –
 1

2/
31

/1
5 

21
 

50
6 

4.
2%

 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 
02

/0
1/

16
 –

 1
2/

31
/1

6 
98

 
21

42
 

4.
6%

 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 
01

/0
1/

17
 –

 1
2/

31
/1

7 
15

8 
18

97
 

8.
3%

 
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 
01

/0
1/

18
 –

 1
2/

31
/1

8 
25

8 
18

23
 

14
.1

5%
 

  Su
cc

es
se

s 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
po

st
pa

rt
um

 e
xa

m
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

ra
te

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 2

01
8 

• 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
sin

g 
of

 m
em

be
r i

nc
en

tiv
es

 
o

 
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 

o
 

In
va

lid
 m

em
be

r l
et

te
r 

o
 

In
de

xi
ng

 o
f m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 

Ba
rr

ie
rs

 
• 

Lo
w

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
o

 
De

sp
ite

 th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 2
01

8,
 T

ab
le

 8
 a

lso
 sh

ow
s t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

w
as

 st
ill

 lo
w

 w
ith

 o
nl

y 
25

8 
fo

rm
s r

et
ur

ne
d 

(v
al

id
 a

nd
 in

va
lid

) o
ut

 o
f 

th
e 

18
23

 fo
rm

s d
el

iv
er

ed
.  

• 
De

la
ys

 w
ith

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

fo
rm

s 
o

 
Du

e 
cl

ai
m

s l
ag

s,
 th

e 
m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
fo

rm
s a

re
 re

ta
in

ed
 fo

r 4
5 

da
ys

 to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s e
no

ug
h 

tim
e 

to
 su

bm
it 

th
e 

cl
ai

m
s.

   
 

o
 

M
em

be
r a

dd
re

ss
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s u

pd
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

ile
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

at
e 

or
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ol

d 
m

ai
lin

g 
ad

dr
es

s o
n 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
fo

rm
s t

he
y 

su
bm

it.
   

10
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

16
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

An
al

yz
e 

20
17

 o
ut

co
m

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s (
fo

r p
ot

en
tia

l d
is

pa
rit

y)
, c

la
im

s,
 M

R 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n;

 c
re

at
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

In
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

8,
 th

e 
Q

I D
ep

ar
tm

en
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 p

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 b

ar
rie

r a
na

ly
sis

 o
f t

he
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

da
ta

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
fa

ct
or

s c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 p
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 e
xa

m
s.

  
Ba

rr
ie

r a
na

ly
sis

 in
cl

ud
es

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 c

la
im

s a
nd

 c
lin

ic
al

 d
at

a 
of

 1
50

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 re
la

te
d 

to
 m

em
be

r b
eh

av
io

r, 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

bi
lli

ng
/c

od
in

g 
iss

ue
s.

   
Ba

rr
ie

rs
 Id

en
tif

ie
d:

 
• 

Cl
ai

m
s I

ss
ue

s 
o

 
So

m
e 

w
om

en
 h

ad
 p

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 e

xa
m

s w
ith

in
 2

1-
56

 d
ay

s b
ut

 th
is 

co
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

el
y 

du
e 

cl
ai

m
s o

r b
ill

in
g 

iss
ue

s 
 

Gl
ob

al
 b

ill
in

g 
 

In
co

rr
ec

t c
od

in
g 

 
M

iss
in

g 
cl

ai
m

s 
 

• 
Ac

ce
ss

 Is
su

es
 

o
 

M
an

y 
w

om
en

 re
ce

iv
ed

 p
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 e
xa

m
s b

ut
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

21
-5

6 
da

y 
po

st
-d

el
iv

er
y 

pe
rio

d.
  

o
 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 w

om
en

 h
ad

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

ch
ild

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 su

gg
es

t t
ha

t c
hi

ld
ca

re
 is

su
es

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ev
en

tin
g 

w
om

en
 fr

om
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

ei
r 

po
st

pa
rt

um
 e

xa
m

s o
r c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

em
 ti

m
el

y.
  

o
 

M
an

y 
w

om
en

 h
ad

 c
lin

ic
 v

isi
ts

 fo
r n

on
-p

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 c

ar
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
21

-5
6 

da
y 

po
st

-d
el

iv
er

y,
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

m
iss

ed
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
po

st
pa

rt
um

 c
ar

e.
 

 
• 

HE
DI

S 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Is
su

es
 

o
 

Th
e 

HE
DI

S 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

is 
se

le
ct

in
g 

th
e 

w
ro

ng
 d

at
a 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
da

te
. 

Po
ss

ib
le

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 A

dd
re

ss
 B

ar
rie

rs
 

Ca
te

go
ry

 
Co

un
t o

f 
Ba

rr
ie

rs
 

Fo
un

d 

Ba
rr

ie
r 

In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 

Cl
ai

m
s 

4 
Gl

ob
al

 B
ill

in
g 

Bi
lli

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s.
   

Ca
n’

t a
sk

 p
ro

vi
de

r t
o 

st
op

 b
ill

in
g 

gl
ob

al
ly

, b
ut

 c
an

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

em
 to

 b
ill

 se
pa

ra
te

ly
.  

10
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

17
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

9 
In

co
rr

ec
t C

od
in

g 
Co

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
(e

.g
.  

HE
DI

S 
tip

 sh
ee

ts
). 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 w

ho
 su

bm
itt

ed
 in

co
rr

ec
t c

od
es

 o
r o

m
itt

ed
 c

od
es

 fr
om

 c
la

im
s.

 
Ac

ce
ss

 
Is

su
es

 
47

 
PP

 E
xa

m
 O

ut
sid

e 
21

-5
6 

Da
ys

 
Ed

uc
at

e 
m

em
be

r o
n 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

 (V
TS

) 

71
 

M
ul

ti-
Pa

ra
 M

ot
he

rs
 =

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 Is

su
es

 
Ed

uc
at

e 
m

em
be

r o
n 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

 (V
TS

) 

42
 

M
iss

ed
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s d

ur
in

g 
cl

in
ic

 v
isi

ts
 fo

r 
po

st
pa

rt
um

 c
ar

e 
M

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
(Q

I i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n)
 

M
em

be
r o

ut
re

ac
h 

(H
ea

lth
 E

d 
pr

og
ra

m
) 

HE
DI

S 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

68
 

In
co

rr
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y 
da

te
 se

le
ct

ed
 fr

om
 c

la
im

 to
 

ca
lc

ul
at

e 
th

e 
3-

8 
tim

el
in

e.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 H

ED
IS

 v
en

do
r t

o 
se

le
ct

 d
at

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

y 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

co
de

. 

  Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y2

01
7 

an
nu

al
 H

ED
IS

 re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
 

1.
 

An
nu

al
 H

ED
IS

 2
01

7 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
08

/2
2/

18
. 

 
De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t m

em
be

r c
am

pa
ig

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

va
lu

e 
of

 ti
m

el
y 

po
st

pa
rt

um
 v

is
it 

In
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

8,
 H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C&

L 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
a 

Ho
sp

ita
l D

isc
ha

rg
e 

Vi
sit

 a
nd

 a
 te

le
ph

on
ic

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 v
isi

ts
 

am
on

g 
w

om
en

 w
ho

 d
el

iv
er

 a
t V

CM
C.

   
1.

 
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
co

lla
bo

ra
te

d 
w

ith
 U

M
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t t
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

 li
st

 o
f m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 d

el
iv

er
 a

t V
CM

C.
 

2.
 

A 
da

ily
 h

os
pi

ta
l c

en
su

s i
s p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l a
nd

 fa
xe

d 
to

 th
e 

U
M

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

 T
he

 U
M

 te
am

 fo
rw

ar
ds

 th
e 

lis
t t

o 
th

e 
HE

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t t

o 
co

m
pa

re
 c

en
su

s w
ith

 
th

e 
Ho

sp
ita

l O
B 

lis
t. 

3.
 

Th
e 

He
al

th
 N

av
ig

at
or

 w
ou

ld
 v

isi
t t

he
 m

em
be

r a
t t

he
 h

os
pi

ta
l (

VC
M

C)
 p

rio
r t

o 
di

sc
ha

rg
e.

 O
n 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

3 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k.
 

4.
 

At
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l, 
th

e 
st

af
f p

ro
vi

de
s t

he
 H

ea
lth

 N
av

ig
at

or
 w

ith
 a

 “
Ho

sp
ita

l D
isc

ha
rg

e 
ro

st
er

”.
 T

he
 li

st
 h

as
 th

e 
GC

HP
 m

em
be

rs
 m

ar
ke

d 
so

 th
e 

He
al

th
 N

av
ig

at
or

 k
no

w
s w

ho
 

to
 v

isi
t. 

10
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

18
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

5.
 

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 H
os

pi
ta

l D
isc

ha
rg

e 
vi

sit
, t

he
 H

ea
lth

 N
av

ig
at

or
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 a
n 

O
B 

pa
ck

et
. T

he
 p

ac
ke

t i
nc

lu
de

s t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

fo
r i

.e
. n

ew
bo

rn
 

en
ro

llm
en

t f
or

m
, P

os
t-

pa
rt

um
 fl

ye
r, 

W
IC

, a
nd

 im
m

un
iza

tio
n.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, m

em
be

r w
ou

ld
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

lu
nc

h 
ba

g 
an

d 
th

e 
Fi

rs
t F

iv
e 

ne
w

 p
ar

en
t k

it 
in

 th
ei

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
la

ng
ua

ge
. 

6.
 

Th
e 

He
al

th
 N

av
ig

at
or

 re
tu

rn
s t

o 
th

e 
of

fic
e 

af
te

r t
he

 H
os

pi
ta

l D
isc

ha
rg

e 
vi

sit
. T

he
 H

ea
lth

 N
av

ig
at

or
 k

ee
ps

 a
 lo

g 
sh

ee
t a

nd
 re

po
rt

s a
ll 

vi
sit

s i
n 

th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 M

ED
Ho

k.
  T

he
 li

st
 is

 re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r e

lig
ib

le
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
He

al
th

 N
av

ig
at

or
s w

ill
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

an
d 

co
nt

ac
t m

em
be

rs
 v

ia
 te

le
ph

on
e.

 
7.

 
Th

e 
He

al
th

 N
av

ig
at

or
s w

ill
 a

tt
em

pt
 to

 m
ak

e 
fiv

e 
(5

) o
ut

bo
un

d 
ca

lls
 to

 m
em

be
rs

. I
f t

he
 m

em
be

r d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 fl

ye
r, 

th
e 

fo
rm

 is
 m

ai
le

d 
ou

t t
o 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

.  
 

8.
 

If 
th

e 
He

al
th

 N
av

ig
at

or
 is

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 re

ac
h 

th
e 

m
em

be
r, 

a 
le

tt
er

 a
nd

 fl
ye

r i
s m

ai
le

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r. 

Th
e 

He
al

th
 N

av
ig

at
or

 w
ill

 a
lso

 a
tt

em
pt

 to
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

ei
r P

CP
 

to
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
. 

    
 

11
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

19
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 C

om
bo

 3
   


 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
w

o 
ye

ar
 o

ld
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 
re

ce
iv

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
va

cc
in

es
 (D

Ta
P,

 IP
V,

 
M

M
R,

 H
iB

, H
ep

B,
 V

ZV
 a

nd
 P

CV
) o

n 
or

 
be

fo
re

 th
ei

r 2
nd

 b
irt

hd
ay

 

                     

Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y 

20
17

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l 

HE
DI

S 
re

po
rt

 c
ar

ds
 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
   

Q
I  

 Q
I 

  Q
I 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s b
y 

3%
 o

ve
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 
             

Q
I/

He
al

th
 E

d 
 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

11
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

20
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CI
S 

Co
m

bo
 3

 
70

.5
3 

75
.6

7 
75

th
 

+5
.1

4 
Ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 3
%

 g
oa

l. 
 

  Ev
al

ua
te

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r 2
01

7 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 - 

Co
m

bo
 3

 A
na

ly
si

s 
Th

e 
an

al
ys

is 
fo

r t
he

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 Im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
St

at
us

 (C
IS

) –
 C

om
bo

 3
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

of
 C

om
bo

 3
 v

ac
ci

ne
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

s w
el

l a
s t

he
 in

di
vi

du
al

 v
ac

ci
ne

s i
n 

al
l e

lig
ib

le
 

GC
HP

 m
em

be
rs

.  
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

da
ta

 m
et

ric
s w

er
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d:
  

• 
Dt

ap
 (4

 d
os

es
) 

• 
M

M
R 

(1
 d

os
e)

 
• 

He
p 

B 
(3

 d
os

es
) 

• 
PC

V 
(4

 d
os

es
)  

• 
IP

V 
(3

  d
os

es
) 

 
• 

Hi
B 

(3
 d

os
es

) 
 

• 
VZ

V 
(1

 d
os

e)
 

 
• 

Co
m

bo
 3

 (a
ll 

va
cc

in
es

 g
iv

en
)  

 
            

11
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

21
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 G
ra

ph
 1

 sh
ow

s t
he

 tr
en

di
ng

 h
ist

or
ic

al
 d

at
a 

of
 v

ac
ci

ne
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
l v

ac
ci

ne
s a

nd
 C

IS
 C

om
bo

 3
 ra

te
.  

Th
is 

gr
ap

h 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s t

ha
t i

m
m

un
iz

at
io

n 
ra

te
s w

er
e 

on
 a

 
do

w
nw

ar
d 

tr
en

d 
fr

om
 2

01
2 

– 
20

16
 b

ut
 sa

w
 a

n 
al

m
os

t 4
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

om
bo

 3
, 6

4.
96

 to
 7

0.
53

, e
xc

ee
di

ng
 th

e 
Q

I g
oa

l, 
as

 w
el

l a
s t

he
re

 w
as

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

ve
ry

 im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

fo
r 2

01
7 

ex
ce

pt
 M

M
R 

an
d 

VZ
V.

   
 G

ra
ph

 1
: C

IS
 R

at
e 

Tr
en

d 

 
  

11
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

22
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 G
ra

ph
 2

 sh
ow

s t
ha

t t
he

 P
CV

 a
nd

 D
Ta

P 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ra
te

s e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 H
ep

 B
, H

iB
 a

nd
 IP

V.
  T

he
se

 re
su

lts
 sh

ed
 li

gh
t o

n 
lo

w
er

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ra
te

s i
n 

va
cc

in
es

 w
ith

 h
ig

he
r d

os
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
 G

ra
ph

 2
: I

m
m

un
iz

at
io

n 
U

til
iz

at
io

n 

 
 

85
.6

4

96
.1

1

95
.8

6

94
.8

9

94
.8

9

96
.3

5

87
.1

0

80
.0

5

81
.2

7

95
.1

3

94
.8

9

94
.8

9

93
.4

3

94
.6

5

85
.1

6

75
.4

3

78
.5

992
.6

5

92
.6

5

92
.9

7

90
.7

3

92
.9

7

81
.1

5

69
.9

7

80
.7

8

91
.9

7

94
.4

0

92
.4

6

92
.4

6

93
.9

2

81
.7

5

75
.4

3

72
.7

5

89
.0

5

91
.4

8

88
.8

1

89
.5

4

91
.4

8

73
.7

2

64
.9

6

76
.8

4

92
.1

1

91
.3

2

90
.7

9

91
.8

4

91
.3

2

77
.1

1

70
.5

3

0
10

0
20

0
30

0
40

0
50

0
60

0

DT
aPIP
V

M
M

R

Hi
B

He
pa

tit
is 

B

VZ
V

Pn
eu

m
oc

oc
ca

l C
on

ju
ga

te

Co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

#3

Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

U
til

iza
tio

n 
by

 V
ac

ci
ne

 C
om

pa
ris

on
: 2

01
2 

-2
01

7

20
12

 M
Y

20
13

 M
Y

20
14

 M
Y

20
15

 M
Y

20
16

 M
Y

20
17

 M
Y

11
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

23
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 G
ra

ph
 3

 sh
ow

s t
he

 P
CP

 u
til

iza
tio

n 
ra

te
s f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

12
 to

 2
4 

m
on

th
s o

f a
ge

.  
A 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
tr

en
di

ng
 C

om
bo

 3
 ra

te
 sh

ow
s t

ha
t t

he
 u

til
iza

tio
n 

ra
te

s e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

ra
te

s.
  T

hi
s m

ay
 in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 th
e 

PC
P 

bu
t p

ro
vi

de
rs

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
iss

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 a

dm
in

ist
er

 im
m

un
iza

tio
ns

 w
hi

le
 th

e 
ch

ild
 is

 in
 th

e 
of

fic
e.

 
 G

ra
ph

 3
: C

hi
ld

 Im
m

un
iz

at
io

n 
Ra

te
s C

om
pa

re
d 

to
 O

ffi
ce

 V
is

its
 

 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

M
Y 

20
18

 H
ED

IS
 p

ro
gr

es
s r

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
1.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
07

/0
3/

18
. 

2.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 Ju

ly
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

09
/1

0/
18

.  

20
12

 M
Y

20
13

 M
Y

20
14

 M
Y

20
15

 M
Y

20
16

 M
Y

20
17

 M
Y

El
ig

ib
le

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

21
21

30
88

31
32

36
05

35
91

30
41

Co
m

bo
 3

 R
at

e
80

.0
5

75
.4

3
69

.9
7

75
.4

3
64

.9
6

70
.5

3

010203040506070809010
0

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

35
00

40
00

CI
S 

M
ea

su
re

: P
CP

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
Co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 C

om
bo

 3
 R

at
e

11
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

24
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

3.
 

Bi
-m

on
th

ly
 S

ep
t 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

11
/0

8/
18

 
 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t P

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 

• 
“W

or
ld

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

W
ee

k”
 p

ro
vi

de
r m

em
o 

se
nt

 o
n 

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
01

8 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 2

01
3 

– 
20

17
 M

Y 
CI

S 
HE

DI
S®

 ra
te

s,
 N

CQ
A’

s n
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ile
 ra

nk
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

IS
 

m
ea

su
re

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.  
• 

“N
at

io
na

l I
m

m
un

iza
tio

n 
Aw

ar
en

es
s M

on
th

” 
pr

ov
id

er
 m

em
o 

se
nt

 o
n 

Au
gu

st
 9

, 2
01

8 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

va
cc

in
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
th

e 
CI

S 
HE

DI
S®

 m
ea

su
re

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.  
  

• 
“T

he
 F

lu
: A

 H
ol

id
ay

 G
ift

 N
ob

od
y 

W
an

ts
” 

Fa
ll 

M
em

be
r N

ew
sle

tt
er

. I
nc

lu
de

d 
va

cc
in

at
io

n 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 fo
r f

lu
, t

-d
ap

, w
ho

op
in

g 
co

ug
h,

 H
ep

 A
, p

ne
um

on
ia

, a
nd

 
m

en
in

go
co

cc
al

.  

             
  

 

11
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

25
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 M

Y 
20

17
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
          

Q
I  

 Q
I 

 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s b
y 

5%
 o

ve
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

 
Cr

ea
te

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

vi
de

r a
nd

 m
em

be
r a

w
ar

en
es

s c
am

pa
ig

n 
           

He
al

th
 E

d/
Q

I 
 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

11
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

26
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CC
S 

57
.4

6 
56

.0
8 

25
th

  
-1

.3
8 

N
ot

 M
et

 –
 R

at
e 

di
d 

no
t i

nc
re

as
e 

by
 5

%
 

 Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

  M
Y 

20
17

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
  

Th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
an

al
ys

is:
 

• 
Th

e 
Fi

na
l R

at
e 

fo
r M

Y 
20

17
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 2

.9
6%

 fr
om

 5
4.

50
 to

 5
7.

46
.  

Th
is 

di
d 

no
t h

it 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 5

%
 in

cr
ea

se
.  

 
• 

Th
is 

20
17

 M
Y 

an
al

ys
is 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 A
ffi

lia
tio

n,
 A

ge
, E

th
ni

ci
ty

, L
an

gu
ag

e 
Sp

ok
en

 a
nd

 Z
ip

 C
od

e.
 T

he
 re

su
lts

 fo
un

d 
lo

w
er

 le
ve

ls 
of

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

 m
em

be
rs

 a
ge

s 6
0-

64
 a

nd
 2

4-
29

. I
t a

lso
 fo

un
d 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
cl

in
ic

s w
er

e 
Cl

in
ic

as
 D

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 (C

DC
R)

 a
nd

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r 

(V
CM

C)
.  

Se
e 

ta
bl

es
 b

el
ow

.  

 
To

ta
l C

CS
 E

lig
ib

le
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
 

Ag
e 

Gr
ou

p 
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
N

C 
To

ta
l 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Ra
te

 
24

-2
9 

31
18

 
34

47
 

65
65

 
47

.4
9%

 
30

-3
9 

41
35

 
36

79
 

78
14

 
52

.9
2%

 
40

-4
9 

32
79

 
29

67
 

62
46

 
52

.5
0%

 
50

-5
9 

30
80

 
32

58
 

63
38

 
48

.6
0%

 
60

-6
4 

11
73

 
15

92
 

27
65

 
42

.4
2%

 
   

11
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

27
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Ra
te

s:
 C

lin
ic

 A
ff

ili
at

io
n 

Cl
in

ic
 

Co
un

t o
f N

on
-C

om
pl

ia
nt

 
Co

un
t o

f C
om

pl
ia

nt
 

To
ta

l C
lin

ic
 M

em
be

rs
 

Ra
te

 o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Cl

in
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 

36
68

 
25

16
 

61
84

 
40

.6
9%

 
CM

H 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 F
am

ily
 H

ea
lth

 
23

86
 

36
29

 
60

15
 

60
.3

3%
 

Di
gn

ity
 H

ea
lth

 
16

9 
29

2 
46

1 
63

.3
4%

 
Id

en
tit

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
14

5 
12

9 
27

4 
47

.0
8%

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t P
ro

vi
de

r 
31

7 
33

0 
64

7 
51

.0
0%

 
Ka

ise
r P

er
m

an
en

te
 

16
0 

55
7 

71
7 

77
.6

8%
 

VC
M

C 
74

78
 

73
25

 
14

80
3 

49
.4

8%
 

• 
CD

CR
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
te

re
st

 in
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
 a

na
ly

sis
 o

f t
he

ir 
CC

S 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
.  

Th
ey

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is 
th

at
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
ffi

lia
te

d 
cl

in
ic

s,
 a

ge
, e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 
la

ng
ua

ge
.  

 
• 

VC
M

C 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
te

re
st

 in
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
 a

na
ly

sis
 o

f t
he

ir 
CC

S 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
.  

Th
ey

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is 
th

at
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
ffi

lia
te

d 
cl

in
ic

s,
 a

ge
, e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 
la

ng
ua

ge
.  

 

Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

• 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
07

/0
3/

18
.  

• 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Ju
ly

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
09

/1
0/

18
. 

• 
Bi

-m
on

th
ly

 S
ep

t 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
11

/0
8/

18
. 

      

11
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

28
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r a
w

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
n 

• 
“W

om
en

’s
 H

ea
lth

” 
- Q

3 
Pr

ov
id

er
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 B
ul

le
tin

 a
rt

ic
le

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r s

cr
ee

ni
ng

s,
 2

01
4 

– 
20

17
 M

Y 
CC

S 
HE

DI
S®

 ra
te

s,
 N

CQ
A’

s 
na

tio
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ile
 ra

nk
in

gs
, 2

01
9 

m
ea

su
re

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
vi

de
r e

du
ca

tio
n.

 
• 

GC
HP

 H
ea

lth
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t h

el
d 

fiv
e 

(5
) w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
n 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f e

ar
ly

 sc
re

en
in

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 (C
er

vi
ca

l 
ca

nc
er

 a
w

ar
en

es
s m

on
th

). 
 

• 
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

 fl
ye

r o
n 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r a

nd
 b

re
as

t c
an

ce
r s

cr
ee

ni
ng

.  
Th

e 
fly

er
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f e
ar

ly
 sc

re
en

in
g 

an
d 

de
te

ct
io

n.
  T

he
 fl

ye
r w

as
 

ad
ap

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

DH
CS

 B
re

as
t a

nd
 C

er
vi

ca
l C

an
ce

r P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

. T
he

 fl
ye

r w
as

 p
rin

te
d 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
Sp

an
ish

. 

                
  

 

12
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

29
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
s’

 A
cc

es
s t

o 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 –
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 m
em

be
rs

 1
2 

m
on

th
s –

 1
9 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 w

ho
 h

ad
 a

 v
isi

t w
ith

 a
 

PC
P 

  

Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

7 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
  Ev

al
ua

te
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f C

AP
 P

4P
 a

nd
 c

on
sid

er
 e

xp
an

di
ng

  
    Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f M

Y 
20

17
 a

nn
ua

l 
HE

DI
S 

re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
    Pr

ov
id

e 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

M
Y 

20
18

 H
ED

IS
 p

ro
gr

es
s r

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

 

 

Q
I  

  Q
I  

   Q
I 

   Q
I 

  

Im
pr

ov
e 

5%
 o

ve
r 

pr
io

r y
ea

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

 Ev
al

ua
te

 m
em

be
r c

am
pa

ig
n 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
ch

an
ge

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
SW

O
T 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r a
w

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
n 

         

 HE
 

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

12
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

30
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

CA
P 

Su
b-

M
ea

su
re

s 
20

17
 M

Y 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

CA
P 

12
-2

4 
M

os
. 

95
.0

5 
94

.4
3 

25
th

  
-0

.6
2 

CA
P 

25
 M

os
. t

o 
6 

Ye
ar

s  
84

.7
2 

86
.8

2 
25

th
  

+2
.1

0 
CA

P 
7 

– 
11

 Y
ea

rs
  

86
.1

2 
87

.7
4 

25
th

  
+1

.6
2 

CA
P 

12
 –

 1
9 

Ye
ar

s  
83

.6
9 

85
.1

7 
10

th
  

+1
.4

8 
  Ev

al
ua

te
 2

01
7 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

M
Y 

20
17

 d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t t

he
 st

ra
tif

ie
d 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 (1
2-

24
 m

on
th

s,
 2

-6
 y

ea
rs

, 7
-1

1 
ye

ar
s, 

an
d 

12
-1

9 
ye

ar
s)

 a
nd

 fo
un

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
su

lts
:  

Ag
e 

G
ro

up
 

20
17

 M
Y 

 
Ra

te
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
Ra

te
 

20
17

 M
Y 

To
ta

l P
op

ul
at

io
n 

12
-2

4 
M

on
th

s 
95

.0
5 

94
.4

3 
35

55
 

2-
6 

Ye
ar

s 
84

.7
2 

86
.8

2 
15

97
1 

7-
11

 Y
ea

rs
 

86
.1

2 
87

.7
4 

16
34

6 
12

-1
9 

Ye
ar

s 
83

.6
9 

85
.1

7 
21

63
6 

 Th
e 

re
su

lts
 s

ho
w

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e 

w
as

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 lo

w
er

 ra
te

 o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

2-
6 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 1
2-

19
 y

ea
r a

ge
 g

ro
up

s.
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
is 

di
sp

ar
ity

, a
 m

ed
ic

al
 

re
co

rd
 re

vi
ew

 o
f a

 s
am

pl
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 1
58

 m
em

be
rs

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

r t
he

 2
-6

 y
ea

r a
ge

 g
ro

up
.  

T h
e 

an
al

ys
is 

ai
m

ed
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r n

on
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
  

Th
e 

an
al

ys
is 

re
vi

ew
ed

 e
ac

h 
m

em
be

rs
 p

ro
fil

e 
in

 IK
A 

cl
ai

m
s s

ys
te

m
s t

o 
lo

ok
 fo

r a
n 

of
fic

e 
vi

sit
, t

yp
e 

of
 o

ffi
ce

 v
isi

t, 
cl

in
ic

ia
n 

w
ho

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 v

isi
t, 

cl
in

ic
ia

n 
cr

ed
en

tia
ls,

 
an

d 
cl

in
ic

 c
re

de
nt

ia
ls.

  O
f t

he
 1

58
 m

em
be

rs
, 1

02
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
 o

ffi
ce

 v
isi

t a
nd

 5
6 

di
d.

  T
he

 fi
nd

in
gs

 re
ve

al
ed

 a
 d

at
a 

m
ap

pi
ng

 is
su

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
FQ

HC
 a

nd
 P

CP
’s 

th
at

 m
ig

ht
 h

av
e 

le
d 

to
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

 v
isi

ts
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

   
 

12
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

31
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r a
w

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
n 

• 
Pr

ov
id

er
 M

em
o 

se
nt

 o
n 

Au
gu

st
 9

, 2
01

8 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

HE
DI

S®
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 C
AP

 m
ea

su
re

.  

Ev
al

ua
te

 o
ut

co
m

es
 o

f C
AP

 P
4P

 a
nd

 c
on

si
de

r e
xp

an
di

ng
  

• 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 C

AP
 P

4P
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 P

N
O

 in
 A

ug
us

t o
f 2

01
8 

• 
Cl

in
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 V
CM

C 
an

d 
CM

H 
ha

d 
ra

te
s o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

th
at

 w
er

e 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.
   

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

20
18

 W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 E

xa
m

 (3
 to

 6
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f A

ge
) M

em
be

r I
nc

en
tiv

e 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
PD

SA
 S

tu
dy

 P
er

io
d:

 0
1/

01
/1

8 
– 

12
/3

1/
18

 
M

em
be

r I
nc

en
tiv

e:
  C

hi
ld

re
n,

 3
 to

 6
 y

ea
rs

 o
f a

ge
, c

an
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

$1
5.

00
 g

ift
 c

ar
d 

to
 T

ar
ge

t o
r W

al
m

ar
t i

f h
e/

sh
e 

co
m

pl
et

es
 a

 w
el

l-c
hi

ld
 e

xa
m

 a
ny

tim
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

01
/0

1/
18

 / 
to

 1
2/

31
/1

8.
 

20
18

 G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 w

el
l-c

hi
ld

 e
xa

m
s i

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
3 

to
 6

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 (W
34

 m
ea

su
re

) b
y 

5%
 p

oi
nt

s o
ve

r t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r f
ro

m
 6

3.
27

%
 (2

01
7 

M
Y)

 
to

 6
8.

27
%

 (2
01

8 
M

Y)
. 

Re
su

lts
:  

W
34

 a
dm

in
 ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 6

.5
0%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 6
3.

27
%

 to
 6

9.
77

%
.  

 
Su

cc
es

se
s:

 In
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

th
e 

W
34

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
  

Ba
rr

ie
rs

: D
es

pi
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t i
n 

20
18

, t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
w

as
 st

ill
 lo

w
 w

ith
 o

nl
y 

1,
13

0 
fo

rm
s r

et
ur

ne
d 

(v
al

id
 a

nd
 in

va
lid

) o
ut

 
of

 th
e 

21
,3

75
 fo

rm
s m

ai
le

d 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
   

HE
DI

S®
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
W

34
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 2

01
7-

20
18

M
Y 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
Fi

na
l A

dm
in

 R
at

e 
20

18
 M

Y 
In

iti
al

 A
dm

in
 R

at
e*

 
Ra

te
 C

ha
ng

e 

W
34

 
63

.2
7%

 
69

.7
7%

 
+6

.5
0 

 *T
hi

s r
at

e 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ra

te
.  

 
 

12
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

32
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

HE
DI

S®
 M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

  20
17

-2
01

8 
W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 M
em

be
r I

nc
en

tiv
es

 A
w

ar
de

d 
by

 Y
ea

r 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d 

M
em

be
r P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

s M
ai

le
d 

to
 M

em
be

rs
 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Ra

te
 

02
/0

1/
17

 –
 1

2/
31

/1
7 

28
0 

14
,3

22
 

2%
 

01
/0

1/
18

 –
 1

2/
31

/1
8 

1,
13

0 
21

,3
75

 
5.

3%
 

  Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l H

ED
IS

 re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
1.

 
An

nu
al

 H
ED

IS
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

08
/2

2/
18

.  
 Pr

ov
id

e 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

M
Y 

20
18

 H
ED

IS
 p

ro
gr

es
s r

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
1.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
7/

03
/1

8.
 

2.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 Ju

ly
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

9/
10

/1
8.

  
3.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 S
ep

t 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
11

/0
8/

18
. 

       
 

 

12
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

33
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
  M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 T

es
tin

g 
fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 P

ha
ry

ng
iti

s 
(C

W
P)

 
An

al
yz

e 
HE

DI
S 

M
Y 

20
17

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 b
y 

cl
in

ic
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f M

Y 
20

17
 H

ED
IS

 
re

po
rt

 c
ar

ds
 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
  H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
 

    

Q
I   Q
I  

  Q
I/

He
al

th
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
 

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
N

CQ
A 

25
th

 
pe

rc
en

til
e 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r c

am
pa

ig
ns

 
             

Q
I  

 
 

 

 

12
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

34
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
  M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CW
P 

60
.4

6 
55

.8
0 

<1
0th

  
-4

.6
6 

Di
d 

N
ot

 M
ee

t M
PL

 
 An

al
yz

e 
HE

DI
S 

M
Y 

20
17

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 b
y 

cl
in

ic
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
 Th

e 
CW

P 
m

ea
su

re
 sa

w
 a

 4
.6

6 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 ra
te

 fr
om

 M
Y 

20
17

, 6
0.

46
 to

 M
Y 

20
18

, 5
5.

80
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 ta

rg
et

ed
 m

et
ric

 o
f h

itt
in

g 
th

e 
M

PL
 2

5th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 w
as

 
no

t m
et

 a
s t

he
 M

Y 
20

18
 ra

te
 w

as
 <

10
th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.  

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r 2
01

8 
Au

gu
st

 d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is 
by

 c
lin

ic
.  

Th
is 

da
ta

 is
 m

id
-y

ea
r a

nd
 is

 m
ea

nt
 to

 sh
ow

 a
 tr

en
di

ng
 ra

te
 fo

r t
he

 c
lin

ic
s a

nd
 n

ot
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
:  

 

CW
P 

- A
ffi

lia
te

 C
lin

ic
s 

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
 

N
on

-
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
To

ta
l 

%
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 M
em

be
rs

 
To

ta
l C

W
P 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
94

7 
64

9 
15

96
 

59
.3

4%
 

Cl
in

ic
as

 D
el

 C
am

in
o 

Re
al

  
22

5 
13

8 
36

3 
61

.9
8%

 
CM

H 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 F
am

ily
 H

ea
lth

 
20

9 
14

9 
35

8 
58

.3
8%

 
Di

gn
ity

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 

9 
8 

17
 

52
.9

4%
 

Id
en

tit
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 

0 
2 

2 
0.

00
%

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t P
ro

vi
de

r 
12

0 
89

 
20

9 
57

.4
2%

 
VC

M
C 

38
4 

26
3 

64
7 

59
.3

5%
 

 

12
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

35
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
  M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Lo
ca

l C
lin

ic
s 

Th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 sh
ow

s t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

lin
ic

s w
ith

in
 C

M
H 

Ce
nt

er
s f

or
 F

am
ily

 H
ea

lth
, t

he
ir 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 e

lig
ib

le
 C

W
P 

m
em

be
r p

op
ul

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
te

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 ra

te
s.

  
Fi

llm
or

e,
 V

in
ey

ar
d,

 a
nd

 S
av

ie
rs

 h
ad

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

s o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 h

ig
h-

vo
lu

m
e.

  
 

 
      

CW
P 

- C
M

H
 C

en
te

rs
 fo

r F
am

ily
 H

ea
lt

h 
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
To

ta
l

%
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 M
em

be
rs

A
ll

20
9

14
9

35
8

58
.3

8%
H

EA
LT

H
 - 

M
A

IN
 S

T,
 C

M
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

17
8

25
68

.0
0%

H
EA

LT
H

-A
IR

PO
RT

, C
M

H
 C

N
TR

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

Y
0

8
8

0.
00

%
H

EA
LT

H
 - 

PO
RT

 H
U

EN
EM

E,
 C

M
H

 C
EN

TE
RS

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

2
0

2
10

0.
00

%
H

EA
LT

H
 M

ED
 C

N
TR

, S
A

LI
D

A
 D

EL
 S

O
L 

FA
M

IL
Y

1
0

1
10

0.
00

%
H

EA
LT

H
-A

IR
PO

RT
, C

M
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

19
0

19
10

0.
00

%
H

EA
LT

H
-A

SH
W

O
O

D
, C

M
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

13
8

21
61

.9
0%

H
EA

LT
H

-C
A

RM
A

RI
LL

O
, C

M
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

45
18

63
71

.4
3%

H
EA

LT
H

-F
IL

LM
O

RE
, C

M
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

21
29

50
42

.0
0%

H
EA

LT
H

-O
A

K 
V

IE
W

, C
M

H
 C

N
TR

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

Y
7

4
11

63
.6

4%
H

EA
LT

H
-O

JA
I, 

CM
H

 C
N

TR
 F

O
R 

FA
M

IL
Y

1
2

3
33

.3
3%

H
EA

LT
H

-S
A

N
TA

 P
A

U
LA

, C
M

H
 C

N
TR

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

Y
19

16
35

54
.2

9%
H

EA
LT

H
-S

A
V

IE
RS

, C
M

H
 C

N
TR

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

Y
45

37
82

54
.8

8%
H

EA
LT

H
-V

IN
EY

A
RD

, C
M

H
 C

N
TR

 F
O

R 
FA

M
IL

Y
19

19
38

50
.0

0%

12
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

36
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
  M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

G
en

de
r 

Th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
ge

nd
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 sh

ow
s t

he
 lo

w
es

t l
ev

el
 o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

is 
fo

r f
em

al
es

 a
t 5

8.
56

%
.  

 

 
  La

ng
ua

ge
 

Th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 sh
ow

s t
ha

t N
on

-E
ng

lis
h 

sp
ea

ke
rs

 h
av

e 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ra
te

 a
t 5

6.
99

%
. 

 
 Et

hn
ic

ity
 

Th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
et

hn
ic

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
ra

te
 w

as
 fr

om
 H

isp
an

ic
 o

r L
at

in
os

 a
t 5

8.
41

%
.  

 

 
   

CW
P 

- S
ex

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
No

n-
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

To
ta

l
%

 C
om

pl
ia

nt
 M

em
be

rs
F

48
9

34
6

83
5

58
.5

6%
M

45
8

30
3

76
1

60
.1

8%

CW
P 

- L
an

gu
ag

e
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
To

ta
l

%
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 M
em

be
rs

En
gl

is
h

44
9

27
8

72
7

61
.7

6%
N

on
-E

ng
lis

h 
48

9
36

9
85

8
56

.9
9%

Un
kn

ow
n

9
2

11
81

.8
2%

CW
P 

- E
th

ni
ci

ty
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
To

ta
l

%
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 M
em

be
rs

Hi
sp

an
ic

 o
r L

at
in

o
63

2
45

0
10

82
58

.4
1%

N
on

 H
is

pa
ni

c o
r L

at
in

o
26

5
16

7
43

2
61

.3
4%

De
cl

in
ed

16
19

35
45

.7
1%

Un
kn

ow
n 

Et
hn

ic
ity

34
13

47
72

.3
4%

12
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

37
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
  M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r c

am
pa

ig
ns

 
• 

“C
W

P 
HE

DI
S 

M
ea

su
re

” 
m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
r u

pd
at

e 
m

em
o 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 G
CH

P 
ra

te
s,

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 st
re

p 
te

st
in

g 
an

d 
CD

C 
gu

id
el

in
es

, a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 H

ED
IS

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
  

 Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 H
ED

IS
 re

po
rt

 c
ar

ds
 

1.
 

An
nu

al
 H

ED
IS

 2
01

7 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
08

/2
2/

18
.  

 Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
  H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

1.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 M

ay
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

07
/0

3/
18

.  
2.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Ju
ly

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
9/

10
/1

8.
 

3.
 

Bi
-m

on
th

ly
 S

ep
t 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

11
/0

8/
18

. 
           

  

12
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

38
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Av
oi

da
nc

e 
of

 A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 

Ac
ut

e 
Br

on
ch

iti
s -

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 a

du
lts

 1
8 

– 
64

 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

 w
ith

 a
 d

ia
gn

os
is 

of
 a

cu
te

 b
ro

nc
hi

tis
 

w
ho

 w
er

e 
no

t d
isp

en
se

d 
an

 a
nt

ib
io

tic
 

pr
es

cr
ip

tio
n.

 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

7 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fo

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

   Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l 

HE
DI

S 
re

po
rt

 c
ar

ds
 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
  

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t m

em
be

r a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r c
am

pa
ig

ns
 

             

Q
I    Q
I 

  Q
I    He

al
th

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

 

Im
pr

ov
e 

4%
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 p
rio

r 
ye

ar
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2108 

 

13
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

39
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

AA
B 

32
.7

5 
35

.2
1 

50
th

 
+2

.4
6 

N
o 

M
et

 –
 R

at
e 

di
d 

no
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

4%
 

  Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

7 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fo

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s:
 

M
Y 

20
17

 d
at

a 
w

as
 a

na
ly

ze
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
 A

ffi
lia

te
d 

cl
in

ic
s,

 a
ge

, e
th

ni
ci

ty
, l

an
gu

ag
e 

sp
ok

en
 a

nd
 se

x.
  T

he
 A

AB
 m

ea
su

re
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t 

its
 ta

rg
et

ed
 g

oa
l o

f a
 4

%
 in

cr
ea

se
, b

ut
 d

id
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
2.

96
 p

er
ce

nt
 fr

om
 M

Y 
20

17
 3

2.
75

 to
 M

Y 
20

18
 3

5.
21

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 m
ea

su
re

 h
it 

th
e 

50
th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
, 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
th

e 
25

th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 M
PL

.  
 Lo

ca
l C

lin
ic

s 
Th

is 
an

al
ys

is 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t G

CH
P 

cl
in

ic
s p

ro
vi

de
rs

 to
 se

e 
ho

w
 th

ey
 ra

nk
ed

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.  
CM

H 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 F
am

ily
 H

ea
lth

 h
ad

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t r

at
e 

at
 

24
.5

5%
.  

 Cl
in

ic
 - 

AA
B 

GC
HP

  
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
N

on
-C

om
pl

ia
nt

 
To

ta
l A

AB
 M

em
be

rs
 

N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 R

at
e 

 
Cl

in
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 

54
 

40
 

94
 

42
.5

5%
 

CM
H 

Ce
nt

er
s f

or
 F

am
ily

 H
ea

lth
  

16
6 

54
 

22
0 

24
.5

5%
 

Di
gn

ity
 H

ea
lth

 
3 

7 
10

 
70

.0
0%

 
Id

en
tit

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
9 

3 
12

 
25

.0
0%

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t P
ro

vi
de

r 
23

 
13

 
36

 
36

.1
1%

 
VC

M
C 

28
0 

13
8 

41
8 

33
.0

1%
 

Ka
ise

r P
er

m
an

en
te

 
0 

6 
6 

10
0.

00
%

 

13
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

40
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ag
e 

Th
e 

an
al

ys
is 

sh
ow

s t
ha

t m
em

be
rs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ag

es
 o

f 6
0-

65
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 4
0-

49
 y

ea
rs

 ra
nk

ed
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t a
t 2

2.
95

%
 a

nd
 2

7.
88

%
.  

 
Ag

e 
- A

AB
 G

CH
P 

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
 

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 

To
ta

l 
N

on
-C

om
pl

ia
nt

 R
at

e 
20

-2
9 

13
9 

74
 

21
3 

34
.7

4%
 

30
-3

9 
11

1 
68

 
17

9 
37

.9
9%

 
40

-4
9 

11
9 

46
 

16
5 

27
.8

8%
 

50
-5

9 
12

2 
60

 
18

2 
32

.9
7%

 
60

-6
5 

47
 

14
 

61
 

22
.9

5%
 

 La
ng

ua
ge

 
Th

is 
an

al
ys

is 
sh

ow
s t

ha
t m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 E

ng
lis

h 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 ra

nk
ed

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t a

t 3
2.

54
%

.  
  

La
ng

ua
ge

 - 
AA

B 
GC

HP
  

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
 

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 

To
ta

l A
AB

 M
em

be
rs

 
N

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nt

 R
at

e 
 

En
gl

ish
 

42
7 

20
6 

63
3 

32
.5

4%
 

N
on

-E
ng

lis
h 

 
97

 
54

 
15

1 
35

.7
6%

 
U

nk
no

w
n 

14
 

2 
16

 
12

.5
0%

 
 Et

hn
ic

ity
 

Th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

sh
ow

s t
ha

t m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 N
on

-H
isp

an
ic

 o
r L

at
in

o 
ha

d 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t r
an

ki
ng

 a
t 3

0.
03

%
. 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 - 
AA

B 
GC

HP
  

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
 

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 

To
ta

l A
AB

 M
em

be
rs

 
N

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nt

 R
at

e 
 

0 
- B

la
nk

 
16

 
3 

19
 

15
.7

9%
 

11
 - 

Hi
sp

an
ic

 o
r L

at
in

o 
19

5 
11

3 
30

8 
36

.6
9%

 
12

 - 
N

on
 H

isp
an

ic
 o

r L
at

in
o 

27
5 

11
8 

39
3 

30
.0

3%
 

18
 - 

De
cl

in
ed

 
14

 
11

 
25

 
44

.0
0%

 

13
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

41
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

19
 - 

U
nk

no
w

n 
Et

hn
ic

ity
 

38
 

17
 

55
 

30
.9

1%
 

  G
en

de
r 

Th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

sh
ow

s t
ha

t f
em

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 h
ad

 th
e 

lo
w

er
 ra

nk
in

g 
at

 3
0.

97
%

.  
 

Se
x 

- A
AB

 G
CH

P 
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
 

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 

To
ta

l A
AB

 
M

em
be

rs
 

N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 R

at
e 

 
F 

39
0 

17
5 

56
5 

30
.9

7%
 

M
 

14
8 

87
 

23
5 

37
.0

2%
 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t M

em
be

r a
nd

 P
ro

vi
de

r A
w

ar
en

es
s C

am
pa

ig
n 

“A
vo

id
an

ce
 o

f A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 A

cu
te

 B
ro

nc
hi

tis
” 

Pr
ov

id
er

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

ul
le

tin
 –

 2
01

7 
M

Y 
HE

DI
S®

 m
ea

su
re

. I
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

N
CQ

A 
pe

rc
en

til
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

an
d 

HE
DI

S 
ra

te
s f

or
 2

01
5-

20
17

 M
Y,

 p
ro

vi
de

r t
ip

s a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s, 
an

d 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

hi
s m

ea
su

re
.  

 Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l H

ED
IS

 re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
1.

 
An

nu
al

 H
ED

IS
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

08
/2

2/
18

.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

1.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 M

ay
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

07
/0

3/
18

.  
2.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Ju
ly

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
9/

10
/1

8.
 

3.
 

Bi
-m

on
th

ly
 S

ep
t 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

11
/0

8/
18

. 

 
  

13
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

42
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 A
m

bu
la

to
ry

 C
ar

e 
>U

til
iza

tio
n 

of
 A

m
bu

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e 

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 V

isi
ts

 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 M

em
be

r M
on

th
s 

Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y2

01
7 

re
su

lts
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
   Cr

ea
te

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
m

et
ric

 
                      

Q
I/

Cl
ai

m
s/

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

M
ee

t M
ed

i-C
al

 
M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
Da

sh
bo

ar
d 

Ra
te

  

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

13
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

43
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
M

ed
i-C

al
 M

an
ag

ed
 

Ca
re

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

AM
B-

O
P 

Vi
si

ts
/1

00
0 

27
1.

06
/1

00
0 

27
5.

07
/1

00
0 

28
4.

64
1  

+4
.0

1 
N

ot
 M

et
 

 Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y2

01
7 

da
ta

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

• 
20

17
 M

Y 
da

ta
 a

na
ly

sis
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  
Th

is 
an

al
ys

is 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ca

te
go

rie
s:

 S
ex

, a
ge

, e
th

ni
ci

ty
, l

an
gu

ag
e,

 a
ffi

lia
te

d 
cl

in
ic

, a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

m
em

be
r u

til
iza

tio
n.

  
a.

 
Re

su
lts

 sh
ow

ed
 a

 to
ta

l o
f 8

5,
79

2 
ED

 v
isi

ts
 a

nd
 5

64
,3

28
 O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 v
isi

ts
 –

 6
.5

 ti
m

es
 m

or
e 

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 v

isi
ts

 th
an

 E
D 

vi
sit

s.
  O

f t
he

 E
D 

vi
sit

s,
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t n
um

be
rs

 w
er

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
i. 

Ag
e:

 2
0-

44
 (3

1,
35

7)
 a

nd
 4

5-
64

 (1
6,

76
5)

  
ii.

 
Se

x:
 F

em
al

e 
(4

7,
21

3)
 

iii
. 

Et
hn

ic
ity

: H
isp

an
ic

/L
at

in
o 

(3
9,

31
5)

 
iv

. 
La

ng
ua

ge
: E

ng
lis

h 
(6

1,
35

8)
 

v.
 

Cl
in

ic
s:

 V
CM

C 
(4

2,
57

3)
 

vi
. 

In
di

vi
du

al
 M

em
be

r U
til

iza
tio

n:
  

 
# 

Ra
nk

 
ED

 V
isi

ts
 

Ag
e 

Se
x 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 
La

ng
ua

ge
 

Cl
in

ic
 

1 
10

6 
50

 
F 

N
/A

 
En

gl
ish

 
CD

CR
 

2 
68

 
53

 
M

 
Hi

sp
an

ic
 o

r L
at

in
o 

N
on

-E
ng

lis
h 

VC
M

C 
3 

56
 

47
 

M
 

N
on

-H
isp

an
ic

 o
r L

at
in

o 
En

gl
ish

 
CD

CR
 

4 
53

 
60

 
M

 
N

on
-H

isp
an

ic
 o

r L
at

in
o 

En
gl

ish
 

VC
M

C 
5 

52
 

46
 

M
 

Hi
sp

an
ic

 o
r L

at
in

o 
En

gl
ish

 
VC

M
C 

 

13
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

44
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

m
et

ric
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

er
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r a
w

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
ns

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 u

til
iza

tio
n 

of
 o

ut
pa

tie
nt

 se
rv

ic
es

.  

 1 AM
B-

O
P 

ra
te

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
sc

or
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 in
 th

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Re
vi

ew
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 R
ep

or
t J

ul
y 

1,
 

20
17

–J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

8,
 p

ag
e 

61
. 

  
 

13
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/dataandstats/reports/Documents/CA2017-18_EQR_Technical_Report_F1.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/dataandstats/reports/Documents/CA2017-18_EQR_Technical_Report_F1.pdf


 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

45
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

He
al

th
 D

isp
ar

ity
 P

IP
: D

ec
re

as
e 

th
e 

Ra
te

 o
f H

bA
1c

 
> 

9.
0 

in
 N

on
-E

ng
lis

h-
Sp

ea
ki

ng
 H

isp
an

ic
/L

at
in

o 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 D

ia
be

te
s W

ho
 A

re
 E

nr
ol

le
d 

at
 L

as
 

Is
la

s F
am

ily
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
 

20
17

-2
01

9 
tw

o-
ye

ar
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 (P
IP

) -
he

al
th

 
pl

an
/c

lin
ic

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

CH
P 

Q
I a

nd
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r’s
 L

as
 Is

la
s F

am
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
.  

 
 • 

Su
bm

it 
M

od
ul

es
 a

s d
ire

ct
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

/H
SA

G 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l 
• 

Re
po

rt
 u

pd
at

es
/r

es
ul

ts
 to

 Q
IC

  

 

Q
I  

By
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 

20
19

, d
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
am

on
g 

ad
ul

ts
, 

18
-7

5 
ye

ar
s o

f 
ag

e,
 n

on
-E

ng
lis

h 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 

Hi
sp

an
ic

/L
at

in
os

 
m

em
be

r w
ith

 
di

ab
et

es
 w

ho
 

ar
e 

en
ro

lle
d 

at
 

La
s I

sla
s F

am
ily

 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
fr

om
 7

0.
39

%
 to

 
65

.3
9%

. 
           

01/01/2018 

12/31/2018 

13
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

46
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 Su

bm
it 

M
od

ul
es

 a
s d

ire
ct

ed
 b

y 
DH

CS
/H

SA
G

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

1.
 

M
od

ul
e 

1 
PI

P 
In

iti
at

io
n:

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 1

2/
20

/1
7 

2.
 

M
od

ul
e 

2 
SM

AR
T 

Ai
m

 D
at

a 
Co

lle
ct

io
n:

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 1

/2
5/

17
. 

3.
 

M
od

ul
e 

3 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
De

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pr
oc

es
sin

g:
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 5
/1

7/
18

. 
4.

 
M

od
ul

e 
4 

Pl
an

: c
om

pl
et

ed
 7

/1
7/

18
.  

5.
 

M
od

ul
e 

4 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Te

st
in

g:
   

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

Te
st

in
g 

Pe
rio

d:
  9

/4
/1

8 
– 

6/
30

/1
9 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

st
ud

ie
d:

  G
ol

d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
an

d 
VC

M
C 

La
s I

sla
s F

am
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 a

re
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tin
g 

on
 a

 te
le

ph
on

ic
 m

em
be

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
tr

ia
ge

 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 sc
he

du
le

 H
bA

1c
 te

st
in

g 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 ta
rg

et
ed

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

   
  

 

Re
po

rt
 u

pd
at

es
/r

es
ul

ts
 to

 Q
IC

  
1.

 
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
PI

P 
up

da
te

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 Q
IC

 o
n 

03
/2

7/
18

. 
2.

 
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
PI

P 
up

da
te

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 Q
IC

 o
n 

06
/1

9/
18

. 
3.

 
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
PI

P 
up

da
te

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 Q
IC

 o
n 

09
/2

5/
18

. 
4.

 
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
PI

P 
up

da
te

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 H
SA

G/
DH

CS
 o

n 
10

/2
6/

18
. 

5.
 

Hb
A1

c 
>9

.0
 P

IP
 u

pd
at

es
 re

po
rt

ed
 to

 Q
IC

 o
n 

12
/1

1/
18

. 

    

13
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

47
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

  In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
He

al
th

 D
is

pa
rit

y 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 
 St

at
us

 U
pd

at
e 

• 
Cl

in
ic

 su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

ca
lls

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 g

ap
 re

po
rt

.  
 

• 
Ch

al
le

ng
es

 w
ith

 re
ac

hi
ng

 m
em

be
rs

 d
ue

 to
 n

o 
an

sw
er

, v
oi

ce
 m

es
sa

ge
 le

ft
 a

nd
 n

o 
re

tu
rn

 c
al

l, 
no

 v
oi

ce
 m

ai
l 

• 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 sc

he
du

le
d 

at
 th

e 
La

s I
sla

s F
am

ily
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 H
bA

1c
 c

lin
ic

s 
• 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
 w

ith
 “

no
 sh

ow
s”

 a
t t

he
 c

lin
ic

s 
• 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 tr

ia
ge

 o
f m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

Hb
A1

c 
te

st
 a

t t
he

 c
lin

ic
 

• 
Da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
to

ol
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 a
ss

ist
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

 w
ith

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
hi

le
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 c

al
ls 

 
             

13
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

48
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

  He
al

th
 D

is
pa

rit
y 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

M
et

ric
s 

G
ra

ph
 1

: M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 D
ia

be
te

s S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 C
on

ta
ct

ed
 b

y 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

  

 
      

14
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

49
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

    G
ra

ph
 2

: H
bA

1c
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
ul

ed
   

 
     

14
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

50
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
PI

P 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

06
/3

0/
19

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

     G
ra

ph
 3

: M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 H
bA

1c
 R

es
ul

ts
 T

ha
t R

ec
ei

ve
d 

Tr
ia

ge
 

 
   

 

14
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

51
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
 P

IP
 c

on
cl

ud
es

 
06

/3
0/

19
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ch
ild

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

PI
P:

  I
nc

re
as

e 
th

e 
Ra

te
 o

f 
Co

m
bo

 3
 Im

m
un

iza
tio

ns
 A

dm
in

ist
er

ed
 O

n/
Be

fo
re

 
th

e 
2n

d 
Bi

rt
hd

ay
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
En

ro
lle

d 
at

 
M

an
da

la
y 

Ba
y 

W
om

en
’s

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s M

ed
ic

al
 

Gr
ou

p.
 

 

20
17

-2
01

9 
tw

o-
ye

ar
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 (P
IP

) -
he

al
th

 
pl

an
/c

lin
ic

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

CH
P 

Q
I a

nd
 H

ea
lth

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n/

Cu
ltu

ra
l L

in
gu

ist
ic

s (
HE

/C
L)

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
en

tu
ra

 
Co

un
ty

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r’s

 M
an

da
la

y 
Ba

y 
W

om
en

’s
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

.  
 

 • 
Su

bm
it 

M
od

ul
es

 a
s d

ire
ct

ed
 b

y 
DH

CS
/H

SA
G 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

  
• 

Re
po

rt
 u

pd
at

es
/r

es
ul

ts
 to

 Q
IC

 

                 

Q
I/ 

He
al

th
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n  

By
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 

20
19

, i
nc

re
as

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
Co

m
bo

 3
 

im
m

un
iza

tio
ns

 
ad

m
in

ist
er

ed
 

on
/b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
2nd

 b
irt

hd
ay

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

en
ro

lle
d 

at
 

M
an

da
la

y 
Ba

y 
W

om
en

’s
 a

nd
 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
fr

om
 7

3.
64

%
 to

 
83

.6
4%

. 

01/01/2018 

12/31/2018 

14
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

52
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
 P

IP
 c

on
cl

ud
es

 
06

/3
0/

19
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 Su

bm
it 

M
od

ul
es

 a
s d

ire
ct

ed
 b

y 
DH

CS
/H

SA
G

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

1.
 

M
od

ul
e 

1 
PI

P 
In

iti
at

io
n:

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 1

2/
21

/1
7.

  
2.

 
M

od
ul

e 
2 

SM
AR

T 
Ai

m
 D

at
a 

Co
lle

ct
io

n:
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 0
1/

25
/1

8.
 

3.
 

M
od

ul
e 

3 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
De

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pr
oc

es
sin

g:
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 0
4/

20
/1

8.
 

4.
 

M
od

ul
e 

4 
Pl

an
: c

om
pl

et
ed

 0
5/

25
/1

8.
  

5.
 

M
od

ul
e 

4 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Te

st
in

g 
#1

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Te

st
in

g 
Pe

rio
d:

 0
9/

03
/1

8 
– 

12
/3

1/
08

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
St

ud
ie

d:
 A

 h
ea

lth
 p

la
n/

cl
in

ic
 c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 te

le
ph

on
ic

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 a
ss

ist
 w

ith
 sc

he
du

lin
g 

im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

18
-2

2 
m

on
th

s o
f a

ge
 w

ho
 a

re
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

at
 M

an
da

la
y 

Ba
y 

W
om

en
’s

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

.  
 Re

po
rt

 u
pd

at
es

/r
es

ul
ts

 to
 Q

IC
 

1.
 

CI
S 

PI
P 

up
da

te
s r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 Q

IC
 o

n 
03

/2
7/

18
. 

2.
 

CI
S 

PI
P 

up
da

te
s r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 Q

IC
 o

n 
06

/1
9/

18
. 

3.
 

CI
S 

PI
P 

up
da

te
s r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 Q

IC
 o

n 
09

/2
5/

18
. 

4.
 

CI
S 

PP
 u

pd
at

ed
 re

po
rt

ed
 to

 Q
IC

 o
n 

12
/1

1/
18

. 
5.

 
CI

S 
PI

P 
up

da
te

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 H
SA

G/
DH

CS
 o

n 
10

/1
9/

18
. 

6.
 

CI
S 

PI
P 

up
da

te
s r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 H

SA
G/

DH
CS

 o
n 

12
/0

3/
18

. 

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Ch

ild
 Im

m
un

iz
at

io
n 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

# 
1:

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

te
le

ph
on

ic
 m

em
be

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 sc
he

du
le

 c
hi

ld
 im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 c
lin

ic
.  

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d:

 0
9/

01
/1

8 
– 

06
/3

0/
19

 b
ut

 d
isc

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 1

2/
31

/1
8.

  

14
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

53
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
 P

IP
 c

on
cl

ud
es

 
06

/3
0/

19
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
: (

1)
 G

en
er

at
in

g 
a 

ch
ild

 im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 re
po

rt
 w

ith
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
im

m
un

iza
tio

ns
, (

2)
 L

ow
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 m
em

be
r o

ut
re

ac
h.

  
Di

sc
on

tin
ue

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

#1
: D

ue
 to

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 w

ith
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

 a
n 

up
-t

o-
da

te
 im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 re

po
rt

 a
nd

 th
e 

lo
w

 su
cc

es
s r

at
es

 w
ith

 sc
he

du
lin

g 
im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
, t

hi
s i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

en
de

d 
on

 1
2/

31
/1

8.
  T

he
 C

IS
 P

IP
 T

ea
m

 (s
ta

ff 
fr

om
 th

e 
M

an
da

la
y 

Ba
y 

W
om

en
’s 

an
d 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
, 

th
e 

Q
I D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n/

Cu
ltu

ra
l L

in
gu

ist
ic

s r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 st

at
us

 o
f C

IS
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

  E
ve

ry
on

e 
ag

re
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

w
as

 n
ot

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 re
su

lts
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 m
os

tly
 a

tt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 p
la

n’
s c

ha
lle

ng
es

 w
ith

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

 a
n 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 re
po

rt
 w

ith
 th

e 
m

os
t u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
im

m
un

iza
tio

n 
st

at
us

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 o
nl

y 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 in

co
m

pl
et

e 
im

m
un

iza
tio

ns
.  

Th
e 

CI
S 

PI
P 

te
am

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

te
le

ph
on

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
on

 1
2/

31
/2

01
8 

an
d 

be
gi

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r a
 n

ew
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
in

 2
01

9.
   

 CI
S 

PI
P 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

 M
et

ric
s 

G
ra

ph
 1

: A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 (C
ur

re
nt

 &
 F

ut
ur

e 
M

on
th

s)
 

 

14
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

54
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
 P

IP
 c

on
cl

ud
es

 
06

/3
0/

19
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 G
ra

ph
 2

: A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 (C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 O

nl
y)

 

 
       

14
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

55
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: I

n 
Pr

oc
es

s -
 P

IP
 c

on
cl

ud
es

 
06

/3
0/

19
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 G
ra

ph
 3

: A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 K

ep
t (

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

 O
nl

y)
 

 
 

   

14
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

56
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

IP
:  

An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s o

n 
Pe

rs
ist

en
t 

M
ed

ic
at

io
ns

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f M

Y 
20

17
 a

nn
ua

l H
ED

IS
 

re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
  Pr

ov
id

e 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

20
18

 M
Y 

HE
DI

S 
pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt

 
ca

rd
s a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
 Ed

uc
at

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s v

ia
 p

ro
vi

de
r u

pd
at

es
 

 Co
nd

uc
ts

 a
ud

its
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 fe

ed
ba

ck
  

 Cr
ea

te
d 

no
n-

st
an

da
rd

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l d
at

ab
as

e 
to

 c
ol

le
ct

 la
b 

da
ta

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 re
vi

ew
s.

  
               

Q
I  

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 

1/1/2018 

5/31/2018 

14
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

57
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

M
PM

 A
CE

-A
RB

s 
85

.4
8 

88
.5

6 
50

th
 

+3
.0

8 
Ex

ce
ed

ed
 M

PL
 

  M
PM

 P
DS

A 
2 

(2
01

7-
20

18
) 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d:

 0
3/

01
/1

8 
– 

05
/3

1/
18

. 
M

PM
 P

DS
A 

2 
Su

bm
iss

io
n 

to
 D

HC
S:

 0
7/

02
/1

8 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n:
 T

he
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
De

ci
sio

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 w

ill
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

s L
ab

or
at

or
y,

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
, t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 te

st
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f a
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l d

at
a 

on
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 la

b 
fil

es
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s L

ab
.  

Go
al

: B
y 

05
/3

1/
18

, d
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
 la

b 
at

 tw
o 

CD
CR

 c
lin

ic
s b

y 
50

%
. 

Re
su

lts
: T

he
re

 w
as

 a
 4

7.
82

%
 a

nd
 3

3.
33

%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
 la

b 
da

ta
 in

 th
e 

CD
CR

 O
xn

ar
d 

an
d 

CD
CR

 S
im

i V
al

le
y 

ga
p 

re
po

rt
s,

 re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

 
Co

nc
lu

sio
n:

  W
e 

di
d 

no
t m

ee
t o

ur
 g

oa
l o

f r
ed

uc
in

g 
m

iss
in

g 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

la
b 

da
ta

 b
y 

50
%

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 la
b 

da
ta

.  
Th

is 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ga

p 
re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

Cl
in

ic
as

 d
el

 C
am

in
o 

Re
al

 m
or

e 
re

lia
bl

e 
w

ith
 re

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t l

ab
 st

at
us

 o
f m

em
be

rs
 in

 th
e 

M
PM

 m
ea

su
re

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 

HE
DI

S 
m

ea
su

re
s t

ha
t r

el
y 

on
 la

b 
da

ta
, t

o 
ev

al
ua

te
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 m

ea
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

.  
N

ex
t P

DS
A:

 C
on

tin
ue

 te
st

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

hi
s i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n.

  
 M

PM
 P

DS
A 

3 
(2

01
7-

20
18

) 
St

ud
y 

Pe
rio

d:
 0

6/
01

/1
8 

– 
08

/3
1/

18
. 

M
PM

 P
DS

A 
3 

Su
bm

iss
io

n 
to

 D
HC

S:
  0

9/
28

/1
8.

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n:
 T

he
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
De

ci
sio

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
, a

s n
ee

de
d,

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 te

st
in

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l d
at

a 
va

lid
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 M

PM
 P

DS
A 

2 
(0

3/
01

/1
8 

– 
05

/3
0/

18
). 

Go
al

: B
y 

08
/3

1/
18

, d
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
 la

b 
at

 tw
o 

CD
CR

 c
lin

ic
s b

y 
50

%
. 

Re
su

lts
: W

e 
di

d 
no

t m
ee

t o
ur

 g
oa

l o
f r

ed
uc

in
g 

m
iss

in
g 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
 la

b 
da

ta
 b

y 
50

%
 a

t b
ot

h 
cl

in
ic

s a
nd

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 M
PM

 P
DS

A 
2,

 th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
 la

b 
da

ta
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 M

PM
 P

DS
A.

 T
he

 a
dd

iti
on

 o
f o

ng
oi

ng
 v

al
id

at
io

n 
ch

ec
ks

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
fie

ld
s w

ith
in

 th
e 

la
b 

fil
es

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 st
an

da
rd

 fo
rm

at
tin

g,
 a

nd
 

14
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

58
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
th

es
e 

da
ta

 in
te

gr
ity

 is
su

es
 b

ac
k 

to
 th

e 
la

b 
ve

nd
or

, w
as

 su
cc

es
sf

ul
 w

ith
 re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 in
va

lid
 m

em
be

r I
Ds

 in
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 la

b 
fil

es
.  

Ho
w

ev
er

, t
hi

s d
id

 n
ot

 h
el

p 
de

cr
ea

se
 m

iss
in

g 
la

b 
da

ta
.  

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t P
DS

A 
w

e 
w

ill
 e

xp
an

d 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 d

at
a 

de
fic

ie
nc

y/
in

te
gr

ity
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

s b
y 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

re
po

rt
 o

f 
m

iss
in

g 
la

bs
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

te
nt

 to
 re

m
ed

ia
te

 th
e 

m
iss

in
g 

la
b 

iss
ue

.  
 

 M
PM

 A
CE

-A
RB

S 
PD

SA
 1

 (2
01

8-
20

19
) 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d:

 1
0/

01
/1

8 
– 

12
/3

1/
18

 
M

PM
 P

DS
A 

“P
la

n”
 S

ub
m

iss
io

n 
to

 D
HC

S:
 1

0/
08

/1
8 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n:

  T
he

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 re
po

rt
in

g 
to

 Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

s L
ab

or
at

or
y,

 a
 li

st
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 
ha

d 
la

bs
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

s b
ut

 w
er

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 la
b 

fil
es

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 o

f t
he

 re
po

rt
 is

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ro

ot
 c

au
se

 a
nd

 su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

e 
re

tr
ie

va
l o

f m
iss

in
g 

la
bs

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

la
b 

ve
nd

or
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

m
iss

in
g 

la
b 

da
ta

. 
Go

al
: B

y 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8,

 d
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f m

iss
in

g 
Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s l

ab
s f

ro
m

 2
6.

54
%

* 
(3

0/
11

3)
 to

 1
0%

.  
   

Re
su

lts
: W

e 
di

d 
no

t m
ee

t o
ur

 g
oa

l; 
in

st
ea

d 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f m
iss

in
g 

la
bs

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 8
.5

5%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 2

6.
54

%
 to

 3
5.

09
%

.  
 T

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt

in
g 

of
 m

iss
in

g 
la

bs
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

 w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 re
tr

ie
ve

 o
nl

y 
24

.0
6%

 o
f t

he
 1

33
 m

iss
in

g 
la

bs
 re

po
rt

ed
 to

 Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

s.
  A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
di

d 
no

t h
av

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
 in

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 m

iss
in

g 
la

bs
, t

he
 m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt

in
g 

di
d 

ge
t Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s s

ta
ff 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 c
au

se
s a

nd
 so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

da
ta

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

iss
ue

. 
 Co

nc
lu

sio
n:

 T
he

 m
on

th
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 re
po

rt
in

g 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 fr

om
 Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s w

as
 n

ot
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
s p

la
nn

ed
 a

nd
 w

e 
di

d 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

 o
ur

 g
oa

l w
ith

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 

m
iss

in
g 

la
bs

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

th
re

e-
m

on
th

 st
ud

y 
a 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
on

ta
ct

 fr
om

 Q
ue

st
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

’s
 In

fo
rm

at
ic

s D
ep

ar
tm

en
t w

as
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
ne

w
 c

on
ta

ct
 is

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
la

b 
ve

nd
or

’s
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
nd

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

in
iti

al
 ro

ot
 c

au
se

 a
na

ly
sis

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
nd

 p
os

sib
le

 
so

lu
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

e 
M

PM
 A

CE
-A

RB
S 

PD
SA

 2
.  

 
N

ex
t S

te
ps

: S
in

ce
 th

e 
la

b 
da

ta
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y 
iss

ue
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 la

bs
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

CD
CR

 m
em

be
rs

 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 

ex
ist

 in
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s l

ab
 fi

le
s,

 w
e 

w
ill

 
co

nt
in

ue
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s i

n 
PD

SA
 2

 b
y 

te
st

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f a

 n
ew

 m
em

be
r-

ce
nt

ric
 q

ue
ry

 p
ro

ce
ss

 th
ey

 w
ill

 b
eg

in
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ca

pt
ur

e 
of

 a
ll 

la
b 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
GC

HP
 m

em
be

rs
. 

     

15
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

59
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l H

ED
IS

 re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
1.

 
An

nu
al

 H
ED

IS
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

08
/2

2/
18

.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

1.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 M

ay
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

07
/0

3/
18

.  
2.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Ju
ly

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
9/

10
/1

8.
 

3.
 

Bi
-m

on
th

ly
 S

ep
t 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

11
/0

8/
18

. 

             
 

15
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

60
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

IP
: C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
- B

lo
od

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Co

nt
ro

l <
 1

40
/9

0 
m

m
 H

g 
 

En
su

re
 a

gg
re

ss
iv

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

s r
et

rie
va

l o
f H

ED
IS

 
ve

nd
or

. 
        

Q
I  

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 

1/1/2018 

5/31/2018 

 M
em

be
r a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l m
ai

lin
g 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

 
              

 He
al

th
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n/
Q

I 

 

1/1/2018 

5/31/2018 

15
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

61
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CD
C-

BP
 

65
.9

4 
64

.7
2 

50
th

 
-1

.2
2 

Ex
ce

ed
ed

 M
PL

 
 Th

e 
CD

C-
BP

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
CQ

I) 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Th

e 
CD

C-
BP

 m
ea

su
re

 u
se

s o
nl

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 d
at

a 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
bl

oo
d 

pr
es

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
at

us
 fo

r t
he

 ra
nd

om
 sa

m
pl

e 
of

 d
ia

be
tic

 m
em

be
rs

 p
ul

le
d 

in
to

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

m
ea

su
re

.  
  A

cc
es

s t
o 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s i

s k
ey

 to
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

ea
ch

 m
em

be
r’s

 c
lin

ic
 h

ist
or

y 
is 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

po
rt

 th
e 

m
os

t 
ac

cu
ra

te
 C

DC
-B

P 
ra

te
.  

Af
te

r t
he

 C
DC

-B
P 

20
16

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 ra

te
s w

er
e 

fin
al

ize
d 

on
 M

ay
 1

5,
 2

01
7,

 st
af

f f
ro

m
 th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
Q

I) 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s o

f t
he

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 u

nc
on

tr
ol

le
d 

hy
pe

rt
en

sio
n 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ca

us
e 

fo
r t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 d
ia

be
tic

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 u
nc

on
tr

ol
le

d 
hy

pe
rt

en
sio

n.
  T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 2

01
7,

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 2
01

7 
an

d 
20

18
 b

y 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

ut
lin

ed
 a

bo
ve

:  
 

• 
Th

e 
HE

DI
S 

ve
nd

or
 c

on
tr

ac
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 3
rd

 p
ar

ty
 re

tr
ie

va
l v

en
do

r (
CI

O
X)

 th
at

 h
ad

 a
 se

pa
ra

te
 re

po
rt

in
g 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
th

at
 w

as
 n

ot
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

HE
DI

S 
ve

nd
or

’s
 so

ft
w

ar
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

lso
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 a

nd
 ti

m
el

in
es

s o
f r

et
rie

va
l s

ta
tu

s r
ep

or
ts

.  
  

• 
N

o 
ov

er
re

ad
s o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 re

co
rd

s b
y 

GC
HP

 st
af

f c
au

se
d 

m
iss

ed
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 se

co
nd

ar
y 

pu
rs

ui
t t

o 
fin

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 re
co

rd
s.

  
• 

Th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 d
at

a 
in

 th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
 c

ha
se

 fi
le

s w
er

e 
no

t c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 re

vi
ew

ed
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

sp
ec

ia
lti

es
 a

nd
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

ha
se

d.
 

• 
Li

m
ite

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

on
 N

CQ
A’

s d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f “
Ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 C
on

tr
ol

 B
P”

 in
 th

e 
CB

P 
an

d 
CD

C-
BP

 H
ED

IS
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
. 

• 
Fi

na
l c

ha
se

 re
vi

ew
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
 in

 2
01

7.
 

• 
GC

HP
 - 

HE
DI

S 
Ti

m
el

in
e 

w
as

 n
ot

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 2

01
7.

 
• 

Li
m

ite
d 

ov
er

sig
ht

 o
f t

he
 H

ED
IS

 v
en

do
r’s

 re
co

rd
 re

tr
ie

va
l, 

ab
st

ra
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ov
er

re
ad

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 2

01
7.

 
 Be

tw
ee

n 
Ju

ne
 1

, 2
01

7 
an

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

01
8,

 th
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

pp
lie

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

 
bl

oo
d 

pr
es

su
re

 su
b-

m
ea

su
re

:  
 

1.
 

Ge
ne

ra
te

 p
ro

vi
de

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s w

ith
 C

BP
 a

nd
 C

DC
-B

P 
m

ea
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

. 
2.

 
M

em
be

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

ei
r b

lo
od

 p
re

ss
ur

e.
  

3.
 

Re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
an

al
ys

is 
of

 g
ap

s i
n 

th
e 

20
16

 M
Y 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
 re

tr
ie

va
l, 

ab
st

ra
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 o
ve

rr
ea

d 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

4.
 

Co
or

di
na

te
 H

ED
IS

 v
en

do
r’s

 re
m

ot
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 V
CM

C’
s E

M
R.

 

15
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

62
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

5.
 

Pr
ov

id
er

 c
ha

se
 fl

ag
 lo

gi
c 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n.

 
6.

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

on
 C

BP
 a

nd
 C

DC
-B

P 
m

ea
su

re
s.

 
7.

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
an

d 
fin

al
 c

ha
se

 re
vi

ew
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 c
ha

se
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

t o
f p

ro
vi

de
r l

oc
at

io
n.

 
8.

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ad
he

re
 to

 a
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

je
ct

 ti
m

el
in

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 g
oa

ls 
ar

e 
m

et
. 

9.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

ov
er

re
ad

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nt

 a
nd

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

s.
  

10
. 

Im
pl

em
en

t o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 v
en

do
r’s

 m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
 re

tr
ie

va
l a

nd
 a

bs
tr

ac
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t g

oa
ls 

ar
e 

m
et

.  
 Th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 sh

ow
s t

ha
t t

he
 C

DC
-B

P 
20

17
 M

Y 
ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

17
.2

8 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
 sc

or
e 

of
 6

5.
94

 w
hi

ch
 ra

nk
s a

t t
he

 5
0th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.  

 
CD

C-
BP

 R
at

e 
An

al
ys

is 
Bl

oo
d 

Pr
es

su
re

 
M

ea
su

re
s 

20
16

 M
Y 

Ra
te

 
20

17
 M

Y 
Ra

te
 

20
17

 D
HC

S 
M

PL
  

20
16

-2
01

7 
M

Y 
Ra

te
 C

ha
ng

e 
G

oa
l S

ta
tu

s 

CD
C-

BP
 

48
.6

6 
65

.9
4 

52
.7

0 
+1

7.
28

 
Ex

ce
ed

ed
 M

PL
 

 N
EX

T 
ST

EP
S 

Th
e 

Q
I D

ep
ar

tm
en

t w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
e 

Q
I a

ct
iv

iti
es

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 2

01
6-

20
17

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 H
ED

IS
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
re

po
rt

in
g.

 
 M

em
be

r a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

ai
lin

g 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
1.

 
“C

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
Bl

oo
d 

Pr
es

su
re

 M
ea

su
re

” 
Pr

ov
id

er
 M

em
o 

se
nt

 o
n 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 2

01
4 

– 
20

17
 H

ED
IS

® 
ra

te
s,

 N
CQ

A’
s n

at
io

na
l p

er
ce

nt
ile

 ra
nk

in
gs

, m
ea

su
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

gu
id

el
in

es
 a

nd
 b

lo
od

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g.

   
2.

 
Du

rin
g 

Q
1,

 th
e 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t h

el
d 

ei
gh

t (
8)

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 a

s p
ar

t o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y’

s H
ea

rt
 A

w
ar

en
es

s M
on

th
.  

Th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 c
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

hi
gh

 b
lo

od
 a

nd
 re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 d
ia

be
te

s a
nd

 h
ea

rt
 d

ise
as

e.
  H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

.  
3.

 
A 

tip
 sh

ee
t o

n 
co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 h
yp

er
te

ns
io

n 
w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 d
ist

rib
ut

ed
 to

 m
em

be
rs

. 
4.

 
M

em
be

rs
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
hy

pe
rt

en
sio

n 
an

d/
or

 d
ia

be
te

s e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls 

(a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

or
 S

pa
ni

sh
). 

5.
 

Pr
ov

id
er

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
nd

 c
la

ss
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 d

ia
be

te
s a

nd
/o

r h
yp

er
te

ns
io

n.
 

6.
 

Pr
ov

id
er

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

pr
ov

id
er

 o
rd

er
 o

n 
he

al
th

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 Jo

in
t O

pe
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
gs

 (J
O

M
s)

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
qu

ar
te

rs
. 

7.
 

Th
e 

PO
B,

 A
pr

il 
20

18
, c

on
ta

in
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
he

al
th

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
re

fe
rr

al
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 h

ow
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 m
ay

 re
fe

r m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 h

ea
lth

 to
pi

cs
.  

 

15
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

63
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

IP
: C

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
Bl

oo
d 

Pr
es

su
re

 <
 1

40
/9

0 
m

m
 H

g 
En

su
re

 a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s r

et
rie

va
l o

f H
ED

IS
 

ve
nd

or
. 

Q
I  

              

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 

1/1/2018 

05/31/2018 

15
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

64
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 
M

em
be

r e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

ai
lin

g 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

 
He

al
th

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

          

 

 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CB
P 

54
.4

0 
63

.2
6 

50
th

 
+8

.8
6 

Ex
ce

ed
ed

 M
PL

 
 Th

e 
CB

P 
Co

nt
in

uo
us

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

CQ
I) 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Th
e 

CB
P 

m
ea

su
re

 u
se

s o
nl

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 d
at

a 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
bl

oo
d 

pr
es

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
at

us
 fo

r t
he

 ra
nd

om
 sa

m
pl

e 
of

 d
ia

be
tic

 m
em

be
rs

 p
ul

le
d 

in
to

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

m
ea

su
re

.  
  A

cc
es

s t
o 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s i

s k
ey

 to
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

ea
ch

 m
em

be
r’s

 c
lin

ic
 h

ist
or

y 
is 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

po
rt

 th
e 

m
os

t 
ac

cu
ra

te
 C

DC
-B

P 
ra

te
.  

Af
te

r t
he

 C
DC

-B
P 

20
16

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 ra

te
s w

er
e 

fin
al

ize
d 

on
 M

ay
 1

5,
 2

01
7,

 st
af

f f
ro

m
 th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
Q

I) 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s o

f t
he

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 u

nc
on

tr
ol

le
d 

hy
pe

rt
en

sio
n 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ca

us
e 

fo
r t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 d

ia
be

tic
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 u

nc
on

tr
ol

le
d 

hy
pe

rt
en

sio
n.

  T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 2
01

7,
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

01
7 

an
d 

20
18

 b
y 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
ut

lin
ed

 a
bo

ve
:  

 
• 

Th
e 

HE
DI

S 
ve

nd
or

 c
on

tr
ac

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 3

rd
 p

ar
ty

 re
tr

ie
va

l v
en

do
r (

CI
O

X)
 th

at
 h

ad
 a

 se
pa

ra
te

 re
po

rt
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

th
at

 w
as

 n
ot

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
HE

DI
S 

ve
nd

or
’s

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
lso

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 a
nd

 ti
m

el
in

es
s o

f r
et

rie
va

l s
ta

tu
s r

ep
or

ts
.  

  
• 

N
o 

ov
er

re
ad

s o
f n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nt

 re
co

rd
s b

y 
GC

HP
 st

af
f c

au
se

d 
m

iss
ed

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 se
co

nd
ar

y 
pu

rs
ui

t t
o 

fin
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 re

co
rd

s.
  

• 
Th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 d

at
a 

in
 th

e 
m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 c
ha

se
 fi

le
s w

er
e 

no
t c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
sp

ec
ia

lti
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
ha

se
d.

 

15
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

65
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

• 
Li

m
ite

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

on
 N

CQ
A’

s d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f “
Ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 C
on

tr
ol

 B
P”

 in
 th

e 
CB

P 
an

d 
CD

C-
BP

 H
ED

IS
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
. 

• 
Fi

na
l c

ha
se

 re
vi

ew
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
 in

 2
01

7.
 

• 
GC

HP
 - 

HE
DI

S 
Ti

m
el

in
e 

w
as

 n
ot

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 2

01
7.

 
• 

Li
m

ite
d 

ov
er

sig
ht

 o
f t

he
 H

ED
IS

 v
en

do
r’s

 re
co

rd
 re

tr
ie

va
l, 

ab
st

ra
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ov
er

re
ad

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 2

01
7.

 
 

Be
tw

ee
n 

Ju
ne

 1
, 2

01
7 

an
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
01

8,
 th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
pp

lie
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
Co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
 

bl
oo

d 
pr

es
su

re
 su

b-
m

ea
su

re
:  

 
1.

 
Ge

ne
ra

te
 p

ro
vi

de
r g

ap
 re

po
rt

s w
ith

 C
BP

 a
nd

 C
DC

-B
P 

m
ea

su
re

 in
di

ca
to

rs
. 

2.
 

M
em

be
r o

ut
re

ac
h 

to
 e

du
ca

te
 m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
ei

r b
lo

od
 p

re
ss

ur
e.

  
3.

 
Re

tr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

an
al

ys
is 

of
 g

ap
s i

n 
th

e 
20

16
 M

Y 
m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

 re
tr

ie
va

l, 
ab

st
ra

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 o

ve
rr

ea
d 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
4.

 
Co

or
di

na
te

 H
ED

IS
 v

en
do

r’s
 re

m
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 V

CM
C’

s E
M

R.
 

5.
 

Pr
ov

id
er

 c
ha

se
 fl

ag
 lo

gi
c 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n.

 
6.

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

on
 C

BP
 a

nd
 C

DC
-B

P 
m

ea
su

re
s.

 
7.

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
an

d 
fin

al
 c

ha
se

 re
vi

ew
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 c
ha

se
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

t o
f p

ro
vi

de
r l

oc
at

io
n.

 
8.

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ad
he

re
 to

 a
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

je
ct

 ti
m

el
in

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 g
oa

ls 
ar

e 
m

et
. 

9.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
te

r-
ra

te
r r

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
te

st
in

g 
in

 2
01

8 
fr

om
 o

ne
 to

 tw
o 

te
st

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

. 
10

. 
Co

or
di

na
te

 th
e 

Q
I D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 re

m
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 C

DC
R’

s E
M

R.
 

Th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 sh
ow

s t
ha

t t
he

 C
BP

 2
01

7 
M

Y 
ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

9.
49

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
 sc

or
e 

of
 5

4.
50

 w
hi

ch
 ra

nk
s a

t t
he

 2
5th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.  

 
CD

C-
BP

 R
at

e 
An

al
ys

is 
Bl

oo
d 

Pr
es

su
re

 
M

ea
su

re
s 

20
16

 M
Y 

Ra
te

 
20

17
 M

Y 
Ra

te
 

20
17

 D
HC

S 
M

PL
  

20
16

-2
01

7 
M

Y 
Ra

te
 C

ha
ng

e 
G

oa
l S

ta
tu

s 

CB
P 

45
.0

1 
54

.5
0 

47
.6

9 
+9

.4
9 

M
et

 M
PL

 
 N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
Th

e 
Q

I D
ep

ar
tm

en
t w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
th

e 
Q

I a
ct

iv
iti

es
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 2
01

6-
20

17
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

re
la

te
d 

to
 H

ED
IS

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g.
 

 M
em

be
r a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l m
ai

lin
g 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

15
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

66
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

1.
 

“C
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

Bl
oo

d 
Pr

es
su

re
 M

ea
su

re
” 

Pr
ov

id
er

 M
em

o 
se

nt
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 3

1,
 2

01
8 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 2
01

4 
– 

20
17

 H
ED

IS
® 

ra
te

s,
 N

CQ
A’

s n
at

io
na

l p
er

ce
nt

ile
 ra

nk
in

gs
, m

ea
su

re
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
nd

 b
lo

od
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g.
   

2.
 

Du
rin

g 
Q

1,
 th

e 
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t h
el

d 
ei

gh
t (

8)
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 a
s p

ar
t o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y’
s H

ea
rt

 A
w

ar
en

es
s M

on
th

.  
Th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
hi

gh
 b

lo
od

 a
nd

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 d

ia
be

te
s a

nd
 h

ea
rt

 d
ise

as
e.

  H
ea

lth
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
w

er
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
.  

3.
 

A 
tip

 sh
ee

t o
n 

co
nt

ro
lli

ng
 h

yp
er

te
ns

io
n 

w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 d

ist
rib

ut
ed

 to
 m

em
be

rs
. 

4.
 

M
em

be
rs

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 c
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

hy
pe

rt
en

sio
n 

an
d/

or
 d

ia
be

te
s e

du
ca

tio
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls 
(a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
or

 S
pa

ni
sh

). 
5.

 
Pr

ov
id

er
s r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 c

la
ss

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 d
ia

be
te

s a
nd

/o
r h

yp
er

te
ns

io
n.

 
6.

 
Pr

ov
id

er
s r

ec
ei

ve
d 

a 
pr

ov
id

er
 o

rd
er

 o
n 

he
al

th
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 Jo
in

t O
pe

ra
tio

n 
M

ee
tin

gs
 (J

O
M

S)
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

qu
ar

te
rs

. 
7.

 
Th

e 
PO

B,
 A

pr
il 

20
18

, c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

he
al

th
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

re
fe

rr
al

 fo
rm

 a
nd

 h
ow

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 m

ay
 re

fe
r m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
va

rio
us

 h
ea

lth
 to

pi
cs

.  
 

 
 

15
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

67
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

IP
: A

st
hm

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Ra

tio
  

 

Pe
rf

or
m

 b
ar

rie
r a

na
ly

sis
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

fa
ct

or
s t

ha
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

AM
R 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
 2

01
7.

   
        Im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 te

st
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

AM
R 

ra
te

.  
                 

Q
I/

  
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

M
ee

t o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 D

HC
S 

M
PL

 

8/1/2018 

5/31/2019 

15
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

68
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

AM
R 

54
.4

1 
57

.7
3 

25
th

 
+3

.3
2 

M
et

 M
PL

 
 Pe

rf
or

m
 b

ar
rie

r a
na

ly
si

s t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
fa

ct
or

s t
ha

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
AM

R 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

 2
01

7.
   

1.
 

20
17

 M
Y 

AM
R 

da
ta

 a
na

ly
sis

 c
om

pl
et

ed
.  

Th
e 

an
al

ys
is 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
 a

ffi
lia

tio
n 

(c
lin

ic
), 

ag
e,

 se
c,

 e
th

ni
ci

ty
 a

nd
 la

ng
ua

ge
. A

ll 
cl

in
ic

s,
 e

xc
ep

t D
ig

ni
ty

 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 Id
en

tit
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 w

er
e 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
10

th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

.  
 

2.
 

Th
e 

AM
R 

m
ea

su
re

 m
et

 it
s t

ar
ge

te
d 

m
et

ric
 o

f m
ee

tin
g 

or
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 th
e 

M
PL

 b
y 

hi
tt

in
g 

th
e 

50
th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.  

Th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 sa
w

 a
 3

.3
2 

pe
rc

en
t i

nc
re

as
e 

fr
om

 M
Y 

20
17

, 5
4.

41
 

to
 M

Y 
20

18
, 5

7.
73

.  

Im
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 te
st

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
AM

R 
ra

te
.  

AM
R 

PD
SA

 1
 

AM
R 

St
ud

y 
Pe

rio
d:

 1
0.

1.
20

18
 –

 1
2.

31
.2

01
8 

PD
SA

 “
Pl

an
” 

Su
bm

iss
io

n 
to

 D
HC

S:
 8

.3
1.

20
18

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n:
 T

he
 Q

I d
ep

ar
tm

en
t p

ar
tn

er
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t (
An

ne
 F

re
es

e,
 P

ha
rm

D)
 to

 m
on

ito
r a

 R
et

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
Dr

ug
 U

til
iza

tio
n 

Re
vi

ew
 (R

DU
R)

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

sig
ne

d 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
be

ne
fit

 m
an

ag
er

, O
pt

um
 R

x.
  

O
pt

um
 R

x 
ha

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
G

CH
P 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n:

 
3.

 
St

ar
t d

at
e:

 1
0.

1.
20

18
 

4.
 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n:

  
a.

 
O

pt
um

 R
x 

w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

m
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 “
cl

in
ic

al
 a

st
hm

a 
co

nc
er

n”
 b

y 
us

in
g 

a 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
to

 ru
n 

da
ily

 re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
re

vi
ew

s o
f m

em
be

r p
ha

rm
ac

eu
tic

al
 

re
gi

m
en

s.
  A

ft
er

 th
e 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
s a

n 
el

ig
ib

le
 m

em
be

r, 
th

e 
la

st
 p

re
sc

rib
in

g 
pr

ov
id

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
fla

gg
ed

 fo
r o

ut
re

ac
h.

 A
 sc

rip
te

d 
le

tt
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

fil
le

d 
in

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
m

em
be

r’s
 a

st
hm

a 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
re

gi
m

en
 a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r p
re

sc
rib

in
g 

pa
tt

er
ns

.  
Th

is 
le

tt
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

fa
xe

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

’s
 o

ffi
ce

.  
b.

 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 D

HC
S 

pr
om

pt
ed

 G
CH

P 
to

 n
ar

ro
w

 th
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 fo
cu

s.
  I

n 
re

sp
on

se
, G

CH
P 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is 
on

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
8 

HE
DI

S 
da

ta
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

lo
w

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g,
 h

ig
h-

vo
lu

m
e 

cl
in

ic
s.

  T
he

 re
su

lts
 le

d 
G

CH
P 

to
 fo

cu
s o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
re

e 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 F
am

ily
 H

ea
lth

 C
M

H 
cl

in
ic

s:
 

i. 
CM

H 
– 

Ai
rp

or
t M

ar
in

a:
 2

1/
40

 (1
9 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
) 5

2.
5%

 

16
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

69
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

ii.
 

CM
H 

– 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
: 2

0/
41

 (2
1 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
) 4

8.
78

%
 

iii
. 

CM
H 

– 
Sa

vi
er

s:
 4

8/
84

 (3
6 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 m

em
be

rs
) 5

7.
14

%
  

iv
. 

To
ta

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e:

 8
9/

16
5,

 5
3.

9%
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
ra

te
 N

=7
6 

c.
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 fo
cu

sin
g 

on
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 th
re

e 
CM

H 
cl

in
ic

s,
 G

CH
P 

ou
tr

ea
ch

ed
 to

 C
M

H 
Q

I d
ep

ar
tm

en
t d

ire
ct

or
, L

or
i H

oo
ks

, t
o 

ar
ra

ng
e 

fo
r G

CH
P 

to
 m

ee
t 

w
ith

 c
lin

ic
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 w

as
 to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

ia
ns

 to
 m

ak
e 

it 
m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
 a

s w
el

l a
s t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

fa
x 

pr
og

ra
m

.  
5.

 
Da

ta
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
M

et
ho

d:
 O

pt
um

 R
x 

w
ill

 e
va

lu
at

e 
its

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

18
0 

da
ys

 (6
 m

on
th

s)
 a

ft
er

 it
 st

ar
te

d.
  D

ue
 to

 ti
m

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s o
f t

he
 P

DS
A 

fo
rm

at
, G

CH
P 

re
qu

es
te

d 
m

on
th

ly
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lo
gs

 fr
om

 O
pt

um
 R

x 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
w

hi
ch

 m
em

be
rs

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 o
ut

re
ac

he
d 

by
 th

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
  G

CH
P 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

th
es

e 
re

po
rt

s o
n 

th
e 

15
th

 o
f N

ov
em

be
r, 

De
ce

m
be

r, 
an

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y.
 G

CH
P 

w
ill

 c
om

pa
re

 th
is 

lis
t t

o 
HE

DI
S 

m
em

be
r g

ap
 re

po
rt

s.
 T

hi
s w

ill
 h

el
p 

an
al

yz
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

du
rin

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

   
Th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 sh

ow
s t

he
 re

su
lts

 o
f t

hi
s d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n.
  

M
on

th
 

To
ta

l #
 o

f 
G

CH
P 

M
em

be
rs

 
O

ut
re

ac
he

d 
by

 O
pt

um
 R

x 

To
ta

l #
 o

f n
on

-
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 G
CH

P 
AM

R 
m

em
be

rs
 

(H
ED

IS
 g

ap
 

re
po

rt
) 

%
 o

f 
m

em
be

rs
 

ou
tr

ea
ch

ed
 

by
 O

pt
um

 R
x 

# 
of

 ta
rg

et
ed

 
m

em
be

rs
 fo

r 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 

# 
of

 ta
rg

et
ed

 
m

em
be

rs
 

ou
tr

ea
ch

ed
 

O
ct

ob
er

 
43

2 
71

7 
60

%
 

76
**

 
21

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

69
8 

76
7 

91
%

 
76

**
 

11
 

De
ce

m
be

r 
17

1 
N

/A
* 

N
/A

 
76

**
 

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 *
GC

HP
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

ga
p 

re
po

rt
 fr

om
 H

ED
IS

 v
en

do
r f

or
 D

ec
em

be
r d

at
a.

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 *
*T

hi
s n

um
be

r f
lu

ct
ua

te
d 

pe
r m

on
th

 a
s s

om
e 

m
em

be
rs

 b
ec

am
e 

in
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r t
he

 m
ea

su
re

. 
 Go

al
:  

To
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 te
st

 O
pt

um
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
ra

te
 b

y 
5%

, f
ro

m
 5

3.
9%

 to
 5

8.
9%

.  
Re

su
lts

: T
hi

s i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
fa

ce
d 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 th
at

 p
re

ve
nt

ed
 th

e 
Q

I t
ea

m
 fr

om
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

in
 m

em
be

rs
 fo

r t
he

 A
M

R 
HE

DI
S 

m
ea

su
re

.  
Gi

ve
n 

th
at

 th
e 

Q
I 

te
am

 w
as

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

ot
he

r o
rg

an
iza

tio
n’

s i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n,
 th

er
e 

w
as

 li
m

ite
d 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 d
riv

e 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

of
 th

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
 N

ev
er

th
el

es
s,

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

CM
H 

cl
in

ic
ia

ns
 w

as
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

 in
 o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r f
ee

db
ac

k 
th

at
 w

ill
 se

rv
e 

to
 h

el
p 

m
od

ify
 th

is 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
fo

r P
DS

A 
#2

.  

16
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

70
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 Th
e 

Q
I t

ea
m

 a
lso

 fa
ce

d 
di

ffi
cu

lty
 in

 g
at

he
rin

g 
a 

fu
ll 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 O

pt
um

 R
x 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

  A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

te
am

 w
as

 re
sp

on
siv

e 
an

d 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 u

s,
 th

ey
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

va
gu

e 
an

sw
er

s t
ha

t l
ef

t t
he

 Q
I t

ea
m

 u
nc

le
ar

 o
n 

es
se

nt
ia

l p
ro

gr
am

 d
et

ai
ls.

  T
hi

s w
as

 a
 b

ar
rie

r t
o 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 b
ei

ng
 a

bl
e 

to
 p

re
di

ct
 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
on

 o
ur

 ta
rg

et
ed

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

   
 

 Th
e 

Q
I t

ea
m

’s
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
CM

H 
cl

in
ic

ia
ns

 w
as

 v
al

ua
bl

e,
 d

es
pi

te
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
nd

 d
el

ay
s i

n 
sc

he
du

lin
g 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

  I
t w

as
 in

sig
ht

fu
l t

o 
ta

lk
 w

ith
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
bo

ut
 

th
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

so
lic

it 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
  I

t w
as

 a
lso

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 O
pt

um
 R

x 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
te

am
 to

 h
ea

r t
hi

s p
ro

vi
de

r f
ee

db
ac

k,
 a

nd
 c

on
sid

er
 so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
id

ea
s f

or
 p

ro
gr

am
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

r f
ut

ur
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

. 
 Fo

r P
DS

A 
#2

, t
he

 Q
I t

ea
m

 p
la

ns
 to

 w
or

k 
m

or
e 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
te

am
 a

t t
he

 C
M

H 
cl

in
ic

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s p

ro
vi

de
r c

on
ce

rn
s.

  I
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

CM
H 

cl
in

ic
s,

 th
e 

Q
I 

te
am

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

: 
o

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
Le

tt
er

s:
 T

he
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 w
ill

 fo
rw

ar
d 

O
pt

um
 R

x 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
le

tt
er

(s
) t

o 
th

e 
CM

H 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

te
am

 fo
r t

he
m

 to
 re

vi
ew

 p
at

ie
nt

 c
ha

rt
s.

  
o

 
Pa

tie
nt

 o
ut

re
ac

h:
 T

he
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

te
am

 w
ill

 re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

th
e 

pa
tie

nt
 to

 e
ith

er
 e

du
ca

te
 th

em
 a

bo
ut

 n
ee

de
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
th

ei
r a

st
hm

a 
m

ed
ic

at
io

ns
 o

r 
sc

he
du

le
 th

em
 fo

r a
n 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t w

ith
 th

ei
r P

CP
 to

 ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

th
ei

r a
st

hm
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

re
gi

m
en

.  
o

 
Da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n:
 T

he
 C

M
H 

cl
in

ic
ia

ns
 w

ill
 c

ol
le

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

: 
 

Pa
tie

nt
s o

ut
re

ac
he

d 
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
/U

ns
uc

ce
ss

fu
l o

ut
re

ac
h 

 
Sc

he
du

le
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t 

 
Pa

tie
nt

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
 

Ch
an

ge
 in

 a
st

hm
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

 

     

16
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

71
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f M
Y 

20
17

 a
nn

ua
l H

ED
IS

 re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
1.

 
An

nu
al

 H
ED

IS
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

08
/2

2/
18

.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
M

Y 
20

18
 H

ED
IS

 p
ro

gr
es

s r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
po

rt
s 

1.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 M

ay
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

07
/0

3/
18

.  
2.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Ju
ly

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
9/

10
/1

8.
 

3.
 

Bi
-m

on
th

ly
 S

ep
t 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

11
/0

8/
18

. 

              

16
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

72
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

IP
: C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
m

ed
ic

al
 a

tt
en

tio
n 

fo
r 

ne
ph

ro
pa

th
y 

in
 

di
ab

et
ic

 m
em

be
rs

 
(s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 n
ep

hr
op

at
hy

) 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

7 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fo

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
    Pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f 2

01
7 

H
ED

IS
 re

po
rt

 c
ar

ds
 

      Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
HE

DI
S 

pr
og

re
ss

 re
po

rt
s a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
    

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

w
ar

en
es

s c
am

pa
ig

ns
 

        

Q
I                  He
al

th
 E

d 
Q

I  

M
ee

t o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 D

HC
S 

M
PL

 

8/1/2018 

5/31/2019 

16
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

73
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
20

17
-2

01
8 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t Y
ea

r (
M

Y)
 R

at
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 

M
ea

su
re

 
20

17
 M

Y 
 

20
18

 M
Y 

 
20

18
 M

Y 
Pe

rc
en

til
e 

Ra
te

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
oa

l S
ta

tu
s 

CD
C-

N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 
88

.0
8 

89
.7

8 
25

th
 

+1
.7

0 
M

et
 M

PL
 

 Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

7 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fo

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
CD

C-
N

ep
hr

op
at

hy
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 P
DS

A 
1 

CD
C-

N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 S
tu

dy
 P

er
io

d:
 1

0/
01

/1
8 

– 
12

/3
1/

18
 

PD
SA

 “
Pl

an
” 

Su
bm

iss
io

n 
to

 D
HC

S:
  0

8/
31

/1
8 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n:

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 o
f G

CH
P’

s C
hi

ef
 M

ed
ic

al
 O

ffi
ce

r, 
a 

Q
I C

lin
ic

al
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 te

st
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f a
n 

ac
ad

em
ic

 d
et

ai
lin

g 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
 P

er
 th

e 
Ag

en
cy

 fo
r H

ea
lth

ca
re

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
Q

ua
lit

y,
 th

e 
pe

er
-t

o-
pe

er
 fo

rm
at

 o
f a

ca
de

m
ic

 d
et

ai
lin

g,
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
es

 u
til

izi
ng

 c
lin

ic
ia

ns
 to

 te
ac

h 
ot

he
r c

lin
ic

ia
ns

, i
s 

an
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

qu
al

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t m
et

ho
d 

fo
r i

nt
ro

du
ci

ng
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

 in
 c

lin
ic

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 T
he

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n:
  

• 
HE

DI
S 

20
17

 M
Y 

ra
te

s.
 

• 
Po

st
-H

ED
IS

 2
01

7 
M

Y 
Ba

rr
ie

r A
na

ly
sis

 o
n 

Di
ab

et
ic

 N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
. 

• 
Ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 c
lin

ic
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 u
rin

e 
pr

ot
ei

n 
te

st
s t

o 
m

on
ito

r n
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 in
 d

ia
be

tic
 p

at
ie

nt
s.

 
• 

Pr
ov

id
er

 H
ED

IS
® 

Ti
p 

Sh
ee

ts
 to

 e
du

ca
te

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

al
 e

ve
nt

s r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

as
 a

tt
en

tio
n 

to
 n

ep
hr

op
at

hy
.  

  
 Go

al
: B

y 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8,

 in
cr

ea
se

 d
ia

be
tic

 n
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

 p
at

ie
nt

s e
nr

ol
le

d 
at

 S
ie

rr
a 

Vi
st

a 
Fa

m
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 b

y 
10

%
 fr

om
 7

7.
68

%
* 

(3
41

/4
39

) t
o 

87
.6

8%
 

(3
85

/4
39

). 
 Re

su
lts

: W
e 

di
d 

no
t m

ee
t o

ur
 1

0%
 g

oa
l; 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
’s

 ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 4
.3

2%
. 

 Co
nc

lu
sio

n:
 D

ue
 to

 v
ar

io
us

 b
ar

rie
rs

 w
ith

 sc
he

du
lin

g 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 c

lin
ic

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

re
e-

m
on

th
 st

ud
y 

pe
rio

d,
 w

e 
co

ul
d 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

as
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

nd
 th

is 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

us
 fr

om
 te

st
in

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

  T
he

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

w
as

 a
im

ed
 a

t c
ha

ng
in

g 
pr

ov
id

er
 la

b 
or

de
rin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
ur

in
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 te

st
 fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
di

ab
et

ic
 n

ep
hr

op
at

hy
.  

Al
th

ou
gh

 w
e 

di
d 

no
t h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 d
ire

ct
ly

 im
pa

ct
 

pr
ov

id
er

 o
rd

er
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
, t

he
 in

iti
al

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 re
po

rt
 th

is 
ob

se
rv

at
io

n 
to

 V
CM

C’
s A

m
bu

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 D
ire

ct
or

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

8 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 

16
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

74
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

te
ch

ni
ca

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
 sy

st
em

’s
 E

HR
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

do
t p

hr
as

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

.  
Th

is 
EH

R 
up

da
te

 h
el

pe
d 

to
 re

m
in

d 
pr

ov
id

er
s t

o 
or

de
r a

 d
ia

be
tic

 n
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 sc
re

en
in

g 
if 

a 
di

ab
et

ic
 p

at
ie

nt
 h

ad
 n

ot
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 u

rin
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 te

st
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r. 
 

Th
e 

po
st

-in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
al

ys
is 

di
d 

re
ve

al
 th

at
 th

e 
cr

ea
tin

in
e/

GF
R 

te
st

 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 

be
 th

e 
m

os
t f

re
qu

en
tly

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

la
b 

in
 th

e 
N

ep
hr

op
at

hy
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Di
ab

et
ic

 O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 F

lo
w

sh
ee

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

’s
 E

HR
.  

Th
e 

cl
in

ic
s Q

I R
N

 d
ia

be
te

s e
du

ca
to

r d
id

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
is 

is 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
cr

ea
tin

in
e/

G
FR

 re
su

lts
 a

re
 g

en
er

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
m

et
ab

ol
ic

 p
an

el
 (C

M
P)

, w
hi

ch
 m

ea
su

re
s g

lu
co

se
 le

ve
ls,

 e
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 a
nd

 fl
ui

d 
ba

la
nc

e,
 k

id
ne

y 
fu

nc
tio

n,
 a

nd
 li

ve
r f

un
ct

io
n,

 w
hi

le
 th

e 
ur

in
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 te

st
 m

ea
su

re
s 

on
ly

 th
e 

le
ve

ls 
of

 a
 b

lo
od

 p
ro

te
in

 in
 u

rin
e 

to
 d

et
ec

t e
ar

ly
 si

gn
s o

f k
id

ne
y 

da
m

ag
e.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 p
os

t-
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
an

al
ys

is 
al

so
 sh

ow
ed

 th
at

 sl
ig

ht
ly

 m
or

e 
ur

in
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 

te
st

s w
er

e 
or

de
re

d 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
cr

ea
tin

in
e/

GF
R 

(C
M

P)
 te

st
, b

ut
 m

or
e 

cr
ea

tin
in

e/
G

FR
 te

st
s w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
; a

ll 
35

 c
re

at
in

in
e/

GF
R 

or
de

rs
 w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

hi
le

 o
nl

y 
19

 o
f 

th
e 

36
 o

rd
er

s f
or

 u
rin

e 
m

ic
ro

al
bu

m
in

 w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.  
 

 N
ex

t S
te

ps
 F

or
 P

DS
A 

2,
 w

e 
w

ill
 te

st
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 c
lin

ic
 sy

st
em

’s
 re

ce
nt

ly
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ur

in
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 E

HR
 a

le
rt

 w
ith

 in
cr

ea
sin

g 
th

e 
ut

ili
za

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ur

in
e 

m
ic

ro
al

bu
m

in
 te

st
 fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
di

ab
et

ic
 n

ep
hr

op
at

hy
 sc

re
en

in
gs

.  
   

 Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f 2
01

7 
HE

DI
S 

re
po

rt
 c

ar
ds

 
1.

 
An

nu
al

 H
ED

IS
 2

01
7 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

08
/2

2/
18

. 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

bi
-m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
HE

DI
S 

pr
og

re
ss

 re
po

rt
s a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 re

po
rt

s 
1.

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
07

/0
3/

18
.  

2.
 

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 Ju

ly
 2

01
8 

M
Y 

Re
po

rt
s s

en
t t

o 
cl

in
ic

s o
n 

9/
10

/1
8.

 
3.

 
Bi

-m
on

th
ly

 S
ep

t 2
01

8 
M

Y 
Re

po
rt

s s
en

t t
o 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
11

/0
8/

18
. 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

w
ar

en
es

s c
am

pa
ig

ns
 

1.
 

“D
ec

lin
e 

in
 th

e 
An

nu
al

 D
ia

be
tic

 N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
s”

 Q
I p

ro
vi

de
r m

em
o 

se
nt

 o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
4,

 2
01

8 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
HE

DI
S®

 2
01

2 
– 

20
17

 D
M

 n
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 sc
re

en
in

g 
ra

te
s,

 N
CQ

A’
s n

at
io

na
l p

er
ce

nt
ile

 ra
nk

in
gs

, m
ea

su
re

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

sc
re

en
in

gs
. 

2.
 

CD
C-

N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 P

DS
A 

1 
 

 

16
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

75
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ot

en
tia

l u
ns

af
e 

op
io

id
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
r o

f u
se

rs
 a

bo
ve

 9
0 

m
g 

M
ED

D 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
ds

 
us

er
s 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
d 

us
er

s c
on

cu
rr

en
tly

 
us

in
g 

be
nz

od
ia

ze
pi

ne
s 

 Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
d 

us
er

s c
on

cu
rr

en
tly

 
us

in
g 

pr
en

at
al

 v
ita

m
in

s 
  

1.
 

Fo
rm

ul
ar

y 
Ed

its
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 so

ft
 e

di
ts

 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 h
ar

d 
ed

it 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
2.

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

 
• 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 re

le
as

e 
of

 G
CH

P 
op

io
id

 u
se

 w
eb

pa
ge

 fo
r 

pr
ov

id
er

 re
so

ur
ce

s 

 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
Re

du
ce

 5
%

 fr
om

 
pr

io
r y

ea
r m

et
ric

s 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
So

ft
 e

di
ts

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l d
ru

g 
th

er
ap

y 
iss

ue
s w

er
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
as

 o
f 1

/1
/2

01
8:

 
• 

Co
nc

ur
re

nt
 D

U
R 

ed
it 

of
 o

pi
oi

d 
an

d 
pr

en
at

al
 v

ita
m

in
s p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 

• 
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 D
U

E 
ed

it 
of

 o
pi

oi
d 

an
d 

be
nz

od
ia

ze
pi

ne
s p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 

• 
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 D
U

R 
so

ft
 e

di
t w

he
n 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

90
 M

M
E 

da
ily

 li
m

it 
re

ac
he

d 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

op
io

id
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 

• 
Re

tr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
ax

 n
ot

ic
es

 o
n 

do
sin

g,
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ru

g 
co

m
bi

na
tio

ns
, t

he
ra

pe
ut

ic
 d

up
lic

at
io

n,
 e

xc
es

siv
e 

ea
rly

 re
fil

ls,
 a

nd
 

pr
es

cr
ib

er
/p

ha
rm

ac
y 

sh
op

pi
ng

 
 Th

e 
w

eb
pa

ge
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

t t
hi

s t
im

e,
 b

ut
 is

 st
ill

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

  

16
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

76
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

su
lts

 w
er

e 
se

en
 a

s o
f 2

01
8Q

4:
 

• 
22

%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f o

pi
oi

d 
us

er
s 

• 
26

%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f o

pi
oi

d 
us

er
s w

ith
 d

os
es

 a
bo

ve
 9

0 
m

g 
M

ED
D 

• 
24

%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f o

pi
oi

d 
us

er
s a

lso
 u

sin
g 

pr
en

at
al

 v
ita

m
in

s 
• 

28
%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f o
pi

oi
d 

us
er

s a
lso

 u
sin

g 
be

nz
od

ia
ze

pi
ne

s 
  

 
 

9,
76

1
9,

24
2

8,
75

5
8,

64
9

7,
94

6
7,

16
5

0
2,

00
0

4,
00

0
6,

00
0

8,
00

0
10

,0
00

12
,0

00

20
17

Q
3

20
17

Q
4

20
18

Q
1

20
18

Q
2

20
18

Q
3

20
18

Q
4

To
ta

l O
pi

oi
d 

U
til

ize
rs

16
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

77
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 
 

 
 

74
7

69
6

64
8

60
1

58
3

51
5

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

20
17

Q
3

20
17

Q
4

20
18

Q
1

20
18

Q
2

20
18

Q
3

20
18

Q
4

U
til

ize
rs

 o
f G

re
at

er
 th

an
 9

0 
M

ED
D

17
9

18
0

16
7

18
1

14
9

13
6

05010
0

15
0

20
0

20
17

Q
3

20
17

Q
4

20
18

Q
1

20
18

Q
2

20
18

Q
3

20
18

Q
4

U
til

ize
rs

 w
ith

 O
pi

oi
ds

 a
nd

 P
N

V

16
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

78
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
M

ea
su

re
s 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 

17
30

16
39

14
65

14
12

13
30

11
75

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

20
17

Q
3

20
17

Q
4

20
18

Q
1

20
18

Q
2

20
18

Q
3

20
18

Q
4

U
til

ize
rs

 w
ith

 O
pi

oi
ds

 a
nd

 B
en

zo
s

17
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

79
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 2

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
cc

es
s 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 o
ffe

re
d:

 
• 

N
on

-u
rg

en
t p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 w

ith
in

 1
0 

bu
sin

es
s 

da
ys

 o
f r

eq
ue

st
 

• 
U

rg
en

t c
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
 Sp

ec
ia

lty
 C

ar
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 o
ffe

re
d:

 
• 

N
on

-u
rg

en
t s

pe
ci

al
ty

 c
ar

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t 
w

ith
in

 1
5 

bu
sin

es
s d

ay
s 

• 
N

on
-u

rg
en

t a
nc

ill
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ith
in

 1
5 

bu
sin

es
s d

ay
s 

  

Co
nd

uc
t s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 re

su
lts

 
  M

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s r

el
at

in
g 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
 De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t c

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s w
he

n 
tim

el
y 

ac
ce

ss
 

st
an

da
rd

s n
ot

 m
et

 
 Re

po
rt

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 to

 Q
IC

 
       

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
 G&

A 
  N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

St
an

da
rd

s m
et

 fo
r 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 9

0%
 

of
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
 

06/01/18 

08/31/18 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
  G

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 A
pp

ea
ls

 
Ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r t
he

 re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d,

 th
e 

da
ta

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
fle

ct
 a

ny
 is

su
es

 w
ith

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 o
r s

pe
ci

al
ty

 c
ar

e 
ac

ce
ss

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 G
&

A 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r q
ua

rt
er

ly
. 

   

17
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

80
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 2

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 Pr
ov

id
er

 N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

 to
ok

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 d
isc

us
se

d 
th

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
O

rie
nt

at
io

ns
, S

ite
 V

isi
ts

 a
nd

 Jo
in

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 M

ee
tin

gs
. 

N
et

w
or

k 
O

ps
/P

R 
w

ill
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 b
y 

Pr
ov

id
er

 B
ul

le
tin

 in
 Q

4 
20

19
. 

Pr
ov

id
er

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

to
 b

e 
re

pe
at

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

ve
nd

or
 S

PH
 A

na
ly

tic
s Q

4 
20

19
. 

 Pr
ov

id
er

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

Su
rv

ey
 (P

AA
S)

 to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 Q
2 

20
18

 w
ith

 S
PH

 A
na

ly
tic

s.
  A

 to
ta

l o
f 1

18
3 

GC
HP

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t s
ta

ff 
w

er
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
ed

. S
PH

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 2
38

 P
CP

 a
ud

its
 a

nd
 9

45
 S

pe
ci

al
ist

 a
ud

its
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
qu

ot
a 

of
 4

85
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
ud

ite
d.

 A
 n

ew
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

w
as

 ta
ke

n 
th

is 
ye

ar
.  

1.
 

To
 a

vo
id

 d
up

lic
at

ed
 c

al
ls 

to
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 g
ro

up
/p

ho
ne

 n
um

be
r a

nd
 m

in
im

ize
 th

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

im
e 

fo
r s

ur
ve

y 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 a

 ro
ll-

up
 m

et
ho

d 
w

as
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
. U

sin
g 

th
e 

ro
ll-

up
 m

et
ho

d,
 o

nc
e 

a 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

r a
ny

 g
iv

en
 p

ro
vi

de
r w

ho
 sh

ar
ed

 th
e 

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r, 
th

e 
re

sp
on

se
 o

r d
at

a 
as

ce
rt

ai
ne

d 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
fle

ct
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
gr

ou
p.

 
2.

 
Th

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t t

yp
es

: 
• 

U
rg

en
t c

ar
e 

• 
N

on
-u

rg
en

t c
ar

e 
• 

Ph
ys

ic
al

/W
el

l W
om

an
 e

xa
m

 (P
CP

) 
• 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
ch

ec
k-

up
/W

el
l-c

hi
ld

 e
xa

m
 (P

CP
) 

• 
Ro

ut
in

e 
ca

re
 (S

pe
ci

al
ist

) 
• 

Av
er

ag
e 

w
ai

t t
im

e 
in

 o
ffi

ce
 

• 
Av

er
ag

e 
ca

ll 
ba

ck
 ti

m
e 

to
 p

at
ie

nt
 

 Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 a
nd

 S
pe

ci
al

ty
 C

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
 su

rv
ey

 re
su

lts
: 

1.
 

U
rg

en
t c

ar
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t f

or
 se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 d

o 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 p
rio

r a
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

ho
ur

s:
 9

1.
3 

%
 m

et
 c

rit
er

ia
. P

re
vi

ou
s s

ur
ve

y 
20

15
/1

6 
us

ed
 D

M
HC

 a
cc

es
s s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 

48
 h

rs
. w

hi
ch

 y
ie

ld
ed

 1
00

%
 m

et
 c

rit
er

ia
. 

2.
 

N
on

-U
rg

en
t p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
bu

sin
es

s d
ay

s o
f r

eq
ue

st
: 9

9.
6%

 m
et

 c
rit

er
ia

. P
re

vi
ou

s s
ur

ve
y 

20
15

/1
6,

 9
0.

2 
%

 m
et

 c
rit

er
ia

. 
3.

 
N

on
-u

rg
en

t s
pe

ci
al

ty
 c

ar
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t w

ith
in

 1
5 

bu
sin

es
s d

ay
s:

 9
3.

2%
 m

et
 c

rit
er

ia
. P

re
vi

ou
s s

ur
ve

y 
20

15
/1

6 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 5
4.

1%
 m

et
 c

rit
er

ia
, h

ow
ev

er
 o

nl
y 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 

Al
le

rg
y,

 D
er

m
at

ol
og

y 
an

d 
Ca

rd
io

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
. 

4.
 

Fo
r P

hy
sic

al
 e

xa
m

 (P
CP

) /
 W

el
l-w

om
an

 e
xa

m
 (O

B/
Gy

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t)

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
bu

sin
es

s d
ay

s,
 8

8.
7%

 m
et

 c
rit

er
ia

. P
re

vi
ou

s s
ur

ve
y 

20
15

/1
6,

 d
id

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

qu
es

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

to
 P

hy
sic

al
 a

nd
/o

r W
el

l-W
om

an
 E

xa
m

.  

17
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

81
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 2

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

5.
 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
ch

ec
k-

up
/W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 e
xa

m
 (P

CP
) w

ith
in

 1
0 

bu
sin

es
s d

ay
s 8

6.
1%

 m
et

 c
rit

er
ia

. P
re

vi
ou

s s
ur

ve
y 

20
15

/1
6 

di
d 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
qu

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

 P
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

ch
ec

k-
up

s/
W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 e
xa

m
s.

 
6.

 
Av

er
ag

e 
W

ai
t T

im
e 

in
 o

ffi
ce

 <
 4

5 
m

in
., 

79
.3

%
 m

et
 c

rit
er

ia
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 2
0.

7%
 st

at
ed

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
no

t s
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 w

ai
t t

im
e 

or
 d

id
 n

ot
 k

no
w

. 
7.

 
Av

er
ag

e 
ca

ll 
ba

ck
 ti

m
e 

fo
r a

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l t
o 

ca
ll 

a 
pa

tie
nt

 b
ac

k 
if 

so
m

eo
ne

 w
as

 n
ot

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 
8.

 
As

sis
t a

 p
at

ie
nt

 th
at

 b
el

ie
ve

s t
he

y 
ne

ed
 im

m
ed

ia
te

, b
ut

 n
ot

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
re

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 5

3.
8%

 m
et

 c
rit

er
ia

 o
f w

ith
in

 6
0 

m
in

ut
es

. W
hi

le
 2

3.
1 

%
 st

at
ed

 o
ve

r 6
0 

m
in

ut
es

 a
nd

 
an

ot
he

r 2
3.

1%
 re

sp
on

de
d 

th
ey

 d
id

 n
ot

 k
no

w
 o

r w
er

e 
no

t s
ur

e.
  

 
 

 

17
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

82
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 2
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Af
te

r H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
• 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 re
ac

h 
a 

pr
ov

id
er

 a
ft

er
 

ho
ur

s 
 

Co
nd

uc
t s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 re

su
lts

. 
 M

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s r

el
at

in
g 

to
 a

ft
er

-h
ou

rs
 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

   De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s w

he
n 

tim
el

y 
ac

ce
ss

 
st

an
da

rd
s n

ot
 m

et
 

 Re
po

rt
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 Q

IC
 

                    

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
 Gr

ie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 
Ap

pe
al

s 

St
an

da
rd

s m
et

 fo
r 

90
 %

 o
f p

ro
vi

de
rs

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

17
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

83
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 2
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
  G

rie
va

nc
es

 &
 A

pp
ea

ls
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s r

eg
ar

di
ng

 a
ft

er
-h

ou
r a

va
ila

bi
lit

y.
 G

&
A 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r f
or

 a
ny

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s.

 
 Pr

ov
id

er
 N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

 Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
 to

ok
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 d

isc
us

se
d 

th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

O
rie

nt
at

io
ns

, S
ite

 V
isi

ts
 a

nd
 Jo

in
t O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 M
ee

tin
gs

. 
N

et
w

or
k 

O
ps

/P
R 

w
ill

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 b

y 
Pr

ov
id

er
 B

ul
le

tin
 in

 Q
4 

20
19

. 
Pr

ov
id

er
 A

cc
es

s A
ft

er
-H

ou
rs

 S
ur

ve
y 

to
 b

e 
re

pe
at

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

ve
nd

or
 S

PH
 A

na
ly

tic
s Q

4 
20

19
. 

Re
su

lts
:  

Ho
ur

s S
ur

ve
y 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 Q
2 

20
18

 w
ith

 S
PH

 A
na

ly
tic

s.
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
Af

te
r-

H
ou

rs
 A

ud
it 

is 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 p
ro

vi
de

r o
ffi

ce
s d

ur
in

g 
cl

os
ed

 o
ffi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 (e
ar

ly
 m

or
ni

ng
, 

ev
en

in
g,

 o
r w

ee
ke

nd
 h

ou
rs

). 
  

• 
   

 O
ve

r-
al

l o
f t

he
 P

CP
 p

or
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 u

p 
20

.1
%

 su
rv

ey
ed

, 9
9.

2 
%

 re
ac

he
d 

a 
re

co
rd

in
g 

or
 a

ut
o 

at
te

nd
an

t a
t w

hi
ch

 1
00

%
 m

et
 th

e 
af

te
r-

ho
ur

s s
ta

nd
ar

ds
.  

o
 

99
.6

%
 A

dv
ise

d 
by

 a
 re

co
rd

ed
 o

ut
go

in
g 

m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
sit

ua
tio

n 
is 

a 
m

ed
ic

al
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
th

ey
 sh

ou
ld

 h
an

g 
up

 a
nd

 d
ia

l 9
11

 o
r g

o 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t E

R/
Ho

sp
ita

l 
o

 
10

0%
 o

f P
CP

 o
ffi

ce
s w

er
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 in

 S
pa

ni
sh

. 
o

 
Th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 0
.8

%
 o

f c
al

ls 
re

ac
he

d 
a 

liv
e 

pe
rs

on
 o

r w
er

e 
in

te
rc

ep
te

d 
by

 a
 li

ve
 p

er
so

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
bu

t m
et

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 • 
O

f t
he

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
 p

or
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 u

p 
79

.9
%

 su
rv

ey
ed

, 9
6.

8%
 re

ac
he

d 
a 

re
co

rd
in

g 
or

 a
ut

o 
at

te
nd

an
t i

n 
w

hi
ch

 7
5.

2%
 m

et
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
st

an
da

rd
.  

o
 

75
.2

%
 A

dv
ise

d 
by

 a
 re

co
rd

ed
 o

ut
go

in
g 

m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
sit

ua
tio

n 
is 

a 
m

ed
ic

al
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
th

ey
 sh

ou
ld

 h
an

g 
up

 a
nd

 d
ia

l 9
11

 o
r g

o 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t E

R/
Ho

sp
ita

l 
o

 
60

.9
 %

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
ist

 o
ffi

ce
s w

er
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 b

ot
h 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
Sp

an
ish

. 
 

39
.1

%
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 S

pa
ni

sh
 o

r a
n 

op
tio

n 
to

 li
st

en
 to

 th
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
in

 S
pa

ni
sh

. 
o

 
78

.4
%

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
es

 m
et

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
an

da
rd

s w
hi

le
 sp

ea
ki

ng
 w

ith
 li

ve
 p

er
so

n 
 

21
.6

%
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
   

 
 

17
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

84
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 1
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

s d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 
Co

nd
uc

t b
i-a

nn
ua

l r
at

io
 a

na
ly

sis
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l Q
ue

st
 A

na
ly

tic
s 

an
al

ys
is 

fo
r p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 a

nd
 h

ig
h-

vo
lu

m
e 

sp
ec

ia
lti

es
 

  Id
en

tif
y 

ga
ps

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

  M
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 im
pr

ov
e 

Ge
oA

cc
es

s s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

  De
ve

lo
p 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 n

et
w

or
k 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s (

w
ith

 
ra

tio
s)

 fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
by

 3
/3

1/
19

 
 Re

po
rt

 b
i-a

nn
ua

l r
at

io
 a

na
ly

sis
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l G
eo

Ac
ce

ss
 fi

nd
in

gs
 

to
 Q

IC
  

 

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Ra

tio
s:

 
1 

PC
P 

1:
20

00
 

To
ta

l P
hy

sic
ia

ns
 1

: 1
20

0 
 Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

Su
pe

rv
isi

on
 to

 
N

on
-P

hy
sic

ia
n 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r R

at
io

 
N

ur
se

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 1
:4

 
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

As
sis

ta
nt

s 1
:4

 
 N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

PC
P 

lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 

or
 1

0 
m

ile
s.

 
 N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

DH
CS

 c
or

e 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 
lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 6
0 

m
in

ut
es

 
or

 3
0 

m
ile

s.
 

 Ho
sp

ita
ls 

30
 m

in
ut

es
 o

r 
15

 m
ile

s.
 

        

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

17
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

85
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 1
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 Pr

ov
id

er
 N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Ba
se

d 
on

 D
ec

 2
01

8 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(n

o 
SO

C)
 =

 1
94

,6
92

 a
nd

 Q
4 

20
18

 Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 P

ro
vi

de
r N

et
w

or
k 

to
 D

HC
S 

• 
Ra

tio
s o

f M
em

be
rs

 to
 P

CP
s 1

:7
81

 
• 

Ra
tio

 o
f M

em
be

rs
 to

 T
ot

al
 P

hy
sic

ia
ns

 1
:2

28
 

• 
N

ur
se

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s t
o 

PC
P 

Ph
ys

ic
ia

ns
 1

:1
 

• 
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

As
sis

ta
nt

s t
o 

PC
P 

Ph
ys

ic
ia

ns
 1

:2
 

• 
N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

10
0%

 a
cc

es
s o

f P
CP

s l
oc

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 o

r 1
0 

m
ile

s o
f m

em
be

rs
 re

sid
en

ce
 

• 
N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

10
0%

 a
cc

es
s o

f D
HC

S 
co

re
 sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 6

0 
m

in
ut

es
 o

r 3
0 

m
ile

s o
f m

em
be

rs
 re

sid
en

ce
 

• 
N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

10
0%

 a
cc

es
s o

f H
os

pi
ta

ls 
30

 m
in

ut
es

 o
r 1

5 
m

ile
s o

f m
em

be
rs

 re
sid

en
ce

  
              

 
 

17
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

86
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
GC

HP
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
 

An
al

yz
e 

20
17

 re
su

lts
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 a
s n

ee
de

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ra
te

s 
 Pr

ep
ar

e 
fo

r 1
Q

19
 p

ro
vi

de
r s

ur
ve

y 
                      

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
. 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

17
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

87
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
GC

HP
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 su
rv

ey
 w

as
 n

ot
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

01
8.

 B
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 o
f p

re
vi

ou
s s

ur
ve

ys
, G

CH
P 

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
lis

t o
f k

ey
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 fo
r a

 m
or

e 
ta

ilo
re

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
.  

Th
is 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 fu

rt
he

r p
la

ce
d 

on
 h

ol
d 

du
e 

to
 c

om
pe

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
an

d 
St

at
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 p

rio
rit

ize
d 

m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

on
 a

 P
ro

vi
de

r S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
 to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 n

o 
la

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

4t
h 

Q
TR

 o
f F

Y 
20

19
. 

                   

17
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

88
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

  
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#2
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 1

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y:
  C

ul
tu

ra
l N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
- C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 L

in
gu

ist
ic

s 
N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 


 

Ad
eq

ua
te

 re
so

ur
ce

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s t

he
 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

et
hn

ic
 a

nd
 li

ng
ui

st
ic

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
ou

r m
em

be
rs

 

      

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 n
ee

ds
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

re
as

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

                  

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
  He

al
th

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
em

be
rs

 
w

ith
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s t
o 

m
ee

t 
cu

ltu
ra

l, 
et

hn
ic

 
an

d 
lin

gu
ist

ic
 

ne
ed

s.
  

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

18
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

89
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 1
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y:
  C

ul
tu

ra
l N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 

ac
qu

ire
 la

ng
ua

ge
s s

po
ke

n 
by

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

/p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

et
hn

ic
ity

. A
lth

ou
gh

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

 is
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

, i
t i

s s
til

l 
as

ke
d.

 A
lso

, P
ro

vi
de

r R
el

at
io

ns
 c

on
tin

ue
s t

o 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
C&

L 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
pi

cs
 a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

du
rin

g 
O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
. P

ro
vi

de
r R

el
at

io
ns

 
co

lla
bo

ra
te

s w
ith

 H
ea

lth
 E

d/
C&

L 
du

rin
g 

Jo
in

t O
pe

ra
tio

n 
M

ee
tin

gs
 (J

O
M

) t
o 

as
su

re
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 h
av

e 
al

l t
he

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

et
hn

ic
 a

nd
 li

ng
ui

st
ic

 n
ee

ds
 o

f o
ur

 m
em

be
rs

. 

 
 

18
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

90
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 1
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y:
  C

ul
tu

ra
l N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n/

Cu
ltu

ra
l L

in
gu

is
tic

s 
1.

 
Du

rin
g 

Q
1-

Q
3,

 th
e 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 C
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 L
in

gu
ist

ic
 (H

EC
L)

 S
er

vi
ce

s r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e,

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 Jo

in
t O

pe
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
gs

 (J
O

M
s)

 w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 li

ng
ui

st
ic

 (C
&

L)
 se

rv
ic

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

er
s.

 
2.

 
A 

pa
ck

et
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 re
qu

es
t a

 te
le

ph
on

ic
 a

nd
 in

-p
er

so
n 

in
te

rp
re

te
r a

re
 h

an
de

d 
ou

t d
ur

in
g 

JO
M

s.
  

3.
 

Du
rin

g 
Q

2,
 H

EC
L 

m
et

 w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

iv
er

sit
y 

an
d 

SP
D 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
4.

 
An

 o
nl

in
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r p
ro

vi
de

rs
 to

 re
vi

ew
.  

Th
e 

on
lin

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

ill
 fo

cu
s o

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
iv

er
sit

y 
an

d 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e.
  

              

 
 

18
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

91
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#3
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

; N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 4

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 fa
ci

lit
y 

sit
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

(F
SR

) 
  

Re
vi

ew
 F

SR
 d

at
ab

as
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

sc
he

du
le

d 
vi

sit
s 

 Co
m

pl
et

e 
In

iti
al

, I
nt

er
im

, a
nd

 T
ri-

an
nu

al
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 R

ev
ie

w
s t

im
el

y 
  Is

su
e 

CA
Ps

 a
s n

ee
de

d 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
cl

in
ic

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t  

 Su
bm

it 
bi

-a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

ts
 to

 D
HC

S 
 

Q
I 

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 R

ev
ie

w
 

(P
AR

) 
 

Co
m

pi
le

 re
po

rt
s f

or
 h

ig
h 

vo
lu

m
e/

an
ci

lla
ry

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 

 Co
m

pl
et

e 
PA

Rs
 fo

r n
ew

 p
ro

vi
de

r s
ite

s 
 Su

bm
it 

re
po

rt
 to

 D
HC

S 
   

Q
I 

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

M
on

ito
r C

lin
ic

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
pr

ac
tic

es
  

 
M

on
ito

r F
SR

 si
te

 v
isi

t r
es

ul
ts

 fr
om

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s,
 tr

ac
k 

an
d 

tr
en

d 
 M

on
ito

r m
em

be
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s a
nd

 P
Q

Is
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

cl
in

ic
al

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 c

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 (s
af

et
y)

 
 Is

su
e 

CA
P(

s)
 a

nd
 tr

ac
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
s n

ee
de

d 
     

Q
I  

 Gr
ie

va
nc

es
 a

nd
 

Ap
pe

al
s 

Ev
al

ua
te

 tr
ac

ki
ng

 
sy

st
em

, i
m

pr
ov

e 
if 

ne
ed

ed
 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

18
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

92
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#3

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r S
af

et
y 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

:  
M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
; N

CQ
A 

M
ED

 4
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 Re

vi
ew

 F
SR

 d
at

ab
as

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
sc

he
du

le
d 

vi
si

ts
 

• 
FS

R 
su

rv
ey

 sc
he

du
lin

g 
w

as
 in

te
rr

up
te

d 
du

e 
to

 st
af

f t
ra

ns
iti

on
. D

at
ab

as
e 

is 
cu

rr
en

tly
 re

vi
ew

ed
 re

gu
la

rly
 a

nd
 v

isi
ts

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 g
ui

de
lin

es
. 

 Co
m

pl
et

e 
In

iti
al

, I
nt

er
im

, a
nd

 T
ri-

an
nu

al
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 R

ev
ie

w
s t

im
el

y 
• 

Vi
sit

s w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 ti
m

el
y 

 
 

 
 

 
  

18
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

93
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#3

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r S
af

et
y 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

:  
M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
DH

CS
; N

CQ
A 

M
ED

 4
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 Is
su

e 
CA

Ps
 a

s n
ee

de
d 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

cl
in

ic
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t  
• 

CA
Ps

 w
er

e 
iss

ue
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 ti

m
el

y 
 Su

bm
it 

bi
-a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
ts

 to
 D

HC
S 

• 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 ti

m
el

y 
 Co

m
pi

le
 re

po
rt

s f
or

 h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e/
an

ci
lla

ry
 sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 
• 

O
n 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8,
 G

ol
d 

Co
as

t H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 D
HC

S 
39

3 
na

m
es

 o
f h

ig
h 

vo
lu

m
e 

sp
ec

ia
lty

 a
nd

 a
nc

ill
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s a

nd
 1

49
 o

ffi
ce

/f
ac

ili
ty

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r 2
01

8.
  

 Co
m

pl
et

e 
PA

Rs
 fo

r n
ew

 p
ro

vi
de

r s
ite

s 
• 

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8,
 1

7 
lo

ca
tio

n 
Hi

gh
-V

ol
um

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t o

r A
nc

ill
ar

y 
Pr

ov
id

er
 P

AR
S 

w
er

e 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

. A
ll 

Hi
gh

 V
ol

um
e 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t a
nd

 A
nc

ill
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pr

ov
id

er
 P

AR
S 

w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 2

01
8.

 
 M

on
ito

r F
SR

 si
te

 v
is

it 
re

su
lts

 fo
r d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s,

 tr
ac

k 
an

d 
tr

en
d 

• 
De

fic
ie

nc
ie

s w
er

e 
m

on
ito

re
d,

 tr
ac

ke
d 

an
d 

tr
en

de
d.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 0

 o
pe

n 
CA

Ps
, 0

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

re
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 
 M

on
ito

r m
em

be
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s a
nd

 P
Q

Is
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

cl
in

ic
al

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 c

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 (s
af

et
y)

 
• 

M
em

be
r g

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 P
Q

Is
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

PQ
I R

N
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CM
O

. T
ra

ck
ed

 a
nd

 tr
en

de
d.

  
  G

rie
va

nc
es

 &
 A

pp
ea

ls
 

Gr
ie

va
nc

e 
&

 A
pp

ea
ls 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r m

em
be

r g
rie

va
nc

es
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

cl
in

ic
al

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 c

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 (s
af

et
y)

.  
An

y 
gr

ie
va

nc
es

 th
at

 in
vo

lv
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l q
ua

lit
y 

iss
ue

s a
re

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t f
or

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n.

   
  

18
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

94
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

  
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#4
:  

As
se

ss
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

:  
M

et
/N

ot
 M

et
 

 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
N

CQ
A 

Q
I 4

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
18

 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

As
se

ss
 M

em
be

r A
cc

es
s a

nd
 S

at
isf

ac
tio

n 
 

 Co
nd

uc
t a

nn
ua

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 

gr
ie

va
nc

es
.  

                 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

20
17

 M
em

be
r A

cc
es

s a
nd

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
  

  Id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

  Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t  
  Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s a
nd

 g
rie

va
nc

es
 

 
               

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
  Q

I 
    Gr

ie
va

nc
es

 
an

d 
 A

pp
ea

ls 
   

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

18
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

95
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#4

:  
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

/N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
Q

I 4
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
 G

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 A
pp

ea
ls

 
Gr

ie
va

nc
e 

an
d 

Ap
pe

al
s d

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 m
on

ito
rs

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 g

rie
va

nc
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 M

em
be

r a
cc

es
s.

 F
or

 th
is 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
y 

m
em

be
r a

cc
es

s t
re

nd
s.

 

 
  

18
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

96
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#4

:  
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

/N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
Q

I 4
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

 N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 su

rv
ey

 w
as

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

8.
 B

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 o

f p
re

vi
ou

s s
ur

ve
ys

, G
CH

P 
cr

ea
te

d 
a 

lis
t o

f k
ey

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 fo

r a
 m

or
e 

ta
ilo

re
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 th
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
.  

Th
is 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 fu

rt
he

r p
la

ce
d 

on
 h

ol
d 

du
e 

to
 c

om
pe

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
an

d 
St

at
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 p

rio
rit

ize
d 

m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

on
 a

 P
ro

vi
de

r S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
 to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 n

o 
la

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

4t
h 

Q
TR

 o
f F

Y 
20

19
. 

                     
 

 

18
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

97
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#4

:  
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
Q

I 4
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

: 
• 

M
on

ito
r r

es
ul

ts
/r

ep
or

ts
 o

f a
ft

er
 c

al
l s

ur
ve

y 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

er
; f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
if 

iss
ue

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 

• 
M

on
ito

r A
ve

ra
ge

 S
pe

ed
 o

f A
ns

w
er

 (A
SA

 a
nd

 A
ba

nd
on

m
en

t R
at

e)
 

                         

M
em

be
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

AS
A:

 3
0 

se
co

nd
s o

r 
le

ss
 

 Ab
an

do
nm

en
t R

at
e:

 
5%

 o
r l

es
s 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

18
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

98
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#4

:  
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

N
ot

 M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
Q

I 4
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

18
 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

:  
Ca

ll 
Ce

nt
er

 A
ft

er
 C

al
l S

ur
ve

y:
 

Su
rv

ey
 re

su
lts

 fo
r t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
sh

ow
 a

 0
.6

6%
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
In

 2
01

8,
 9

7.
18

%
 o

f t
he

 c
al

le
rs

 w
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 a
 9

6.
52

%
 in

 2
01

7.
 

 Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 A

ve
ra

ge
 S

pe
ed

 o
f A

ns
w

er
 (A

SA
) a

nd
 A

ba
nd

on
m

en
t R

at
e:

 
Re

su
lts

 sh
ow

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 5

8 
se

co
nd

s f
or

 th
e 

AS
A 

in
 2

01
8 

(1
09

 se
co

nd
s)

, i
n 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 to

 th
e 

51
 se

co
nd

s A
SA

 in
 2

01
7.

 T
he

 a
ba

nd
on

m
en

t r
at

e 
al

so
 sh

ow
s a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 2
.6

1%
 fo

r 2
01

8 
(5

.1
1%

) i
n 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 to

 2
.4

9%
 a

ba
nd

on
m

en
t r

at
e 

in
 2

01
7.

 
Th

e 
ca

ll 
ce

nt
er

 in
 L

ex
in

gt
on

, K
en

tu
ck

y 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

tt
rit

io
n 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 y
ea

r a
nd

 fa
ce

d 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 in
 h

iri
ng

 n
ew

 st
af

f d
ue

 to
 a

 h
ig

hl
y 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

m
ar

ke
t. 

Th
e 

st
af

fin
g 

le
ve

l f
or

 th
e 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

er
 in

 T
em

pe
, A

riz
on

a 
w

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d.

 In
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8,

 th
e 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

er
 w

as
 fu

lly
 st

af
fe

d 
on

ce
 a

ga
in

 w
he

n 
15

 n
ew

 c
al

l c
en

te
r a

ge
nt

s b
eg

an
 to

 ta
ke

 p
ho

ne
 c

al
ls.

 
 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
et

 o
r e

xc
ee

de
d 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
  

  
  

Di
d 

no
t m

ee
t B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
  

  
  

M
ea

su
re

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
20

17
 

20
18

 

C
al

l C
en

te
r -

  
Ag

gr
eg

at
e 

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
pe

ed
 o

f A
ns

w
er

 (A
SA

) 
Av

er
ag

e 
Sp

ee
d 

to
 A

ns
w

er
 

(in
 s

ec
on

ds
) 

<=
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s 
44

.1
 

10
8.

8 

C
al

l C
en

te
r -

 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e 

A
ba

nd
on

m
en

t R
at

e 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

gg
re

ga
te

 A
ba

nd
on

ed
 c

al
ls

 to
 C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

 <
= 

5%
 

0.
0 

5.
11

%
 

C
al

l C
en

te
r -

  
Ag

gr
eg

at
e 

C
al

l C
en

te
r C

al
l V

ol
um

e 
M

on
ito

re
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

ys
te

m
ic

 is
su

es
. 

  
13

8,
08

0 
14

3,
31

6 

C
al

l C
en

te
r -

 P
ho

ne
 Q

ua
lit

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 

C
om

bi
ne

d 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

ud
it 

sc
or

es
 fo

r a
ll 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

er
 

ag
en

ts
 

˃=
 9

5%
 

n/
a 

n/
a 

 

 

19
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

99
 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#5

:  
En

su
re

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
CR

 8
; Q

I 7
; U

M
 1

3;
 R

R 
5;

 D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
• 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g 

• 
Q

I 
• 

U
M

 
• 

M
em

be
rs

’ R
ig

ht
s 

• 
Cl

ai
m

s 
                     

1.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
au

di
ts

 
2.

 
Is

su
e 

CA
Ps

 a
s a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
3.

 
Fo

llo
w

-u
p 

on
 C

AP
s a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

4.
 

Re
po

rt
 to

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 Q

IC
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

10
0%

 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

19
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

10
0 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#5

:  
En

su
re

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
CR

 8
; Q

I 7
; U

M
 1

3;
 R

R 
5;

 D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n(
s)

: G
oa

l M
et

 
Q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e:
 

Q
1 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 F
ou

r (
4)

 a
ud

its
 sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: V

CM
C,

 C
lin

ic
as

 d
el

 C
am

in
o 

Re
al

, C
om

m
un

ity
 M

em
or

ia
l H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

, a
nd

 K
ec

k 
M

ed
ic

in
e 

of
 U

SC
 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
 (U

SC
M

G)
.  

Q
I: 

O
ne

 (1
) a

ud
it 

sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: B
ea

co
n 

U
M

: T
w

o 
(2

) a
ud

its
 sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n 
an

d 
Cl

in
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 (C

DC
R)

 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s:
 O

ne
 (1

) a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n 
 

Cl
ai

m
s:

 O
ne

 (1
) a

ud
it 

sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: K
ai

se
r  

 Q
2 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 O
ne

 (1
) a

ud
it 

sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: C
ity

 o
f H

op
e 

 
Q

I: 
O

ne
 (1

) a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: V

isi
on

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
U

M
: N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s:
 N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
Cl

ai
m

s:
 T

w
o 

(2
) a

ud
its

 sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
on

e 
(1

) c
om

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n;
 C

AP
 is

su
ed

. C
on

du
en

t a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

bu
t u

na
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ue
 to

 C
on

du
en

t’s
 fa

ilu
re

 
to

 u
pl

oa
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

  Q
3 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 T
w

o 
(2

) a
ud

its
 sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: C

hi
ld

re
n’

s H
os

pi
ta

l L
os

 A
ng

el
es

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up
, a

nd
 C

ed
ar

s S
in

ai
 M

ed
ic

al
 N

et
w

or
k 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (C
SM

N
S)

 
Q

I: 
N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
U

M
: O

ne
 (1

) f
oc

us
ed

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: C
lin

ic
as

 d
el

 C
am

in
o 

Re
al

 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s:
 N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
Cl

ai
m

s:
 O

ne
 (1

) a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: K

ai
se

r 
 

19
2 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

10
1 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#5

:  
En

su
re

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
CR

 8
; Q

I 7
; U

M
 1

3;
 R

R 
5;

 D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

Q
4 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 O
ne

 (1
) a

ud
it 

sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: U
CL

A 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
up

 
Q

I: 
O

ne
 (1

) a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n 
 

U
M

: T
w

o 
(2

) a
ud

its
 sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n 
an

d 
Cl

in
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 (C

DC
R)

 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s:
 O

ne
 (1

) a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
: B

ea
co

n 
 

Cl
ai

m
s:

 O
ne

 (1
) a

ud
it 

sc
he

du
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

: C
DC

R 
 Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e:
 

Q
1 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 U
SC

M
G 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d 
Q

I: 
N

o 
CA

Ps
 is

su
ed

 
U

M
: C

DC
R 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d 
an

d 
cl

os
ed

, f
oc

us
ed

 a
ud

it 
sc

he
du

le
d 

M
em

be
rs

’ R
ig

ht
s:

 B
ea

co
n 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d 
an

d 
cl

os
ed

 
Cl

ai
m

s:
 B

ea
co

n 
CA

P 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n.

 K
ai

se
r C

AP
 is

su
ed

. 
 Q

2 
Cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g:
 U

SC
M

G 
CA

P 
cl

os
ed

  
Q

I: 
N

o 
CA

Ps
 is

su
ed

 
U

M
: N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s:
 N

o 
au

di
ts

 d
ue

 
Cl

ai
m

s:
 B

ea
co

n 
CA

P 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n.

 K
ai

se
r C

AP
 re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n.

 C
on

du
en

t C
AP

 is
su

ed
 a

nd
 p

la
ce

d 
on

 th
re

e 
(3

) m
on

th
s o

f o
ng

oi
ng

 m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

 Q
3 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 C
SM

N
S 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d 
 

Q
I: 

N
o 

au
di

ts
 d

ue
  

U
M

: N
o 

CA
Ps

 is
su

ed
 

19
3 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
|u

pd
at

ed
 1

0/
23

/2
01

9 
 

10
2 

20
18

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

k 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#5

:  
En

su
re

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

M
et

 
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
CR

 8
; Q

I 7
; U

M
 1

3;
 R

R 
5;

 D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: 

G
oa

ls
 

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 
 

End Date 
 

M
em

be
rs

’ R
ig

ht
s:

 N
o 

au
di

ts
 d

ue
 

Cl
ai

m
s:

 K
ai

se
r C

AP
 re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n,

 C
on

du
en

t C
AP

 re
m

ai
ns

 o
pe

n,
 B

ea
co

n 
CA

P 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n 

 Q
4 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g:

 N
o 

CA
Ps

 is
su

ed
 

Q
I: 

N
o 

CA
Ps

 is
su

ed
 

U
M

: N
o 

CA
Ps

 is
su

ed
 

M
em

be
rs

’ R
ig

ht
s:

 B
ea

co
n 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d 
an

d 
cl

os
ed

 
Cl

ai
m

s:
 C

DC
R 

CA
P 

iss
ue

d,
 B

ea
co

n 
CA

P 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n,

 K
ai

se
r C

AP
 re

m
ai

ns
 o

pe
n 

 Re
su

lts
 o

f a
ll 

au
di

ts
 re

po
rt

ed
 to

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 Q

IC
. 

  
 

19
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

 

 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
 

TO:   Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2018-19 Audit Results (Presented by Moss Adams) 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Plan’s auditor, Moss Adams LLP (Moss Adams) is presenting the results and 
findings of the FY 2018-19 (07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019) financial audit of Gold Coast Health 
Plan (Plan) for review by the Commission.  
 
Auditor’s report reflects an “unmodified opinion” (i.e., there were no issues that would 
impact the financials). 
 
The Plan engaged Moss Adams to perform a financial audit for FY 2018-19.  Performing 
an annual audit is a requirement of the Plan’s contract with the State of California’s 
Department of Health Care Services.   
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
 
The primary purpose of the audit is for stakeholders to gain assurance that the Plan’s 
financial statements are properly presented, are free of material misstatements and have 
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.  
The auditor’s report for FY2018-19 resulted in an unmodified opinion; no issues were 
reported that would have an adverse effect on the Plan’s financial results. 
 
A secondary (but important) purpose of the audit is to test and comment on the Plan’s 
design, implementation and maintenance of a system of internal controls that have a 
relationship with financial reporting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Plan’s auditor, Moss Adams, will be presenting the FY 2018-19 audited results of the 
change in net assets and tangible net equity (TNE). 
 
 

195 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff proposes that the Commission approve and accept the FY 2018-19 Financial Audit 
results. 
 
 
 

196 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Contract Award Approval – Health Management Systems Inc. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
GCHP staff seek approval to enter into a contract with Health Management Systems Inc. for 
claim recovery services. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
In an effort to reduce overall medical expenses, ensure that claims are paid appropriately, and 
improve processes, GCHP staff engaged in the development and implementation of a Request 
For Proposal (RFP) for claim recovery and coordination of benefits services. The contractor 
would receive historical and ongoing claims data files, member eligibility data, and provider data.  
The contractor then mines the data utilizing proprietary algorithms to identify overpayments.  
Coordination of benefits involves identifying if another party was responsible to pay a claim such 
as Medicare or another insurance plan. 
 
On July 15, 2019, the Plan publicly posted and issued Request For Proposal, (“RFP”) 
#GCHP05282019 to the following six, (6) vendors requesting a proposal due date of August 5, 
2019. 
 
Optum 
Health Management Systems 
Equian 
Conduent Payment Integrity Solutions 
Change Healthcare 
Performant Recovery 
 
The Plan received four, (4) responsive proposals from the following vendors: 
Optum 
Health Management Systems 
Conduent Payment Integrity Solutions 
Performant Recovery  
 
Equian and Change Healthcare submitted a formal notice to decline-to-bid. 

197 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 
Using predetermined weighted evaluation criteria, a cross functional team scored each of the 
responsive proposals against the RFP’s qualitative and quantitative requirements.  The results 
are as follows: 
 

Overall Scoring          
    Identified Optum Conduent Performant HMS 

Section Decision Factor Weight Score Value Score Value Score Value Score Value 

3.1. Contractor Overview 15.00% 6.38 9.57 6.88 10.32 5.71 8.57 6.74 10.11 

3.2. 
Contractor Methodology 
and Approach 35.00% 6.83 23.92 6.26 21.92 6.03 21.10 7.67 26.83 

3.3. Implementation 22.50% 6.83 15.38 7.61 17.13 5.92 13.31 7.22 16.25 

4.0 Price & T&C's 27.50% 5.75 15.81 6.88 18.92 9.70 26.68 8.98 24.70 

  Totals: 100%  64.68  68.29  69.66  77.89 
 
Decision Factor Overview: 
 
Section 3.1 titled Contractor Overview, requested information about their company, their 
experience with Medicaid and Medi-Cal, the number of employees and their employee turnover. 
 
Section 3.2 titled Contractor Methodology and Approach, requested information on their 
recovery methodology and approach, what differentiated them from their competitors, their 
approach to reducing recoveries, their organizational structure and how that structure would 
support the services and to identify subcontracting relationships. 
 
Section 3.3 titled Implementation, requested their implementation approach and a task level 
project plan, a description of the qualification of individuals who would staff the project and their 
associated resumes. 
 
Section 4 titled Pricing, requested the recovery gain share percent after receipt of the entire 
overpayment amount for: 
 
Coordination of Benefits Recovery  
Overpayment Recovery 
Hospital Bill Audit and Recovery 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The fee is being negotiated on a percent of gain share, not to exceed 25% of the recovered 
amount received by GCHP.  
 
 

198 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is the Plan’s recommendation to award this three year agreement to the highest scoring bidder, 
Health Management Systems Inc. based on fair and open competition. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

199 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

Nancy Wharfield, MD, Chief Medical Officer 

October 28, 2019

Chief Medical Officer Update 

Statewide Quality Trends from the Last Decade 

In September 2019, California Health Care Foundation (CHCF) published a report of the 

quality of care provided by Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans (MCPs) between 2009 and 2018. 

The report’s key findings follow: 

 From 2009 to 2018, quality of care in Medi-Cal managed care was stagnant at best

on most measures. Among 41 quality measures collected in two or more years, more

than half (59%) remained unchanged or declined. The picture looks only slightly better

when limited to the 31 quality measures still collected by the Department of Health

Care Services (DHCS). Of those, 52% remained unchanged or declined. Specifically,

quality of care significantly declined for Medi-Cal enrollees on 4 measures and was

unchanged on 12 measures.

 Three of the 4 current measures that declined over time were related to the care of

children. Six of the 9 quality measures currently in use that are related to children

declined or stayed the same; there was improvement in only 3 of these measures.

 Medi-Cal MCPs’ quality scores varied markedly within and across MCPs by

ownership. Most striking was the substantially lower quality scores of the for-profit

MCPs, on average, relative to the nonprofit and public MCPs.

 While there was variation of MCP performance within each of the Medi-Cal managed

care models, County Organized Health Systems had on average better quality scores

than counties that furnish Medi-Cal services through either a two-plan or competing

commercial model. This remained the case after adjusting for county demographics

and physician supply, and was even true for the quality measures used as the basis

for the enrollment-based “auto-assignment” incentive in counties with competing

MCPs.

Quality scores at GCHP have improved significantly over the past 3 measurement years.  We 

now rank in the top half of all 53 MCPs and are above the weighted average.  

200 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Health Information Exchange (HIE) at CHNA 

The importance of a regional HIE platform in addressing population health challenges was 

stressed at the October 17, 2019 Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) meeting 

hosted by GCHP.  Topics covered included the value of HIEs, federal and state requirements, 

and subsidy programs. 

HIE Value 

Patients with multiple chronic conditions often see many different physicians in a single year. 

If you include important non-clinical service providers like therapists, nutritionists, and social 

workers, that figure can be much higher. For the most part, these health and social service 

providers are partly or totally unaware of each other’s diagnostic and therapeutic activities. 

That lack of knowledge undermines the optimal delivery of health care services for patients 

with the greatest need for coordinated care.  An HIE can help to address these issues. 

201 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



A provider’s connection to an HIE can: 

 Improve provider access to information across a medical community

 Improve care coordination

 Improve the quality of care for patients

 Improve efficiency by reducing unnecessary utilization and waste

 Support specific Medi-Cal initiatives, including waiver programs like Whole Person

Care

Insights from risk stratification scores and real time Admit/Discharge/Transfer (ADT) alerts 

support population health efforts and lead to reduced readmissions, a decrease in duplicate 

testing, and a reduction in ED utilization and ED visit time.  With the adoption of an HIE, 

Inland Empire Health Plan (IEHP), the MCP for San Bernadino County, saw a 39% decrease 

in patients not seen in the week after discharge, a 3.1% decrease in ED visits and a 

significantly reduced PMPY cost. 

Policy Requirements 

The federal and state policy environment will require providers and payers to participate in 

HIE. 

 Medicare, Medicaid and ACA plans must share claims data with patients through

application programming interfaces (APIs).

 Office of the National Coordinator for Health Information Technology (ONC) will

impose harsh penalties for providers, plans and IT vendors who do not share data.

 CMS will require hospitals to share real-time alerts with community providers as a

condition of participation in Medicare and Medicaid.

Subsidies 

A Medi-Cal survey found low participation in regional HIEs (only 26% of providers).  Sixty 

three % of survey respondents reported that the cost of connecting to an HIE was a significant 

barrier.  The California Medi-Cal HIE Onboarding Program (Cal-HOP) will make $50 million 

from a federal matching program available to reduce barriers to HIE adoption. 

GCHP will continue to facilitate county-wide discussions about HIE participation with the goal 

of promoting HIE onboarding in the pursuit of efficient and improved care for our members. 

202 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Restriction of Immunization Exemptions 

Four years ago, after a significant measles outbreak centered around Disneyland, California 

passed SB 277 which removed Personal Belief Exemptions for vaccinations of children 

entering school or childcare.  The next year, the measles/mumps/rubella (MMR) vaccine rate 

for children entering kindergarten increased from 92.9% to 95.6%. 

Last month, Governor Newsom signed SB 276 which will restrict Medical Exemptions for 

children’s vaccines.  Beginning January 1, 2020, Medical Exemptions will need to be 

standardized and will need to be renewed at each grade span.  In 2021, Medical Exemptions 

will need to be submitted electronically and the California Department of Public Health 

(CDPH) will monitor schools with low vaccination rates and doctors with a high number of 

Medical Exemption submissions. 

Continued on Next Page 

203 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



M
E 

= 
M

ed
ic

al
 E

xe
m

pt
io

n 
(i

ni
ti

at
ed

 b
y 

M
.D

.)
PB

E 
= 

Pe
rs

o
na

l B
el

ie
f E

xe
m

pt
io

n 
(i

ni
ti

at
ed

 b
y 

pa
ti

en
t)

*
N

ew
 M

E 
at

 e
a

ch
 g

ra
d

e 
sp

an
 (

bi
rt

h
–p

re
sc

h
o

o
l, 

K
-6

, 7
-1

2
)

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 o

f 
Im

m
u

n
iz

at
io

n
 E

xe
m

pt
io

n
s 

in
 C

al
if

or
n

ia

1/
1/

20
21


E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

E
 fo

rm


T
e

m
p

 M
E

 la
st

s 
1 

ye
a

r


C
D

P
H

 s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
:


Sc

h
oo

ls
 <

95
%

 i
m

m
 r

at
e


D

oc
to

rs
 >

 5
 M

E/
yr

1/
1/

20
20

SB
 2

76
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 M

E


St
an

da
rd

iz
ed


Li

m
it

ed
 D

ur
at

io
n

*


R
e

vo
ca

b
le

6/
15

/2
0

15

SB
 2

77

on
g
oi
ng

El
ec

tr
o

ni
c 

M
E 

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e

R
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
M

E
M

E 
o

nl
y

P
B

E
 +

 M
E

204 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Vaping Related Lung Illness 

As of October 15, 2019, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) is reporting 

nearly 1,500 lung injury cases from 49 states.  There have been 8 confirmed cases in Ventura 

County.  The lung injury can be serious and even fatal with 33 deaths confirmed in 24 states.  

Most of the injuries involve young people (median age 23) and tested products commonly 

contain THC.  The specific chemical exposure(s) causing lung injuries associated with vaping 

remains unknown at this time. 

The CDC recommends that people should not: 

 Use e-cigarette, or vaping, products that contain THC.

 Buy any type of e-cigarette, or vaping, products, particularly those containing THC, off

the street.

 Modify or add any substances to e-cigarette, or vaping, products that are not intended

by the manufacturer, including products purchased through retail establishments.

205 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Revision of Practitioner Credentialing Policy 

Policy QI-025 Practitioner Credentialing was approved by the Credentialing/Peer Review 
Committee (C/PRC) on June 27, 2019. 

The policy revision included the following highlights: 

 Alignment of criteria with the National Committee for Quality Assurance accreditation
standards;

 Establishment of minimum criteria that a practitioner must satisfy to be eligible for
review by C/PRC, including Medi-Cal enrollment criteria;

 Documentation of non-physician practitioners that will be credentialed by the C/PRC
and the associated criteria;

 Enhanced description of the credentialing review process, including defining Type II
files and making administrative denials, as well as denials for failure to meet
minimum criteria and/or failure to submit requested information to C/PRC;

 Addition of primary source verification information, and

 Removal of provisions that apply only to organizational providers (a separate policy
is under revision to solely address Organizational Providers).

Pharmacy Benefit Cost Trends 

National Trend Data 
Unit Cost 

 Price inflation is a top contributor, outpacing utilization growth 4:1.1

 Average price increase per drug was 10.5% in the first
half of 2019.2

Utilization 

 The number of prescriptions increased 21% from 2014 to
2017.5

Drug Mix 

 59 new drug approval in 2018 – new all-time record high, 28% increase from 2017.3

 Pharma TV ad spending increased to $3.73B in 2018.4

GCHP Annual Trend Data 
Unit Cost Trends 
OptumRx reported that GCHP’s unit cost trends from 2018Q2 to 2019Q2 was a 6.9% 
increase in unit cost. 

Utilization Trends: 
GCHP’s utilization is increasing as demonstrated by the number of members using 
prescriptions and the number of prescriptions each member is using while GCHP’s total 
membership continues to decline. 

Drug Trend Factors 
Unit Cost 
Utilization 
Drug Mix 

206 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Number of prescriptions per member continues to increase year over year: 

July 
RxPMPM 

Percent 
Change 

2015 0.64 - 

2016 0.62 -3.1%

2017 0.64 3.2% 

2018 0.69 7.8% 

2019 0.73 5.8% 

0.60

0.64

0.68

0.72

0.76

0.80

June August October December February April

Prescriptions Per Member Per Month

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
2018-2019 2019-2020 Linear (2015-2016)
Linear (2016-2017) Linear (2017-2018) Linear (2018-2019)

207 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Number of GCHP’s members filling prescriptions slowly increases while the total number of 
GCHP members declines. 

July Utilizing 
Members 

Percent 
Change 

July 
Membership 

Percent 
Change 

2015 38,838 - 189,321 - 

2016 42,070 8.3% 207,019 9.3% 

2017 39,975 -5.0% 200,903 -3.0%

2018 41,016 2.6% 195,755 -2.6%

2019 42,127 2.7% 192,756 -1.5%

Drug Mix: 
GCHP’s members are utilizing more specialty drugs with an average cost of $4,672 in Q2 
2019. 

37,000

42,000

47,000

52,000

57,000

160,000

165,000

170,000

175,000

180,000

185,000

190,000

195,000

200,000

205,000

210,000

Membership and Utilizing Members

Membership Utilizing Members Linear (Membership) Linear (Utilizing Members)

35.7%

64.3%

Percent of Spend: 
Specialty vs. Traditional

2017 Q3

Specialty Traditional

37.3%

62.7%

Percent of Spend: 
Specialty vs. Traditional

2019 Q2

Specialty Traditional

208 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



Specialty costs, as a percent of total spending, has increased 4.5% from the second half of 
2017 to the first half of 2019. This increase is caused by ~850 more prescriptions and 
represents an added $3.3M in spend.   

GCHP Monthly Trend Data 
Unit Cost: 
Avg. brand cost per Rx increased to $505 from $495 while generics increased from $22.65 
to $23.41 ($180K for brands; $96K for generics) – increased unit costs 
January and July are when the majority of drug price increases occur so it makes sense that 
we would see bigger impacts in the month following. 

Drug Mix: 
Our total number of brand drugs increased in August (~400; represents ~$200K) – 
unfavorable drug mix (increased higher cost drugs). 

Utilization: 
Our total number of utilizers increased in August (~500; represents ~$31K) – increased 
utilization. 

PHARMACY COST TRENDS: 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 $14,000

D
o
lla

rs
 i
n
 T

h
o
u
s
a
n
d
s

Total Cost vs. Utilizing Members 

Total Cost (in thousands) Utilizing Members

209 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



*Claim totals prior to June 2017 are adjusted to reflect net claims.

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

 $-

 $10.00

 $20.00

 $30.00

 $40.00

 $50.00

 $60.00

 $70.00

PMPM vs. Utilizing Percent

PMPM Utilizing Percent

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

Total Claims vs. GDR

Net Claims GDR

210 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



PAID PER PRESCRIPTION: 

Abbreviation Key: 
PMPM: Per member per month 
PUPM: Per utilizer per month 
GDR: Generic dispensing rate 
COHS: County Organized Health System 
KPI: Key Performance indicators 
RxPMPM: Prescriptions per member per month 

Pharmacy utilization data is compiled from multiple sources including the pharmacy benefits 
manager (PBM) monthly reports, GCHP’s ASO operational membership counts, and invoice 
data. The data shown is through the end of August 2019. Although minor changes may occur 
to the data going forward due to the potential of claim adjustments from audits and/or member 
reimbursement requests, the data is generally considered complete due to point of sale 
processing of pharmacy data. 

References: 
1. https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-

prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-
drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017

2. https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-
in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/

3. US Food and Drug Administration. “2018 New Drug Therapy Approvals.”
4. https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-

spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018
5. https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-

outpatient-prescription-drugs/

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

Dollars Paid Per Prescriptions

Paid/Rx Paid/Generic Rx Paid/Brand Rx

211 of 221 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/
https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/
https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018
https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018
https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-outpatient-prescription-drugs/
https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-outpatient-prescription-drugs/


 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Ted Bagley, Interim Chief Diversity Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2019 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Diversity Officer Update 
 

Monthly Actions: 

Community Relations  

 Attended the Multi-Cultural Festival in Oxnard with our Community Relations team. 

 

 Met with Amgen Chief Executive Officer, Bob Bradway, to request a donation to keep 
the Oxnard Performing Arts Center (PAC) functional. The PAC is under financial 
pressures and could possibly close in 2020. The PAC has played a major role in 
accommodating events for the minority community. 

 Attended the Oxnard College Business Expo in support of the Community Relations 
Team. 

 Attended the grand opening of the Ormond Beach Villas for Homeless Veterans on 
October 3. The project is sponsored by the organization Many Mansions. 

212 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 Attended the N.A.A.C.P Annual Dinner at the Courtyard Marriott in Oxnard, CA. 
 Meeting with Oxnard School District Superintendent, Karling Aguilera-Fort, to identify a  

school within the OSD boundaries for the GCHP Adopt-A-School Project.  

Case Investigations 
 One (1) new, plus one (1) old harassment case - Cases are currently under investigation 

phase.  
 No new “Hot Line” calls or cases.  

 
Other Activities 
 Conducted Diversity and Inclusion training for attending members of the Medi-Cal 

Managed Care Commission. Other sessions will be scheduled to cover the remaining 
Commissioners who were unable to attend due to schedule conflicts. 

 Celebrated Hispanic Heritage Month at our Lunch-N-Learn series during the month. 
GCHP had two (2) guest speakers: Ventura County Supervisor John Zaragoza and 
CSUCI Anita Perez Ferguson, Speaker, Author and International Consultant. 
Exceptional turnout for the event. 

 Additional Activities: Update meeting with CEO Dale Villani, to discuss items of 
interest/concern. 

Office Visit activity 
- 5  Walk- ins for career discussions 
- 2  Grievance walk- ins related to harassment 
- 1  Mentor/mentee visit (scheduled) 
- 2  Community involvement discussions with interested employees. 
- 3 Discussions related to diversity council activities 
- 2  Discussion related to Supplier diversity process. 
 

213 of 221 pages Return to Agenda



0

Co
nt

en
ts

In
pa

tie
nt

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

st
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
1

In
pa

tie
nt

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

st
 (c

on
t’d

)..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

2

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t U
til

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

st
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
2

El
ig

ib
le

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
3

HE
AL

TH
 O

F 
TH

E 
PL

AN
 D

AS
HB

O
AR

D
O

ct
ob

er
20

19
U

til
iza

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
st

: D
at

es
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
Ju

ly
1,

 2
01

7 
an

d
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
9

El
ig

ib
le

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p

as
 o

fO
ct

ob
er

1,
20

19

GC
HP

 D
ec

isi
on

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
DS

S@
go

ld
ch

p.
or

g

21
4 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



1
So

ur
ce

: M
ed

In
sig

ht
 F

ul
l C

la
im

s C
ub

e
–

Fi
le

 lo
ad

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

3,
 2

01
9

*D
at

es
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
Ju

ne
 1

, 2
01

7 
an

d 
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9

Cu
rr

en
t d

at
e 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

9
Ex

cl
ud

es
 D

ua
l C

ov
er

ag
e 

m
em

be
rs

In
pa

tie
nt

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

Co
st

21
5 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



2
So

ur
ce

: M
ed

In
sig

ht
 F

ul
l C

la
im

s C
ub

e
–

Fi
le

 lo
ad

O
ct

ob
er

 1
0,

 2
01

9
*D

at
es

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

Ju
ly

1,
 2

01
7 

an
d

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

9
Cu

rr
en

t d
at

e 
as

 o
fJ

un
e 

30
, 2

01
9

Ex
cl

ud
es

 D
ua

l C
ov

er
ag

e 
m

em
be

rs

In
pa

tie
nt

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

Co
st

 (c
on

t’d
)

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t U
til

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

Co
st

21
6 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



3
So

ur
ce

: G
CH

P 
St

at
ic

 M
em

be
r T

ab
le

Cu
rr

en
t m

em
be

r c
ou

nt
s r

ef
le

ct
iv

e 
of

O
ct

ob
er

01
, 2

01
9

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 D
HC

S
Ex

cl
ud

es
 S

ha
re

 o
f C

os
t m

em
be

rs

El
ig

ib
le

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

21
7 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



Ca
ll C

en
te

r K
PI

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
 

21
8 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



 

Cl
aim

s K
PI

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
 

  
 

 

21
9 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



Gr
iev

an
ce

 an
d 

Ap
pe

als
 K

PI
 D

as
hb

oa
rd

 

   
 

22
0 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a



Me
m

be
r P

CP
 K

PI
 D

as
hb

oa
rd

 

  

22
1 

of
 2

21
 p

ag
es

R
et

ur
n 

to
 A

ge
nd

a


	10282019 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1 Minutes StaffRpt
	09232019 Minutes MGSEMSNWKBDV
	Agenda Item 2 StfRpt Adoption of Policy Requiring Findings in RFP Awar-c1
	Agenda Item 2 DRAFT Policy Required Findings for RFP Award Approval-c1
	PURPOSE:
	POLICY:
	SCOPE:
	GUIDELINES:

	Agenda Item 3 - CEO Update
	Agenda Item 4 Compensation Analysis Review
	Agenda Item 5 HIF MET Presentation Staff Rpt.
	Agenda Item 5 HIF MET One Year Later 10.28.19
	Agenda Item 6 5th Commissioner to Bylaws Subcommittee-c1
	Agenda Item 7 QI Staff Report Cover Page
	Agenda Item 7 Oct 2019 QI Report to Commission
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	�2018 QI Program Evaluation � �
	�2018 Quality Improvement Program Evaluation � �
	�Program Evaluation Key Highlights� �
	�Program Evaluation Key Highlights� �
	�Summary Evaluation of Goals/Metrics� �
	�Summary Evaluation of Goals/Metrics� �
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	MY 2018�HEDIS Performance Highlights
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Measures Held to MPL
	Quality Strategy
	Slide Number 18

	APPENDIX B 2018 Work Plan Evaluation_Final
	Practice Guidelines
	 Diabetes Clinical Practice Guideline
	 Asthma Clinical Practice Guidelines
	 Preventive Health Guideline
	Tobacco Cessation
	Initial Health Assessment (IHA)/IHEBA
	Childhood Immunization Status Combo 3
	Children and Adolescents’ Access to Primary Care Practitioners
	Access to Ambulatory Care: Utilization of Ambulatory Care Outpatient Visits per 1,000 Member Months
	IP: Comprehensive Diabetes Care - Blood Pressure Control < 140/90 mm Hg
	IP: Asthma Medication Ratio
	IP: Comprehensive Diabetes Care – Medial Attention to Nephropathy
	Primary Care Access
	Specialty Care Access
	After Hours Availability
	Practitioner Availability - Cultural and Linguistics Needs & Preferences
	Compliance with Facility Site Reviews (FSR)
	Complete Physical Accessibility Review (PAR)
	Monitor Clinic for Safety Practices
	Assess Member Access and Satisfaction
	Conduct Annual Assessment of Complaints and Grievances
	Completion of Delegation Oversight Delegated Activities
	Objective #1:  Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services
	Diabetes Clinical Practice Guideline (CPG) review and adoption at least every two years
	Asthma Clinical Practice Guidelines (CPG) review and adoption at least every two years
	Preventive Health Guideline (PHG) review and adoption at least every two years
	Increase awareness of benefits of tobacco cessation in member population identified as smoking
	Increase rates of Initial Health Assessment (IHA)/IHEBA completion by provider sites
	Postpartum Care – Percentage of deliveries that had a postpartum visit on or between 21 and 56 days after delivery
	Childhood Immunization Status Combo 3  
	Cervical Cancer Screening
	Children and Adolescents’ Access to Primary Care Practitioners – percentage of members 12 months – 19 years of age who had a visit with a PCP
	Appropriate Testing for Children with Pharyngitis (CWP)

	Objective #1:  Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services
	IP: Comprehensive Diabetes Care - Blood Pressure Control < 140/90 mm Hg
	IP: Controlling Blood Pressure < 140/90 mm Hg
	IP: Asthma Medication Ratio 
	IP: Comprehensive Diabetes Care to improve rate of medical attention for nephropathy in diabetic members (screening or monitoring or evidence of nephropathy)

	Objective #2:  Improve Quality of Nonclinical Services
	Primary Care Access
	Specialty Care Access
	After Hours Availability
	Network Adequacy as demonstrated by availability of practitioners
	Provider Satisfaction Survey
	Practitioner Availability - Cultural and Linguistics Needs & Preferences
	Compliance with facility site reviews (FSR)
	Complete Physical Accessibility Review (PAR)
	Monitor Clinic for safety practices 
	Assess Member Access and Satisfaction 
	Conduct annual assessment of complaints and grievances. 
	Call Center Monitoring
	Completion of Delegation Oversight Delegated Activities


	Agenda Item 8  Audit Results FY 2018-19
	Agenda Item 10 Claims Recovery Services
	Agenda Item 11 CMO Update
	CMO Report - Immunization Timeline.pdf
	CMO Report - Immunization Timeline Final.vsdx
	Page-1



	Agenda Item 12 CDO Report
	Appendix A1 October 2019 Plan Dashboard COMMISSION Document
	Appendix A2 Commission Graphs

	return to Agenda: 


